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PART |. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements
CenturyLink, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(UNAUDITED)
Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars, except per share amounts,
and shares in thousant
OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,747,110 1,874,32! 5,319,55' 3,145,17!

OPERATING EXPENSE!
Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptixi anc

amortization) 605,54¢ 684,86! 1,814,07. 1,155,22!
Selling, general and administrati 278,33: 448,27! 862,93: 678,86:
Depreciation and amortizatic 357,86 362,20. 1,068,98I 618,32t

Total operating expens 1,241,74i 1,495,34. 3,745,98. 2,452,411
OPERATING INCOME 505, 35! 378,98: 1,573,57 692,76:
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE

Interest expens (139,59 (140,427 (425,06%) (237,39)
Other income (expens 6,911 9,36z 24,71¢ 15,17¢

Total other income (expense) (132,68)) (131,06() (400,349 (222,212
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSI 372,67: 247,92 1,173,22. 470,55
Income tax expens 141,08: 99,87¢ 449 55; 185, 79¢
INCOME BEFORE NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS AN

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 231,58t¢ 148,04 723,67. 284,75!
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingenelsts (422) (412) (1,139 (93€)
NET INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARYITEM $ 231,16° 147,63 722,53 283,81¢
Extraordinary item, net of income tax expense amacontrolling interest

(see Note 12) - 133,21: - 133,21:
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO CENTURYLINK, INC. 231,16 280,84 722,53 417,03:

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARI

Income before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A4S 2.4C 1.7C

Extraordinary iten $ = 44 - .8C

Basic earnings per she $ 7€ .94 2.4C 2.5(
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Income before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A4S 2.3¢ 1.7¢

Extraordinary iter $ - 44 - .8C

Diluted earnings per sha $ 7€ .94 2.3¢ 2.5C
DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE $ 72E .7C 2.17¢ 2.1C
AVERAGE BASIC SHARES OUTSTANDINC 300,70: 298,13: 300,05¢ 165,55¢
AVERAGE DILUTED SHARES OUTSTANDING 301,38t 298,40: 300,66. 165,66t

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssients.



CenturyLink, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(UNAUDITED)
Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands
NET INCOME BEFORE NONCONTROLLING INTEREST $ 231,58¢ 282,80! 723,67 419,511

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, NET OF TA>
Derivative instruments
Reclassification adjustment for losses includeddéhincome, net of

$67, $67, $200 and $200 t 107 107 321 321
Defined benefit pension and postretirement plaasph$1,510, $1,67:
($10,788) and $7,161 tax 2,42 2,68¢ (4,559 11,48
Net change in other comprehensive income (lo&f)of tax 2,52¢ 2,791 (4,23¢) 11,80¢
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 234,11t 285,59t 719,43: 431,32:
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontroliirtgrests (422) (1,957 (1,137) (2,48))
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO CENTURYLINK,
INC. $ 233,69t 283,63 718,30: 428,84

See accompanying notes to consolidated financigsents.



CenturyLink, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $51,722%4%450
Income tax receivabl
Materials and supplies, at average ¢
Deferred income tax ass
Other

Total current asse

NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEN
Property, plant and equipme
Accumulated depreciatic

Net property, plant and equipment
GOODWILL AND OTHER ASSETS

Goodwill
Other

Total goodwill and other assi

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of lor-term debi
Accounts payabl
Accrued expenses and other liabilit
Salaries and benefi
Other taxe:
Interest
Other
Advance billings and customer deposits
Total current liabilitie:

LONG-TERM DEBT

DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred income taxe
Benefit plan obligation
Other deferred credits

Total deferred credits and other liabilit

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CenturyLink, Inc.
Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 8@ shares, issued and outstanding 302,68
and 299,189,279 shar
Paicin capital
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net o
Retained earnin¢
Preferred stoc- nor-redeemabl

Noncontrolling interest

Total stockholde’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssients.

September 31  December 3
2010 2009

(Dollars in thousands

$ 243,06: 161,80°
749,65! 685,58
85,43¢ 115,68

35,13¢ 35,75¢

79,46¢ 83,31¢

34,35¢ 41,43;
1,227,10 1,123,59.

16,101,28 15,556,76
(7,299,54)  (6,459,62)
8,801,74 9,097,13

10,260,64 10,251,75
1,930,72! 2,090,24.
12,191,36 12,341,99

$ 22,220,21 22,562,72

$ 496,55 500,06
292,67 394,68
197,89 255,10
167,23 98,74
178,34 108,02
139,10° 168,20
177,91 182,37

1,649,72 1,707,19
7,061,74 7,253,65:
2,260,09 2,256,57!
1,242,32, 1,485,64:
400,46t 392,86
3,902,88 4,135,08;
302,68t 299,18
6,087,13 6,014,05
(89,542 (85,30¢)
3,298,64. 3,232,76!
23€ 23€
6,69¢ 5,86(
9,605,85. 9,466,79

$ 22,220,21 22,562,72







OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

CenturyLink, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net gasivided by operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic

Extraordinary iten

Deferred income taxe
Shar-based compensatic

Income from unconsolidated cellular en
Distributions from unconsolidated cellular ey
Changes in current assets and current lialsili

Receivable

Accounts payabl

Accrued income and other ta
Other current assets and other current ltadsli net

Retirement benefil

Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic

Increase in other noncurrent as

Increase (decrease) in other noncurrent |igsl

Other, ne

Net cash provided by operating activit

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments for property, plant and equipn
Cash acquired from Embarq acquisit

Other, ne

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of del

Net proceeds from issuance of I-term deb!
Proceeds from issuance of common s

Repurchase of common stc

Cash dividend

Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic

Other, net

Net cash used in financing activit

Net increase in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental cash flow informatic

Income taxes paid

Interest paid (net of capitalized interest of $38@,@and $909)

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssients.

Nine months
ended September 3
2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands
$ 723,67 417,96t
1,068,98! 618,32t
- (133,21
18,87¢ 38,23"
27,98¢ 39,61¢
(13,88 (15,359
13,79: 14,137
(64,064 (2,7872)
(102,017 (93,289
94,817 36,73¢
(7,137 147,87:
(261,35)) (200,30()
(6,026 (1,105
(17,449 (547)
5,25¢ (12,499
- 7,944
1,481,45! 961,76:
(599,779 (417,12)
- 76,90¢
1,91¢ 3,02¢
(597,86:) (337,191)
(195,42) (626,61¢)
- 644,42:
54,41: 12,67:
(14,32) (8,779
(656,66!) (350,959
6,02¢ 1,10¢
3,62¢ (8,554)
(802,347) (336,70:)
81,25¢ 287,86.
161,80° 243,32
$ 243,06: 531,18¢
$ 397,56! 126,70t
$ 344,70t 158,96«




CenturyLink, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(UNAUDITED)

COMMON STOCK
Balance at beginning of peri $
Issuance of common stock to acquire Embarq Catjom
Issuance of common stock through dividend restment, incentive and benefit ple
Shares withheld to satisfy tax withholdir

Balance at end of peric

PAID-IN CAPITAL
Balance at beginning of peri
Issuance of common stock to acquire Embarq Gatiom, including portion of share-based
compensation awards assumed by Century
Issuance of common stock through dividend restment, incentive and benefit ple
Shares withheld to satisfy tax withholdir
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic
Share-based compensation and other

Balance at end of peric

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS, NET OF TA
Balance at beginning of peri
Change in other comprehensive loss (net of ssiflaation adjustment), net of t

Balance at end of period

RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance at beginning of peri
Net income attributable to CenturyLink, It
Cash dividends declar
Common stoc- $2.175 and $2.10 per share, respecti
Preferred stock

Balance at end of period

PREFERRED STOCI NON-REDEEMABLE
Balance at beginning and end of period

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS
Balance at beginning of peri
Net income attributable to noncontrolling intes
Extraordinary gain attributable to noncontrailimterests
Distributions attributable to noncontrolling énésts

Balance at end of peric

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $

Nine months
ended September 3
2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands
299,18¢ 100,27
- 196,08:
3,901 1,417
(405) (310)
302,68! 297,46
6,014,05. 39,96
- 5,873,90.
50,51: 11,25¢
(13,91¢) (8,46
6,02¢ 1,10¢
30,46¢ 41,18¢
6,087,13 5,958,95!
(85,30¢) (123,489
(4,238 11,80¢
(89,544 (111,68)
3,232,76! 3,146,25!
722,53 417,03:
(656,65() (350,95()
(©) (©)
3,298,64. 3,212,32
23€ 23€
5,86( 4,56¢
1,13: 93¢
- 1,54¢
(295) (320)
6,69¢ 6,72¢
9,605,85. 9,364,02!

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@sients.



CenturyLink, Inc.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
(UNAUDITED)

(1) Basis of Financial Reporting

Our consolidated financial statements include ttemants of CenturyLink, Inc. (“CenturyLink”, formgmamed CenturyTel, Inc.) and
its majority-owned subsidiaries. Certain informatand footnote disclosures normally included maficial statements prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles haeen condensed or omitted pursuant to rules andatémns of the Securities and Exchange
Commission; however, in the opinion of managemitet disclosures made are adequate to make thenafian presented not misleading. The
consolidated financial statements and notes indu¢his Form 10-Q should be read in conjunctidtinthe consolidated financial statements
and notes thereto included in our annual repoifam 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009.

The financial information for the three months aiite months ended September 30, 2010 and 2000h&sen audited by independent
certified public accountants; however, in the opinof management, all adjustments necessary temréarly the results of operations for the
three-month and nineonth periods have been included therein. The tesfibperations for the first nine months of tleayare not necessal
indicative of the results of operations which mightexpected for the entire year.

As more fully described in Note 9, we have reclagisubscriber line charge revenues to “Voice’eraves from “Network access”
revenues for all periods presented and we havaded the revenues from our fiber transport, CLEE security monitoring operations in
“Other” revenues for all periods presented. Initig, certain revenues presented in third qua2@£9 attributable to our Embarq properties
(acquired in the transaction described in Notea&®)ehbeen reclassified to conform to the currenégmiation.

Recent accounting pronouncemeitsSeptember 2009, the accounting standard updg#ding revenue recognition for multiple
deliverable arrangements was issued. This updgteres the use of the relative selling price metivbén allocating revenue in these types of
arrangements. This method allows a vendor to gdeeit estimate of selling price if neither vensjmecific objective evidence nor third party
evidence of selling price exists when evaluatindtiple deliverable arrangements. This standard tepaeffective January 1, 2011 and ma
adopted prospectively for revenue arrangementseaghtato or materially modified after the date dbption or retrospectively for all revenue
arrangements for all periods presented. We aretlyrevaluating the impact that this standard tepedll have on our consolidated financial
statements.

In January 2010, we adopted the accounting stangatdte regarding fair value measurements andogis@s, which requires additional
disclosures regarding assets and liabilities meaisat fair value. The adoption of this accountitamdard update did not have a material im
on our condensed consolidated financial statements.

(2) Embarq Acquisition

On July 1, 2009, we acquired Embarqg Corporatiom(parq”) through a merger transaction, with Embamyiging the merger as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of CenturyLink. We accoeshfor such acquisition pursuant to Financial Actong Standards Board guidance on
business combinations, which requires an acquemgy to recognize all of the assets acquiredletulities assumed in a transaction at the
acquisition date fair value with limited exceptiorSuch guidance also changed the accounting tegatfor certain specific items, including
acquisition costs, acquired contingent liabilitiesstructuring costs, deferred tax asset valuatilmvances and income tax uncertainties after
the acquisition date and is effective for us fébakiness combinations with acquisition datesraiéauary 1, 2009.

As a result of the acquisition, each outstandiragesiof Embarg common stock was converted intoitite to receive 1.37 shares of
CenturyLink common stock (“CTL common stock”), withsh paid in lieu of fractional shares. Basedhemumber of CenturyLink common
shares issued to consummate the merger (196.bn)jlihe closing stock price of CTL common stocloB3une 30, 2009 ($30.70) and the pre-
combination portion of share-based compensationdsmassumed by CenturyLink ($50.2 million), the reggte merger consideration
approximated $6.1 billion. The premium paid byinuthis transaction is attributable to strategiaddfis, including enhanced financial and
operational scale, market diversification, levethgembined networks and improved competitive positig. None of the goodwill associated
with this transaction is deductible for income faxposes.

The results of operations of Embarq are includeslinconsolidated results of operations beginnirig I, 2009. Approximately
$3.687 billion of operating revenues of Embarginctuded in our consolidated results of operatifamghe first nine months of
2010. CenturyLink was the accounting acquirehia transaction. We have recognized Embarq’s asset liabilities at their
acquisition date estimated fair values pursuabuginess combination accounting rules that aregffefor acquisitions consummated
on or after January 1, 2009. The assignment airavélue to the assets acquired and liabilitiesiased of Embarq (and the related
estimated lives of depreciable tangible and ideftié intangible assets) require a significant amad judgment. The fair value of
Embarq’s property, plant and equipment and idezitié intangible assets were determined based upaiysis performed by an
independent valuation firm. The fair value of Emda pension and postretirement obligations wasrdéhed by independent
actuaries. The fair value of Emb’s lon¢-term debt was determined by management based iso@udted cash flow analysis, usi



the rates and maturities of these obligations coetpto terms and rates available in the long-témanicing markets at the time
of acquisition. All other fair value determinatgrwhich consisted primarily of Embarg’s currergeds, current liabilities and deferred
income taxes, were made by management. The fallpigithe assignment of the fair value of the asaequired and liabilities
assumed for the Embarq acquisition.

Fair value
as of July 1
2009

(Dollars in

thousands
Current assel $ 675,72(
Net property, plant and equipme 6,077,67.

Identifiable intangible asse

Customer lis 1,098,001
Rights of way 268,47.
Other (trademarks, internally developed sofewicenses 26,81"
Other nor-current assel 24,13
Current liabilities (837,13)
Long-term debt, including current maturiti (4,886,70)
Other lon¢-term liabilities (2,621,49)
Goodwill 6,244,96!
Total purchase price $ 6,070,44

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan presents the combined results of CenturyLimék Bmbarg as though the
acquisition had been consummated as of Januai§08. 2

Nine monthsendec
September 30, 20!
(Dollars in
thousands, except
per share amount

Operating revenue $ 5,816,001
Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Ir $ 667,00(
Basic earnings per share before extraordinary $ 2.2¢
Diluted earnings per share before extraordinam $ 2.24

These results include certain adjustments, primdrike to adjustments to depreciation and amortinassociated with the property,
plant and equipment and identifiable intangibleetsssncreased retiree benefit costs due to theasuarement of the benefit obligations, anc
related income tax effects. Pro forma operatinvgmees for the nine months ended September 30,i80Q@le approximately $104 million of
revenues that would have been eliminated had durlJ2009 discontinuance of the application ofulagpry accounting (discussed further in
Part I, Item 2 of this report) been effective agafiuary 1, 2009. The pro forma information dogsnecessarily reflect the actual results of
operations had the acquisition been consummatt dteginning of the period indicated nor is itesgarily indicative of future operating
results. Other than those actually realized duttiegquarter ended September 30, 2009, the proeforfarmation does not give effect to any
potential revenue enhancements or cost synergiether operating efficiencies that could resultrirthe acquisition.

(3) Pending Acquisition of Qwesi

On April 21, 2010, we entered into a definitive@@mnent under which we propose to acquire Qwest Gorimations International Inc.
(“Qwest”) in a tax-free stock-for-stock transactiodnder the terms of the agreement, Qwest shatetslill receive 0.1664 CenturyLink
shares for each share of Qwest common stock theyabwlosing. CenturyLink shareholders are exgktieown approximately 50.5% and
Qwest shareholders are expected to own approxiynd®b% of the combined company at closing. ASeptember 30, 2010, Qwest had
outstanding approximately (i) 1.742 billion shaotégommon stock and (ii) $12.979 billion of long+edebt.

Completion of the transaction is subject to thesigtcof regulatory approvals, including approvatsi the Federal Communications
Commission and certain state public service comomssas well as other customary closing conditioBsbject to these conditions, we
anticipate closing this transaction in the firsifled 2011. If the merger agreement is terminatader certain circumstances, we may be
obligated to pay Qwest a termination fee of $35Mioni or Qwest may be obligated to pay CenturyLintermination fee of $350 million.



(4) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill and other intangible assets as of Septerd@e2010 and December 31, 2009 were composédtedbtiowing:

Sept. 30 Dec. 31,
2010 2009

(Dollars in thousands

Goodwill $ 10,260,64 10,251,75

Intangible assets subject to amortizal
Customer lis

Gross carrying amou $ 1,279,30 1,279,30!
Accumulated amortizatic (301,56¢) (148,49))
Net carrying amoul $ 977,74« 1,130,81
Other
Gross carrying amou $ 69,56 69,56
Accumulated amortizatic (26,514 (22,46¢)
Net carrying amount $ 43,05¢ 47,10:
Other intangible assets not subject to amortization $ 268,50( 268,50(

The change in the balance of goodwill from Decen@igr2009 is attributable to the finalization o€ thssignment of fair value to
Embarq’'s assets and liabilities acquired (primaz#ytain contingent liabilities and deferred incotaees) in connection with our July 1, 2009
acquisition of Embarq.

The vast majority of our goodwill is attributabteaur telephone operations, which we internallyrafgeand manage based on five
geographic regions. We test for goodwill impairitrkem our telephone operations at the region lel to the similar economic characteristics
of the individual reporting units that comprise leaegion. Impairment of goodwill is tested by caripg the fair value of the reporting unit to
its carrying value (including goodwill). Estimatekthe fair value of the reporting unit of ourdphone operations are based on valuation
models using techniques such as multiples of egsnibefore interest, taxes and depreciation andtaation). We also evaluate goodwill
impairment of our other operations primarily basedmultiples of earnings and revenues. If thevalue of the reporting unit is less than its
carrying value, a second calculation is requiredfiich the implied fair value of goodwill is compatto its carrying value. If the implied fair
value is less than its carrying value, goodwill trioes written down to its implied fair value. As $&ptember 30, 2010, we completed our
annual impairment test of goodwill and concludeat thur goodwill was not impaired as of September28a0.

10

Total amortization expense related to the intamgétsisets subject to amortization for the first miuaths of 2010 was $157.1 million ¢
is expected to be $206.3 million for the full y@&10, $185.6 million in 2011, $164.5 million in 201%145.2 million in 2013 and $126.0
million in 2014.

(5) Postretirement Benefits
We sponsor health care plans that provide posraént benefits to qualified retired employees.
Net periodic postretirement cost for the nine merghded September 30, 2009 only includes the effemir Embarq acquisition

subsequent to July 1, 2009. Net periodic pos&etént benefit cost for the three months and ninethsoended September 30, 2010 and 2009
included the following components:

Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands

Service cos $ 3,30¢ 3,17t 9,97t 5,701
Interest cos 8,181 8,44¢ 24,56: 18,24!
Expected return on plan ass (987) (847) (2,947 (2,540
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost (343) (887) (1,029 (2,660)

Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 10,16¢ 9,88¢ 30,56¢ 19,74¢




(6) Defined Benefit Retirement Plans

We sponsor defined benefit pension plans for salistly all employees, including separate plansiégacy CenturyLink employees a
legacy Embarq employees. Until such time as wetab integrate Embarq’s benefit plans with ours plan to continue to operate these plans
independently.

Upon payment of certain lump sum distributions uradsupplemental executive retirement plan in €209, we recognized a
curtailment loss (which is included in selling, geal and administrative expense) of approximatély $nillion in the first quarter of 2009.

Due to change of control provisions that were &iggl upon the consummation of the Embarq acquisitioJuly 1, 2009, certain retire
who were receiving monthly annuity payments undsu@plemental executive retirement plan were paioirgp sum distribution calculated in
accordance with the provisions of the plan. Alsetent expense of approximately $8.9 million wagmized in the third quarter of 2009 as a
result of these actions.

The legacy Embarq pension plan contains a provigiangrants early retirement benefits for cerfarticipants affected by workforce
reductions. During the third quarter of 2009, weagnized approximately $14.7 million of additiopahsion expense related to these
contractual benefits.

Net periodic pension cost for the nine months erfsiatember 30, 2009 only includes the effect offtmbarg acquisition subsequent to

July 1, 2009. Net periodic pension expense fothihee months and nine months ended Septembe020,ghd 2009 included the following
components:

11

Three month:
ended September 3

Nine months
ended September 3

2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands
Service cos 13,97¢ 14,37: 47,07" 21,36(
Interest cos 62,58¢ 60,72 184,25( 73,97
Expected return on plan ass (70,759 (56,857 (212,270) (70,785
Curtailment los: - - - 7,711
Settlement los - 8,89( - 8,89(
Contractual retirement benef - 14,67¢ - 14,67¢
Net amortization and deferr 3,80: 4,101 14,027 12,45
Net periodic pension expen $ 9,60¢ 45,90¢ 33,08: 68,28(

We contributed $300 million to the legacy Embarggien plan in the first quarter of 2010. Basedtorrent actuarial estimates, we
expect to make a contribution of approximately $tillion to the legacy Embarq pension plan in 20Bhsed on current circumstances, our
minimum required contributions to our other pengiems are immaterial. The actual level of conttitn required in future years can change
significantly depending on prevailing discount satand actual returns on plan assets.

(7)  Stock-based Compensatiot

We recognize as compensation expense our costartiawy employees with equity instruments by allogathe fair value of the award
on the grant date over the period during whichetimgloyee is required to provide service in exchdngéhe award.

We currently maintain programs which allow the Bbaf Directors (through its Compensation Committed the Chief Executive
Officer to grant incentives to certain employeed aar outside directors in any one or a combinatibseveral forms, including incentive and
non-qualified stock options; stock appreciatiomts restricted stock; restricted stock units aadgrmance shares. As of September 30, 2010
we had reserved approximately 27.5 million shafeomon stock which may be issued in connectich awards under our current incent
programs. We also offer an Employee Stock PurcRéeewhereby employees can purchase our commok at@ 15% discount based on the
lower of the beginning or ending stock price duniagurring nine-month periods stipulated in suahgpam.

Our outstanding restricted stock awards generat wver a three- or five-year period (for empleye® a three-year period (for outside
directors). During the first quarter of 2010, granted 396,753 shares of restricted stock to icegteecutive-level employees, of which
198,374 were time-vested restricted stock thatsvegtr a three-year period and 198,379 were pedocerbased restricted stock. The
performance-based restricted stock will vest owee tonly if specific performance measures are mietife applicable periods. One half of the
performance based restricted stock will vest ind&2012 based on our two-year total shareholdarmdor 2010 and 2011 as measured
against the total shareholder return of the comggacomprising the S&P 500 Index for the same perildtk other half will vest in March 2013
based on our thr-year total shareholder return for 2010, 2011 art?26s measured against the total shareholder retdine companie



comprising the S&P 500 Index for the same peridbe 198,379 shares of performance-based reststbett issued represent the target
award. Each recipient has the opportunity to wtiely receive between 0% and 200% of the targétices] stock award depending on our
total shareholder return in relation to that of &P 500 Index. We valued these performance-bagedds using Monte-Carlo
simulations. In addition, during the first nine mtlos of 2010, we granted 525,377 shares of timeedagstricted stock (which vest over a
threeyear period) to certain other key employees andatside directors as part of our normal recurengual equity compensation progra

During the third quarter of 2010, we granted 408,8Bares of restricted stock and approximatelyZaslion of deferred cash
compensation awards to certain executive officatsather key employees as part of a retention pragn connection with our pending
acquisition of Qwest. The shares of restrictedlstaill vest in equal installments on the firstcead and third anniversaries of the closing
date. Each employee receiving a deferred cashdamifibe entitled to receive one-half of the awardthe closing date of the Qwest merger
and the other half on the first anniversary ofc¢losing date. Both the restricted stock granttheddeferred cash award will accelerate if we
terminate the recipient without cause or underagemther conditions, and will be forfeited if t@vest merger is not consummated. In
addition to the above retention awards, 75,000eshaf restricted stock were granted to an incorekegutive officer during the third quarter
2010 (which vests fully at the end of the officeésm of employment).
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As of September 30, 2010, there were 3,054,00@slamonvested restricted stock outstanding alvanage grant date fair value of
$33.60 per share.

The total compensation cost for all share-basedhpay arrangements for the first nine months of 2@ 2009 was $28.0 million and
$39.6 million, respectively. As of September 301@, there was $71.2 million of total unrecognizechpensation cost related to our share-
based payment arrangements, which we expect tgmemover a weighted-average period of 2.2 yedrse $15.2 million of deferred cash
compensation awards mentioned above is also unmezhas of September 30, 2010.

(8) Income Taxes
Our effective income tax rate was 38.4% and 39.84He nine months ended September 30, 2010 arfd] 2&€pectively.

Included in income tax expense is a $4.0 millioarge incurred in the first quarter of 2010 relai@the change in the tax treatment of
the Medicare Part D subsidy as a result of the celrgnsive health care reform legislation signed liav by the President in March 2010. In
addition, a portion of our transaction costs asged with our pending acquisition of Qwest is cdaséd non-deductible for income tax
purposes. The treatment of these costs as noretilgiduresulted in the recognition of approximat$iy4 million of higher income tax expense
in the first nine months of 2010 than would haverbeecognized had such costs been deductibledomia tax purposes.

The lump sum distributions made to certain exeeutifficers in the first quarter of 2009 in connentivith discontinuing the
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan were nomctédale for income tax purposes pursuant to InteRevenue Code Section 162(m)
limitations. Such treatment resulted in the rediigm of approximately $6.7 million of income taxgense in the first quarter of 2009 above
amounts that would have been recognized had sychgrds been deductible for income tax purposes. 2009 effective tax rate is also
higher because a portion of our merger-relatecstretion costs incurred during the first nine momth2009 are non-deductible for income tax
purposes (with such treatment resulting in a $6I8om increase to income tax expense). Such &ees in income tax expense were partially
offset by a $5.8 million reduction in income taxperse caused by a reduction to our deferred taet agkiation allowance associated with <
net operating loss carryforwards due to a stateclzange that we believe will allow us to utilizet nperating loss carryforwards in the
future. Prior to the law change, such net opegdtiss carryforwards were fully offset by a valoatallowance as it was more likely than not
that we would not utilize these carryforwards ptmexpiration.

(9) Business Segment

We are an integrated communications company engag@ayrily in providing an array of communicatiogervices to our retail,
business and wholesale customers, including loadiange, long distance, Internet access and braddiEmvices. We strive to maintain our
customer relationships by, among other things, ogaur service offerings to provide our customeith a complete offering of integrated
communications services. Because of the similanemic characteristics of our operations, we hadilized the aggregation criteria specified
in the segment accounting guidance and concludedimé operate as one reportable segment. Ourtoperavenues for our products and
services include the following components:

Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands

Voice $ 777,36 849,35 2,380,82: 1,346,97!
Data 480,11: 460,21: 1,420,55! 743,07:
Network acces 264,31¢ 317,52¢ 825,50: 620,63¢
Other 225,30« 247,22t 692,68: 434,48

Total operating revenues $ 1,747,10 1,874,32! 5,319,55 3,145,17!
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Beginning in 2010, we have reclassified revenuesgded from subscriber line charges to “Voice’eraves from “Network access”
revenues to better align our presentation of saghnues with others in our industry and we havikided revenues generated from our fiber
transport, CLEC and security monitoring operation®Other” revenues. In addition, certain thirdagter 2009 revenues attributable to our
legacy Embarq properties have been reclassifiediform to current presentation. Prior periodsehlagen restated to reflect this new
presentation.

We derive our voice revenues by providing localrerge telephone and retail long distance servicesit customers in our local
exchange service areas.

We derive our data revenues primarily by providimgh-speed Internet access services (“DSL”) and ttahsmission services over
special circuits and private lines in our local lexcge service areas.

We derive our network access revenues primarilynfd providing services to various carriers andtomers in connection with the use
of our facilities to originate and terminate thigiterstate and intrastate voice transmissionsréigiving universal support funds which allows
us to recover a portion of our costs under fedzmdl state cost recovery mechanisms and (iii) réggreciprocal compensation from
competitive local exchange carriers and wirelesgige providers for terminating their calls.

We derive other revenues primarily by (i) providiiifger transport, CLEC and security monitoring sees; (ii) leasing, selling, installir
and maintaining customer premise telecommunicagapuspment and wiring, (iii) providing payphonewdees primarily within our local
service territories and at various correctionalilitées around the country, (iv) participating imet publication of local telephone directories,
which allows us to share in revenues generatetidgale of yellow page and related advertisingusirtesses, (v) providing network database
services and (vi) providing our video serviceswatl as other new product and service offerings.

We are required to contribute to several univessatice fund programs and generally include a sugghamount on our customebdlls
which is designed to fully recover our contributiomsts. Such amounts are reflected on a gross ipasur statements of income (included in
both operating revenues and expenses) and aggiegyapeoximately $88 million for the nine months ed®&eptember 30, 2010 and $52
million for the nine months ended September 309200

(10) Fair Value Disclosure
As of September 30, 2010, we held life insuranggreats with cash surrender value that are requarde measured at fair value on a

recurring basis. The following table depicts thassets held and the related tier designation patga the accounting guidance related to fair
value disclosure.

Balance
Description Sept. 30, 201 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(Dollars in thousands
Cash surrender value of life insurat $99,751 99,751 - -

contracts

(11) Commitments and Contingencies

Over 60 years ago, one of our indirect subsidia@entel Corporation, acquired entities that mayehavned or operated seven former
plant sites that produced “manufactured gas” uademocess widely used through the mid-1900s. Chatgbeen a subsidiary of Embarq since
being spun-off in 2006 from Sprint Nextel, whiclgated Centel in 1993. None of these plant sitescarrently owned or operated by either
Sprint Nextel, Embarq or their subsidiaries. Omé¢hsites, Embarg and the current landowners arkirngowith the Environmental Protection
Agency (“EPA”") pursuant to administrative consent orders. Rertiediaxpenditures pursuant to the orders are nmeed to be material. C
five sites, including the three sites where the Ef#volved, Centel has entered into agreemertts ether potentially responsible parties to
share remediation costs. Further, Sprint Nexteldgmsed to indemnify Embarq for most of any everitahility arising from all seven of these
sites. Based upon current circumstances, we dexpact this issue to have a material adverse itgraour results of operations or financial
condition.
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In William Douglas Fulghum, et al. v. Embarq Corgtion, et al, filed on December 28, 2007 in the United Statesriot Court for the
District of Kansas (Civil Action No. 07-CV-2602),group of retirees filed a putative class actiomdait challenging the decision to make
certain modifications to Embarq’s retiree bengfitsgrams generally effective January 1, 2008. Dddats include Embarq, certain of its
benefit plans, its Employee Benefits Committee thredindividual plan administrator of certain of litenefits plans. Additional defendal




include Sprint Nextel and certain of its benefand. In 2009, a ruling in Embarg’s favor was erténean arbitration proceeding filed by
15 former Centel executives, similarly challengihg benefits changes. Embarg and other defendantsue to vigorously contest these
claims and charges. Given that this litigatiostili in discovery, it is premature to estimate impact this lawsuit could have to our results of
operation or financial condition.

In April 2010, a series of lawsuits were filed haseholders of Qwest Communications Internationel in Colorado state and federal
courts and in Delaware federal court, alleging atests officers and directors breached their fiducianties by failing to maximize the val
to be received by Qwest’s stockholders in connaatidh CenturyLink’s recently announced acquisitafrQwest. CenturyLink was also
named as a defendant in most of the lawsuits. uBNlB, 2010, the parties entered into a memorandiuamderstanding reflecting the terms of
their agreement-in-principle for a settlement délthe claims asserted in these actions. Purgoahis agreement, defendants included
additional disclosures in the final joint proxytst@ent-prospectus dated July 19, 2010, in responakegations and claims asserted in certain
of the complaints. If the settlement is consummhaddl of the actions relating to the proposedsgeaion will be dismissed, with prejudice.
do not expect the settlement to have a materiaradvimpact to our results of operations or finalnmdndition.

In December 2009, subsidiaries of CenturyLink fited lawsuits against subsidiaries of Sprint Nektelecover terminating access
charges for VolP traffic owed under various intengection agreements and tariffs which presently@pmate $32 million. One lawsuit, filed
on behalf of all legacy Embarq operating entitigas tried in federal court in Virginia earlier thisar and a ruling is expected in the fourth
qguarter of 2010. The other lawsuit, filed on bébékll legacy CenturyLink operating entities pisnding in federal court in Louisiana. The
lawsuits allege that Sprint Nextel has breachedraots, violated tariffs, and violated the Fed&@ammunications Act by failing to pay these
charges. We have not recorded a reserve relatbistssue.

From time to time, we are involved in other prodegd incidental to our business, including admmaiste hearings of state public util
commissions relating primarily to rate making, et relating to employee claims, occasional griegdrearings before labor regulatory
agencies and miscellaneous third party tort actiombe outcome of these other proceedings is reatigtable. However, based on current
circumstances, we do not believe that the ultimaselution of these other proceedings, after camiid available insurance coverage, will
have a material adverse effect on our financialtjpos results of operations or cash flows.

(12) Discontinuance of Regulatory Accounting

Through June 30, 2009, we accounted for our regdielephone operations (except for the propeatigsiired from Verizon in 2002) in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting StadslZodification 980-10 which addresses reguladgagounting under which actions by
regulators can provide reasonable assurance oétlognition of an asset, reduce or eliminate theevaf an asset and impose a liability on a
regulated enterprise. Such regulatory assetsiabitittes were required to be recorded and, adogty, reflected in the balance sheet of an
entity subject to regulatory accounting.

On July 1, 2009, we discontinued the accountingiregnents of regulatory accounting upon the congarsf substantially all of our
rate-of-return study areas to federal price caplegipn (based on the FCC's approval of our petitim convert our study areas to price cap
regulation).

Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accounting rewersed previously established regulatory assetdiabilities. Depreciation rates
of certain assets established by regulatory autestior our telephone operations subject to ragayaaccounting have historically included a
component for removal costs in excess of the relsédvage value. Notwithstanding the adoptioncobanting guidance related to the
accounting for asset retirement obligations, retpmjaaccounting required us to continue to reftat accumulated liability for removal cost:
excess of salvage value even though there wasggabdbligation to remove the assets. Thereforegdidenot adopt the asset retirement
obligation provisions for our telephone operatitimet were subject to regulatory accounting. Ugandiscontinuance of regulatory account
such accumulated liability for removal costs in@ddn accumulated depreciation was removed andset setirement obligation was
established. Upon the discontinuance of regulatcpounting, we were required to adjust the cagrgimounts of property, plant and
equipment only to the extent the assets are imgha®judged in the same manner applicable to gatated enterprises. We did not record an
impairment charge related to the carrying valughefproperty, plant and equipment of our regulé¢éepbhone operations as a result of the
discontinuance of regulatory accounting.
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In the third quarter of 2009, upon the discontireeaaf regulatory accounting, we recorded a non-eagfaordinary gain in our
consolidated statements of income comprised ofal@ving components (dollars, except per share @ams in thousands):

Gain (loss;
Elimination of removal costs embedded in accumdlatepreciatior $ 222,70:
Establishment of asset retirement obliga (1,556
Elimination of other regulatory assets and lialgi# (2,589
Net extraordinary gain before income tax expenskeramcontrolling interest 218,56:
Income tax expense associated with extraordinary (83,809
Net extraordinary gain before noncontrolling intts 134,75¢
Less: extraordinary gain attributable to noncotitrglinterests (1,545

Extraordinary gain attributable to CenturyLink, I $ 133,218



Basic earnings per share of extraordinary 1 $ 44
Diluted earnings per share of extraordinary ¢ $ 44

Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accounting rewised the lives of our property, plant and pougnt to reflect the economic
estimated remaining useful lives of the assetggelmeral, the estimated remaining useful livesusftelephone property were lengthened as
compared to the rates used that were establishegblojatory authorities.

Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accounting eliminated certain intercompany transactions wétiulated affiliates that
previously were not eliminated under the applicgatid regulatory accounting. This has caused oeratpng revenues and operating expenses
to be lower by equivalent amounts beginning intthiel quarter of 2009.
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ltem 2.
CenturyLink, Inc.
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financtaddltion and Results of Operations ("MD&A") inclutlberein should be read in
conjunction with MD&A and the other information inded in our annual report on Form 10-K for theryeraded December 31, 2009. The
results of operations for the three months and minaths ended September 30, 2010 are not necgdsdiitative of the results of operations
which might be expected for the entire year.

On July 1, 2009, we acquired Embarqg Corporatiom(B&rq”) in a transaction that substantially expahttie size and scope of our
business. The results of operations of Embardnateded in our consolidated results of operatibaginning July 1, 2009. Due to the
significant size of Embarq, direct comparisons wf i@sults of operations for the nine months erfsieggtember 30, 2010 with the corresponi
periods of 2009 are less meaningful than usuaksinast of the significant period to period varismaee caused by the Embarqg acquisition.
discuss below certain trends that we believe grsifidant, even if they are not necessarily mateaahe combined company.

We are an integrated communications company priynanigaged in providing an array of communicatieesvices to customers in 33
states, including local and long distance voiceplebale network access, high-speed Internet acotws, data services, and video services. In
certain local and regional markets, we also profiloer transport, competitive local exchange casgrvices, security monitoring, and other
communications, professional and business infolnatervices. We operate approximately 6.6 milioness lines and serve approximately
2.4 million broadband customers, based on operalitg as of September 30, 2010. For additionahin&tion on our revenue sources, see
Note 9. For additional information on our acqtiisi of Embarg, see Note

During the three months and nine months ended Bdgete30, 2010 and 2009, we incurred a significamant of ongime expenses, t
vast majority of which are directly attributabledor acquisition of Embarqg and our pending acqoisibf Qwest Communications Internatio
Inc. (“Qwest”) discussed in Note 3. Such expemsesummarized in the table below.

Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
Description 2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands

Integration related costs associated with our aitipm of Embarc $ 22,71¢ 25,05¢ 62,17¢ 54,48:
Severance costs and accelerated recognition of-basec
compensation

and pension costs due to workforce reduct 4,217 114,41° 32,35% 114,41°
Transaction and other costs associated with ourisitign of Embarc - 47,15¢ - 47,15¢
Transaction and other costs associated with ouwtipgracquisition of
Qwest 5,13¢ - 15,157 -
Income tax charge due to a change in the treatoféviedicare
subsidy receipt - - 3,96t -
Settlement and curtailment loss related to supphéahexecutive
retirement plar - 8,90( - 16,61:
Charge incurred upon termination of our $800 milllridge facility - - - 8,00(
Total $ 32,06¢ 195,52t 113,65¢ 240,66«

In addition, due to Internal Revenue Code Sect®(rh) limitations, a portion of the lump sum distriions related to the termination
an executive retirement plan made in the first tpraof 2009 are reflected as -deductible for income tax purposes and thus inegctasir



effective income tax rate. Certain merger-relatests incurred during the first nine months of 2&h@ 2009 are also non-deductible for
income tax purposes and similarly increased owcéffe income tax rate. Such increase in our gffe¢ax rate was partially offset by a
reduction to our deferred tax asset valuation alove associated with state net operating lossfoangrds during the first nine months of
2009. See Note 8 and “Income Tax Expense” belovadditional information.
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Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accountingindy the third quarter of 2009 we recorded a ometnon-cash extraordinary gain
that aggregated approximately $218.6 million befooeme tax expense and noncontrolling interest83% million after-tax and
noncontrolling interests). See Note 12 for addgilinformation.

During the last several years (exclusive of actjoiss and certain non-recurring favorable adjustisienve have experienced revenue
declines in our voice and network access reventeggly due to declines in access lines, intra&staicess rates, minutes of use, and federal
support fund payments. In an attempt to mitighés¢ declines, we plan to, among other thingpréinote long-term relationships with our
customers through bundling of integrated serviiggrovide new services, such as video and wagleroadband, and other additional serv
that may become available in the future due to adesin technology, wireless spectrum sales byéukeral Communications Commission
(“FCC") or improvements in our infrastructure, Yiprovide our broadband and premium services tiglaehn percentage of our customers, (iv)
pursue acquisitions of additional communicatiorgpprties if available at attractive prices, (v)rease usage of our networks and (vi) market
our products and services to new customers.

In addition to historical information, this managent’s discussion and analysis includes certain foadMooking statements that are
based on current expectations only, and are sultigeatnumber of risks, uncertainties and assumptiomany of which are beyond our
control. Actual events and results may differ miatly from those anticipated, estimated or progatif one or more of these risks or
uncertainties materialize, or if underlying assuimps prove incorrect. Factors that could affectwad results include but are not limited
to: the timing, success and overall effects ofpetition from a wide variety of competitive provitethe risks inherent in rapid technological
change; the effects of ongoing changes in the egigui of the communications industry (includinggtarising out of the FCC's proposed
rules regarding intercarrier compensation and theilérsal Service Fund and the FGational Broadband Plan released in the first qes
of 2010); our ability to effectively adjust to clggas in the communications industry; our abilitystacessfully integrate Embarq into our
operations, including the possibility that the amgated benefits from the Embarg merger cannotlbi fealized in a timely manner or at all,
or that integrating Embarq’s operations into our@lwwe more difficult, disruptive or costly than teipated; our ability to successfully
complete our pending acquisition of Qwest, inclgdimely receiving all regulatory approvals and lieing the anticipated benefits of the
transaction; our ability to effectively manage axpansion opportunities, including retaining andig key personnel; possible changes in the
demand for, or pricing of, our products and sergiceur ability to successfully introduce new protocservice offerings on a timely and cost-
effective basis; our continued access to creditkats on favorable terms; our ability to collect aeceivables from financially troubled
communications companies; our ability to pay a $208r common share dividend annually, which magffexted by changes in our cash
requirements, capital spending plans, cash flowBrancial position; unanticipated increases in aapital expenditures; our ability to
successfully negotiate collective bargaining agreets on reasonable terms without work stoppageseffects of adverse weather; other risks
referenced from time to time in this report or atb€&our filings with the Securities and Exchangen@nission, or SEC; and the effects of more
general factors such as changes in interest ratetgx rates, in accounting policies or practicaspperating, medical, pension
administrative costs, in general market, labor ooeomic conditions, or in legislation, regulationfublic policy. These and other
uncertainties related to our business, our pendioguisition of Qwest and our July 2009 acquisittdrfEmbarqg are described in greater detail
in Part I, Item 1A of this report, as updated asupplemented by our subsequent SEC reports. Yaldsbe aware that new factors may
emerge from time to time and it is not possibleu®mto identify all such factors nor can we predie impact of each such factor on the
business or the extent to which any one or mor®ifaenay cause actual results to differ from thieféected in any forward-looking
statements. You are further cautioned not to platwdue reliance on these forward-looking statememltsch speak only as of the date of this
report. We undertake no obligation to update ahguw forward-looking statements for any reason.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended September 30, 2010 Compared
to Three Months Ended September 30, 2009

Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Inc. wag8$2 million and $280.8 million for the third quartof 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Net income before extraordinary itgas $231.2 million and $147.6 million for the thjuarter of 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Diluted earnings per share for thedtquarter of 2010 and 2009 was $.76 and $.%peetively. Diluted earnings per share
before extraordinary item for the third quarte26D9 was $.49. As described in Note 12, upon isepdtinuance of regulatory accounting, we
recorded an extraordinary gain (net of income tgpease and noncontrolling interests) of approxifyek&33.2 million in the third quarter of
2009. As mentioned in the “Overview” section ahowe incurred a significant amount of one-time exges in the third quarter of 2010 and
2009, primarily all of which relates to our acqti@i of Embarg and our pending acquisition of Qwest



Three month:
ended September 3
2010 2009

(Dollars, except per sha
amounts,
and shares in thousanc

Operating incom: $ 505,35! 378,98
Interest expens (139,599 (140,42)
Other income (expens 6,911 9,36%
Income tax expense (141,087) (99,87¢)
Income before noncontrolling interests and extranany item 231,58 148,04°
Noncontrolling interest (422) (412)
Net income before extraordinary ite 231,16° 147,63!
Extraordinary item, net of income tax expense amcontrolling interest - 133,21:
Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Ir $ 231,16° 280,84¢

Basic earnings per she

Before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A4S

Extraordinary iter $ = 44

Basic earnings per she $ 7€ 94
Diluted earnings per sha

Before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A8

Extraordinary iter $ - 44

Diluted earnings per she $ 7€ .94
Average basic shares outstanding 300,70: 298,13:
Average diluted shares outstand 301,38t 298,40:

Operating income increased $126.4 million as a L&illion decrease in operating revenues was rtiae offset by a $253.6 million
decrease in operating expenses.
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Operating Revenues
Three month:

ended September 3

2010 2009

(Dollars in thousands
Voice $ 777,36 849,35
Data 480,11: 460,21
Network acces 264,31¢ 317,52¢
Other 225,30: 247,22¢

$ 1,747,10. 1,874,32!

The $72.0 million decrease in voice revenues isigrily due to (i) a $42.0 million decrease due %% decline in the average number

of access lines; (i) a $13.9 million decreaseustom calling feature revenues primarily due todbetinued migration of customers to bundled

service offerings at a lower effective rate; anigl & $9.3 million reduction in non-recurring revess.

Total access lines declined 140,000 (2.1%) dutegthird quarter of 2010. We believe the declméhie number of access lines during

the third quarter of 2010 is primarily due to thepthcement of traditional wireline telephone seegi by other competitive services and recent

economic conditions. Based on our current retaritidgiatives, we estimate that our access lins logl be between 7.5% and 8.0% in 2010.

Data revenues increased $19.9 million in the thirdrter of 2010 due an $11.2 million increase inB8ated revenues principally due
to growth in the number of DSL customers and a $@lllon increase in special access revenues.

Network access revenues decreased $53.2 millimeithird quarter of 2010 primarily due to (i) a8%8million decrease due to a

reduction in access rates and minutes (princifghlly to the loss of access lines and the displaceofieminutes by wireless, electronic mail and

other optional calling services) and (ii) an $1mi#lion reduction in revenues from the federal Unisal Service Fund primarily due to



increase in the nationwide average cost per locprfaised by the FCC to allocate funds among elpients. We believe that access
rates and minutes will continue to decline. Prdasgs filed by interexchange carriers in severadwf operating states or state-initiated
legislation could, if successful, place further awvard pressure on our access revenues.

Other revenues decreased $21.9 million in the tpirarter of 2010 primarily due to (i) an $11.5 il reduction in nonregulated
revenues; (ii) a $4.5 million decline in revenuesi our wireless reseller product offering (whichsrdiscontinued in late 2009) and (iii) a $
million reduction in directory revenues.

Operating Expenses

Three month:
ended September 3
2010 2009
(Dollars in thousands

Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiEei and amortizatior $ 605,54¢ 684,86!
Selling, general and administrati 278,33. 448,27!
Depreciation and amortization 357,86° 362,20:

$ 1,241,774 1,495,34,

Total operating expenses (exclusive of depreciadiwhamortization) decreased $249.3 million intthied quarter of 2010 compared to
the third quarter of 2009. Such decrease was pitimaused by (i) a $119.1 million decrease inegence costs and accelerated recognition of
share-based compensation and pension costs dumkéovece reductions related to the Embarqg acquisiéind (ii) $47.2 million of transaction
related costs (primarily investment banker andllegats) that were incurred in the third quarte2@09 related to the Embarqg acquisition. In
addition, salaries and benefits (exclusive of theve described severance, share-based compenaatigrension costs) decreased
approximately $39.5 million in the third quarter2@10 compared to the third quarter of 2009 prilpahie to the impact of workforce
reductions, and the cost of providing long distaservices decreased $34.0 million due to redudehoe on third party providers.
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Depreciation and amortization decreased $4.3 miliomarily due to a reduction in amortization enpe associated with the customer
list intangible asset established in connectiomwiir Embarq acquisition (such asset is being ansolbver an accelerated method).
Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $828,000 in the thiadtejuof 2010 compared to the third quarter of 2009
Other Income (Expense)

Other income (expense) includes the effects ohaeitems not directly related to our core operaidncluding gains and losses from
nonoperating asset dispositions and impairmentssloare of income from our 49% interest in a calyartnership, interest income and
allowance for funds used during construction. ®theome (expense) was $6.9 million for the thitder of 2010 compared to $9.4 million
for the third quarter of 2009.

Income Tax Expense

Our effective income tax rate was 37.9% and 39.684He third quarter of 2010 and 2009, respectivé&yring 2009, certain transacti
costs incurred in connection with our acquisitidiembarq were treated as non-deductible for inctaregurposes.

Extraordinary Item
Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accounting recorded a one-time extraordinary gain of appnaxely $133.2 million (net of

income tax expense and noncontrolling interestff)énthird quarter of 2009. See Note 12 for addal information related to this
extraordinary gain.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2010 Compared
to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009

Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Inc. wa35 million and $417.0 million for the first nimeonths of 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Net income before extraordinary iteas $722.5 million and $283.8 million for the nimenths ended September 30, 2010



2009, respectively. Diluted earnings per sharetferfirst nine months of 2010 and 2009 was $2r89%P.50, respectively. Diluted
earnings per share before extraordinary item feffitist nine months of 2009 was $1.70. As desdribeNote 12, upon the discontinuance of
regulatory accounting, we recorded an extraordigaig (net of income tax expense and noncontroltiberests) of approximately $133.2
million in the third quarter of 2009. As mentioniethe “Overview” section above, we incurred anffigant amount of one-time expenses in
the first nine months of 2010 and 2009, primarllyodwhich relate to our acquisition of Embarq amat pending acquisition of Qwest. The
increase in the number of average diluted shartestamdling is primarily attributable to the commaeock issued in connection with our
acquisition of Embarg on July 1, 2009.

Nine months
ended September 3
2010 2009
(Dollars, except per share
amounts,
and shares in thousanc

Operating incom: $ 1,573,57. 692,76:
Interest expens (425,069 (237,39)
Other income (expens 24,71¢ 15,17¢
Income tax expens (449,557) (185,791
Income before noncontrolling interests and extraxany item 723,67 284,75!
Noncontrolling interest (1,139 (93€)
Net income before extraordinary ite 722,53¢ 283,81
Extraordinary item, net of income tax expense asacontrolling interest - 133,21:
Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Ir $ 722,53 417,03.
Basic earnings per she

Before extraordinary ite $ 2.4(C 1.7¢

Extraordinary iter $ = .8C

Basic earnings per she $ 2.4C 2.5C
Diluted earnings per sha

Before extraordinary ite $ 2.3¢ 1.7C

Extraordinary iter $ - .8C

Diluted earnings per she $ 2.3¢ 2.5C
Average basic shares outstand 300,05¢ 165,55¢
Average diluted shares outstanding 300,66. 165,66¢

Operating income increased $880.8 million due $2.474 billion increase in operating revenues afidl.294 billion increase in
operating expenses. Such increases in operatiegues, operating expenses and operating incomeesmbstantially due to our July 1, 2009
acquisition of Embarq, which impacted our operatiesuits for the entire nine months ended Septe®®e2010 but only a third of the
comparable period of 2009.

As a result of the discontinuance of the applicatibregulatory accounting effective July 1, 2088 (hore fully described in our 2009
Annual Report on Form 10-K and Note 12), we haimriabted all intercompany transactions with regedaaffiliates since the third quarter of
2009 that previously were not eliminated underapplication of regulatory accounting. This hasseliour revenues and operating expenses
to be lower by equivalent amounts (approximatel@4bdnillion) for the nine months ended September2B0 as compared to the nine months
ended September 30, 2009.
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Operating Revenues
Nine months

ended September 3

2010 2009

(Dollars in thousands
Voice $ 2,380,822 1,346,97!
Data 1,420,55! 743,07:

Network acces 825,50: 620,63¢



Other 692,68 434,48¢
$ 5,319,55 3,145,17!

The $1.034 billion increase in voice revenues isrily due to $1.094 billion of additional reversuattributable to the Embarq
properties acquired July 1, 2009. The remainin@4énillion decrease is primarily due to (i) a $2illion decrease due to a 6.3% decline in
the average number of access lines in our legaoyuBg.ink markets; (i) a $10.0 million decreaseciunstom calling feature revenues primarily
due to the continued migration of customers to beahdervice offerings at a lower rate; (iii) anS&illion reduction due to the elimination of
all intercompany transactions due to the aboverisest discontinuance of regulatory accounting; @mda $7.7 million reduction in long
distance revenues due primarily to a decreaserintes of use.

Total access lines declined 412,000 (5.9%) dutiegfirst nine months of 2010. We believe the decin the number of access lines
during 2010 is primarily due to the displacementraélitional wireline telephone services by othempetitive services and recent economic
conditions. Based on our current retention iritieg, we estimate that our access line loss wilbéveen 7.5% and 8.0% in 2010.

Data revenues increased $677.5 million in the finsé months of 2010 due to $715.6 million of aiddial revenues attributable to
Embarg. Excluding Embarq, data revenues decreg®&d million substantially due to a $53.0 millimduction due to the elimination of all
intercompany transactions due to the discontinuaficegulatory accounting. The remaining $15.0ionlincrease is primarily attributable to
an increase in DSL-related revenues principally tdugrowth in the number of DSL customers.

Network access revenues increased $204.9 millisharirst nine months of 2010 due to $285.7 millaf additional revenues
attributable to Embarqg. Excluding Embarg, netwackess revenues decreased $80.9 million in thenfitre months of 2010 primarily due to
(i) a $27.8 million reduction in revenues from flederal Universal Service Fund primarily due tararease in the nationwide average cost per
loop factor used by the FCC to allocate funds amadhgecipients; (ii) a $25.3 million decrease dae reduction in access rates and minutes
(principally due to the loss of access lines amddisplacement of minutes by wireless, electrorad and other optional calling services); and
(iii) 2 $21.5 million reduction due to the elimifat of all intercompany transactions due to thealiginuance of regulatory accounting. We
believe that access rates and minutes will contiowecline. Proceedings filed by interexchangei@s in several of our operating states or
state-initiated legislation could, if successfugqe further downward pressure on our access regenu

Other revenues increased $258.2 million in the finse months of 2010 due to $292.5 million of diddial revenues attributable to
Embarqg. Excluding Embarg, other revenues decres34@ million primarily due to a $20.5 million nection due to the elimination of all
intercompany transactions as a result of the dtswaaince of regulatory accounting, a $5.8 milli@ctkase in directory revenues and a $4.6
million decrease in certain non-regulated prodatgsand service offerings.

Operating Expenses

Nine months

ended September 3

2010 2009

(Dollars in thousands
Cost of services and products (exclusive of deptiExi and amortizatior $ 1,814,07. 1,155,22
Selling, general and administrati 862,93: 678,86:
Depreciation and amortization 1,068,98 618,32t
$ 3,745,98 2,452,411
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Cost of services and products increased $658.8&mitlrimarily due to $748.7 million of expensegibtitable to the Embarq properties
acquired on July 1, 2009 (which includes approxetya$22.0 million of integration costs and $13.1liwm of costs associated with employee
severance benefits). The remaining $89.9 millieardase is primarily due to an $85.5 million reducin expenses due to the elimination of
all intercompany transactions due to the discoatiwe of regulatory accounting and a $10.6 millieardase in costs associated with our long
distance operations.

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@&184.1 million primarily due to a $220.7 milimcrease in expenses incurred by
Embarg. The $220.7 million increase is net of 4y £ million of transaction related costs incurirethe third quarter of 2009 related to the
Embarq acquisition and (ii) $91.4 million of severa costs and accelerated recognition of sharallmsepensation and pension costs due to
workforce reductions incurred during the nine merghded September 30, 2010 as compared to simpanses incurred during the
comparable period in 2009. We also incurred apprately $40.1 million and $54.5 million of Embargegration costs in the first nine mor
of 2010 and 2009, respectively. During the firstenmonths of 2010, we incurred approximately $1billon of transaction and other costs
associated with our pending acquisition of Qweaich increases were partially offset by (i) a $38ilfion reduction in salaries and benefits
(which includes $16.6 million of one-time chargekated to a supplemental executive pension pl20@9); (i) a $13.4 million reduction in
expenses due to the elimination of all intercomp@agsactions due to the discontinuance of reggjatocounting and (iii) a $9.2 million
decrease in legal costs.

Depreciation and amortization increased $450.7ionilprimarily due to $478.2 million of additiona¢preciation and amortization
attributable to Embarq (including $143.1 millionarhortization expense related to the customeatidtother intangible assets associated with
the Embarq acquisition) and a $16.1 million incesdse to higher levels of plant in service in agdcy markets. The remaining decrease was
primarily due to a $19.1 million decrease in defaan expense due to a reduction in certain déatiea rates effective July 1, 2009 upon the
discontinuance of regulatory accounting and a $&iillBon decrease due to certain assets becomihgdapreciated.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $187.7 million in tist fiine months of 2010 compared to the first mmamths of 2009 primarily due to
interest expense attributable to Embarqg’s indetgssiassumed in connection with our acquisitionrob&rq.

Other Income (Expense)

Other income (expense) includes the effects ohaeitems not directly related to our core operaidncluding gains and losses from
nonoperating asset dispositions and impairmentssloare of income from our 49% interest in a calyartnership, interest income and
allowance for funds used during construction. ®©theome (expense) was $24.7 million for the firste months of 2010 compared to $15.2
million for the first nine months of 2009. Includadthe first nine months of 2009 is an $8.0 miiljpre-tax charge associated with terminating
our $800 million bridge credit facility.
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Income Tax Expense
Our effective income tax rate was 38.4% and 39.84He nine months ended September 30, 2010 antér8ker 30, 2009, respective

Included in income tax expense for the first quanfe2010 is a $4.0 million charge related to tharge in the tax treatment of the
Medicare Part D subsidy as a result of the comprakie health care reform legislation signed inte by the President in March 2010. During
2010, certain costs incurred in connection with memding acquisition of Qwest are treated as natuctible for income tax purposes. The
treatment of such costs as non-deductible resuitdte recognition of approximately $1.4 millioniaEome tax expense in the first nine
months of 2010 above amounts that would have besmgnized had such costs been deductible for incarpurposes.

During 2009, certain lump sum distributions paid#otain executive officers in connection with disinuing a supplemental executive
pension plan were reflected as non-deductiblerfootine tax purposes pursuant to executive compendatiitations prescribed by the Internal
Revenue Code. The treatment of the distributi@som-deductible resulted in the recognition ofragpnately $6.7 million of income tax
expense in the first nine months of 2009 above ansotihat would have been recognized had such pagrbeen deductible for income tax
purposes. Such increase in income tax expenspavaally offset by a $5.8 million reduction in imme tax expense caused by a reduction to
our deferred tax asset valuation allowance assatiaith state net operating loss carryforwardstdueelaw change in one of our operating
states that we believe will allow us to utilize mat operating loss carryforwards in the futureioto the law change, such net operating loss
carryforwards were fully reserved as it was mdkelli than not that these carryforwards would nottiézed prior to expiration. In addition,
certain of our Embarg merger related integratiostsare non-deductible for income tax purposes.

Extraordinary Item

Upon the discontinuance of regulatory accounting récorded a one-time extraordinary gain of appnately $133.2 million (net of
income tax expense and noncontrolling interestf)érthird quarter of 2009. See Note 12 for adddi information related to th



extraordinary gain.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Excluding cash used for acquisitions, we rely ashgarovided by operations to fund our operating eaptal expenditures as well as
dividend payments. Our operations have histogigadbvided a stable source of cash flow which helpdd us continue our long-term program
of capital improvements.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $1 dilion during the first nine months of 2010 &@61.8 million during the first nine
months of 2009. During the first quarter of 20d@, contributed $300 million to the legacy Embarqgen plan. Such funding was made with
approximately $126 million of borrowings under eavolving credit facility, with the balance beingppided by cash on hand. The lump sum
distributions associated with the discontinuancewfSupplemental Executive Retirement Plan werg ipaearly 2009 and aggregated
approximately $37 million. Our accompanying coidatied statements of cash flows identify majoretghces between net income and net
cash provided by operating activities for eachheke periods. For additional information relato@ur operations, see Results of Operations.

Net cash used in investing activities was $597 laniand $337.2 million for the nine months end&sptember 30, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Payments for property, plant andmgent were $599.8 million in the first nine montf2010 and $417.1 million in the first
nine months of 2009, reflecting the increase inamset base resulting from the Embarg acquisitioaluded in capital expenditures for the 1
nine months of 2010 and 2009 was approximatelyrifiton and $47 million, respectively, related twetintegration of Embarg. Our budgeted
capital expenditures for 2010 are expected to bedsn $825-875 million. We acquired $76.9 millimincash in connection with our July 1,
2009 acquisition of Embarg.

Net cash used in financing activities was $802 foniduring the first nine months of 2010 compate$336.7 million during the first
nine months of 2009. We made $195.4 million an2i6$6 million of debt payments (substantially alvdfich related to our revolving credit
facility) in the first nine months of 2010 and 2008spectively. In September 2009, we receivegrmteeds of $644.4 million from the
issuance of $250 million of 10-year, 6.15% senimes and $400 million of 30-year, 7.6% senior nofés paid dividends of $656.7 million in
the first nine months of 2010 compared to $351 Moniin the first nine months of 2009. Such irese is primarily attributable to the increase
in shares outstanding as a result of the commak $tsued in connection with our Embarq acquisitonJuly 1, 2009.
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In October 2010, we repaid our $482.5 million SeikSenior Notes at its scheduled maturity usingdwaings under our existing credit
facility.

We have available two revolving credit faciliti€g,a five-year, $750 million unsecured revolvingdit facility of CenturyLink which
expires in December 2011 and (ii) an $800 millimsecured revolving credit facility of Embarq whiekpires in May 2011. Up to $250
million of the credit facilities can be used fottées of credit, which reduces the amount availédnether extensions of credit. As of October
31, 2010, approximately $57 million of letters oédit were outstanding. Available borrowings unifesse credit facilities are also effectively
reduced by any outstanding borrowings under oumgernial paper program. Our commercial paper pradvarrowings are effectively
limited to the total amount available under the tredit facilities. As of October 31, 2010, we laaproximately $440 million outstanding
under our credit facilities (all of which relates@enturyLink’s facility) and no amounts outstarglimder our commercial paper
program. Prior to the lapse of Embarq’s creditlitgdn 2011, we plan, depending on current marm@tditions, to replace the existing two
facilities with a single larger CenturyLink revahg credit facility.

Following our announcement of our pending acquisitif Qwest, (i) Standard & Poor’s indicated that current long-term debt rating
of BBB- had been placed under watch for a possiblengrade; (ii) Moody’s Investors Service affirmaar current long-term debt rating of
Baa3, but downgraded its outlook from stable toatieg; and (iii) Fitch Ratings placed our long-tedebt rating under watch for a possible
downgrade. It is expected that any downgradesavbelmade only following the completion of the Qtasquisition.

OTHER MATTERS

On March 16, 2010, the FCC released its NationahBband Plan, which is the FCC’s framework to dgyel comprehensive plan over
the next decade for broadband deployment, inteecarompensation reform and regulatory reform dtities such as reformation of the USF
high cost support fund. As originally proposea; Bian is likely to reduce our Universal Servicadrsupport and network access
revenues. Since releasing the Plan, the FCC hdertaken various studies and solicited public irgruta variety of issues, including its
proposal to replace the current legacy USF high sigsport fund with a new fund to support the psawi of broadband services in areas that
are unserved or under-served. The Plan is sutgjettange as a result of public input, Congressiacizon or further regulatory action. Given
the relatively early stages of the FG@roceedings, we cannot predict the ultimate oné&oor can we be assured that such Plan will ngg b
material adverse effect on us or our industry enftiture.

Certain long distance providers have begun to déspxisting intercarrier compensation rates paytbles and other ILECs with respect
to VolP traffic or to refuse to pay such rates.e3é providers contend that tariffed switched acckeagges should not apply to VoIP origina



and terminated traffic, and that reciprocal compéins rates may apply. We dispute these positions.

We currently expect the following items to negalthenpact 2011 results of operations as compareDid®. First, we expect that deli
in the migration of traffic of a wireless carridf of our networks will reduce our operating revesby approximately $45-50 million in 2011
compared to our previous projections of $30 millid®econd, we expect our universal service fundipés will decline $25-30 million in
2011. Finally, we expect to launch our Prism IP§&¢vice in additional markets in 2011. We expegirovide full year 2011 earnings
guidance in conjunction with our fourth quarter @@farnings release.
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Item 3.
CenturyLink, Inc.
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risk from changes inésterates on our long-term debt obligations. Weehestimated our market risk using
sensitivity analysis. Market risk is defined as fiotential change in the fair value of a fixederdebt obligation due to a hypothetical adverse
change in interest rates. We determine fair valuéong-term debt obligations based on a discoucdsth flow analysis, using the rates and
maturities of these obligations compared to terntsrates currently available in the long-term ficiag markets. The results of the sensitivity
analysis used to estimate market risk are presdrgiedv, although the actual results may differ fribrase estimates.

At September 30, 2010, the fair value of our loagrt debt was estimated to be $8.2 billion basethemverall weighted average rate of
our debt of 7.2% and an overall weighted maturfty byears compared to terms and rates currendifable in long-term financing
markets. Market risk is estimated as the potedgatease in fair value of our long-term debt tasgifrom a hypothetical increase of 72 basis
points in interest rates (ten percent of our oVevalghted average borrowing rate). Such an irgzea interest rates would result in
approximately a $340.9 million decrease in faiueadf our long-term debt at September 30, 2010woutid have no impact on our results of
operations or cash flows. As of September 30, 28pproximately 99% of our long-term and short-telebt obligations were fixed rate.

From time to time over the past several years, awe lused derivative instruments to (i) lock-in wap our exposure to changing or
variable interest rates for fixed interest rate§iipto swap obligations to pay fixed interestamfor variable interest rates. We have estallishe
policies and procedures for risk assessment andppeval, reporting and monitoring of derivatimstrument activities. We do not hold or
issue derivative financial instruments for tradorgspeculative purposes. Management periodicalliews our exposure to interest rate
fluctuations and implements strategies to managexposure. Currently, we have no derivativerimsents in place.

We are also exposed to market risk from changéseiffiair value of our pension plan assets. Ifaxtual return on plan assets is
significantly lower than our expected return asstiomy our net periodic pension expense will incesimsthe future and we will be required to
contribute additional funds to our pension plan.

Certain shortcomings are inherent in the methaahalysis presented in the computation of fair valiinancial instruments. Actual
values may differ from those presented if marketdiiions vary from assumptions used in the faiueatalculations. The analysis above
incorporates only those risk exposures that exiasedf September 30, 2010.
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Item 4.
CenturyLink, Inc.
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduregydesi to provide reasonable assurances that infammgquired to be disclosed by
us in the reports we file under the Securities Bxgle Act of 1934 is timely recorded, processed,msarized and reported as required. Our
Chief Executive Officer, Glen F. Post, lll, and &iief Financial Officer, R. Stewart Ewing, Jr.vhavaluated our disclosure controls and
procedures as of September 30, 2010. Based oevhatation, Messrs. Post and Ewing concludedabatlisclosure controls and
procedures have been effective in providing reasienassurance that they have been timely alertedatdrial information required to be
filed in this report. Since the date of MessrsstRoand Ewing’s most recent evaluation, we didmake any change to our internal control
over financial reporting that materially affected that we believe is reasonably likely to matdyiaffect, our internal control over financial
reporting. The design of any system of controlsaised in part upon certain assumptions aboutkékhlood of future events and
contingencies, and there can be no assurancerthaesign will succeed in achieving its stated go&ecause of inherent limitations in any
control system, misstatements due to error or fradd occur and not be detected.



28

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
CenturyLink, Inc.

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

See Note 11 to the financial statements includebirt I, Item 1, of this report.
Item 1A. Risk Factors.
Risk Factors

Any of the following risks could materially and afgely affect our business, financial conditiosutes of operations, liquidity or
prospects. The risks described below are not ther@ks facing us. Please be aware that additioek$ and uncertainties not currently known
to us or that we currently deem to be immateriald@lso materially and adversely affect our bussneperations.

Risks Related to Our Business

If we continue to experience access line lossesilsinto the past several years, our revenues, eags and cash flows may be
adversely impacted.

Our business generates a substantial portion oévenues by delivering voice and data services aveess lines. We have
experienced substantial access line losses ovgrattteseveral years due to a number of factorkjdimg increased competition and wireless
and broadband substitution. We expect to continwexperience access line losses in our markethéoforeseeable future. Our inability to
retain access lines could adversely impact ourmee®, earnings and cash flow from operations.

Weakness in the economy and credit markets may esblg affect our future results of operations.

To date, we have not been materially impacted bgmeweaknesses in the credit markets; howevesetiveaknesses may negatively
impact our operations in the future if overall lowing rates increase. In addition, if the econ@amg credit markets continue to remain weak,
it may impact our ability to collect our receivableThis weakness may also cause our customeesitice or terminate their receipt of service
offerings from us. Economic weakness could algmatieely affect our vendors. We cannot predictwvaértainty the impact to us of any
further deterioration or weakness in the overaineeny and credit markets.

We face competition, which we expect to intensifidavhich may reduce market share and lower profits.

As a result of various technological, regulatorg ather changes, the telecommunications industsybleaome increasingly
competitive. We face competition from (i) wirelgstephone services, which is expected to incraaseireless providers continue to expand
and improve their network coverage and offer enbdrservices, (ii) cable television operators, {ionpetitive local exchange carriers
(“CLECSs"), (iv) Voice-over-Internet Protocol (“Volf service providers, (V) alternative networks onrcarrier systems designed to reduce
demand for our switching or access services anddsellers, sales agents and facilities-basedgeovthat either use their own networks or
lease parts of our networks. Over time, we exfetdce additional local exchange competition frelectric utilities, satellite communications
providers and municipalities. The recent prolifema of companies offering integrated service dffgs has intensified competition in Internet,
long distance and data services markets, and wecegpat competition will further intensify in treemarkets.

Our competitive position could be weakened in titere by strategic alliances or consolidation witthie communications industry or
the development of new technologies. Our abilitgampete successfully will depend on how well wekagour products and services and on
our ability to anticipate and respond to variousipetitive and technological factors affecting théustry, including changes in regulation
(which may affect us differently from our competifhy changes in consumer preferences or demogmsahid changes in the product offerings
or pricing strategies of our competitors.

Some of our current and potential competitorsff@roa more comprehensive range of communicatioodycts and services, (i) have
market presence, engineering, technical and macketpabilities and financial, personnel and otesources substantially greater than ours,
(iif) own larger and more diverse networks, (ivhdact operations or raise capital at a lower duah s, (v) are subject to less regulation, (vi)
offer greater online content services or (vii) haubstantially stronger brand names. Consequeh#dge competitors may be better equipped to
charge lower prices for their products and seryiteeprovide more attractive offerings, to devedoql expand their communications and
network infrastructures more quickly, to adapt mawéftly to new or emerging technologies and chargecustomer requirements, and to
devote greater resources to the marketing ancb$#iheir products and services.
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Competition could adversely impact us in severatsyincluding (i) the loss of customers and maskedtre, (ii) the possibility of
customers reducing their usage of our servicesitirg) to less profitable services, (iii) reduckdffic on our networks, (iv) our need to expe
substantial time or money on new capital improveinpeojects, (v) our need to lower prices or inceeamarketing expenses to remain
competitive and (vi) our inability to diversify tsuccessfully offering new products or services.

Changes in technology could harm us.

The communications industry is experiencing sigaifit technological changes, particularly in theaaref VolP, data transmission
electronic and wireless communications. The grgwirevalence of electronic mail and similar diggemmunications continues to reduce
demand for many of our products and services. IQthanges in technology could result in the devalept of additional products or services
that compete with or displace those offered by mmicent local exchange companies, or ILECs, or thabke current customers to reduce or
bypass use of our networks. Several large elegtiliies have announced plans to offer commuiicest services that will compete with
ILECs. Some of our competitors may enjoy netwatkamtages that will enable them to provide servibashave a greater market acceptance
than ours. Technological change could also requsr® expend capital or other resources in exalessrrently contemplated levels. We
cannot predict with certainty which technologichhnges will provide the greatest threat to our cgtitipe position. We may not be able to
obtain timely access to new technology on satisfgderms or incorporate new technology into owgtegns in a cost effective manner, or at
all. If we cannot develop new products to keepepaith technological advances, or if such prodacésnot widely embraced by our custom
we could be adversely impacted.

We cannot assure you that our diversification effswill be successful.

The telephone industry has recently experienceschr in access lines and intrastate minutes @fwhich, coupled with the other
changes resulting from competitive, technological eegulatory developments, could materially adslgraffect our core business and future
prospects. As explained in greater detail in oondal Report on Form 1R-for the year ended December 31, 2009, our adioess (excluding
the effect of acquisitions) have decreased ovelatsteseveral years, and we expect this trendttirmee. We have also earned less network
access revenues in recent years due to reductiaess rates and minutes of use (partially dtieetdisplacement of minutes of use by
wireless, electronic mail, text messaging, arbéragd other optional calling services). We beliénag our access rates and minutes of use will
continue to decline, although the magnitude of siedrease is uncertain.

Recently, we broadened our services and productsfesing satellite television as part of our busdiproduct and service
offerings. As noted in further detail below, oaliance on other companies and their networksdwige these services could constrain our
flexibility and limit the profitability of these e offerings. We also provide facilities-based tigvideo services to select markets and may
initiate other new service or product offeringghe future. We anticipate that these new offeringlsgenerate lower profit margins than many
of our traditional services. Moreover, our newdurct or service offerings could be constrainedrtgliectual property rights held by others, or
could subject us to the risk of infringement claibnsught against us by others. For these and o#fasons, we cannot assure you that our
recent or future diversification efforts will becaessful.

Future deterioration in our financial performanoeld adversely impact our credit ratings, our adstapital and our access to the
capital markets.

We may not be able to continue to grow through aigitions.

We have traditionally sought growth largely throwgiguisitions of properties similar to those cutlseaperated by us, such as those
that we acquired from Embarg in 2009 and thosewfesihave agreed to acquire from Qwest. Howevegssorance can be given that
additional properties will in the future be avalfor purchase on terms attractive to us, pamidylif they are burdened by regulations, pric
plans or competitive pressures that are new oerdifft from those historically applicable to ounimbent properties. Moreover, no assurance
can be given that we will be able to arrange agidéi financing on terms acceptable to us or toinlitmely federal and state governmental
approvals on terms acceptable to us, or at all.
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Our future results will suffer if we do not effectely adjust to changes in our business.

The above-described changes in our industry haaeegla higher premium on marketing, technologeradineering and provisioning
skills. Our acquisition of Embarq also changeddbmposition of our markets and product mix. Quufe success depends, in part, on our
ability to retrain our staff to acquire or strengihskills necessary to address these changesywhete necessary, to attract and retain new
personnel that possess these skills.

Our future results will suffer if we do not effectely manage our expanded operations.

Following our pending acquisition of Qwest, we ntayitinue to expand our operations through additianquisitions, other strategic
transactions, and new product and service offeyisgme of which could involve complex technicalgieeering, and operational challenges.
Our future success depends, in part, upon outtyabilimanage our expansion opportunities, whicremgstantial challenges for us to integ
new operations into our existing business in aitiefit and timely manner, to successfully monitor operations, costs, regulatory compliance
and service quality, and to maintain other necgsséernal controls. We cannot assure you thateaqpansion or acquisition opportunities v



be successful, or that we will realize our expedpdrating efficiencies, cost savings, revenue ecdr@ments, synergies or other
benefits.

Our relationships with other communications compas are material to our operations and expose usa taumber of risks.

We originate and terminate calls for long distacagiers and other interexchange carriers ovenetworks in exchange for access
charges that represent a significant portion ofreuenues. If these carriers go bankrupt or expeeisubstantial financial difficulties, or are
otherwise unable to or unwilling to pay our accesarges, our inability to timely collect accessrgea from them could have a negative effect
on our business and results of operations.

In addition, certain of our operations carry a gigant amount of voice and data traffic for larg@mmunications companies. As
these larger communications companies consolidat@mand their networks, it is possible that theyld transfer a significant portion of this
traffic from our fiber network to their networkshieh could have a negative effect on our businadsrasults of operations.

We rely on certain reseller and sales agency agraegts with other companies to provide some o$#éneices that we sell to our
customers. If we fail to extend or renegotiateséharrangements as they expire from time to tim&tbese other companies fail to fulfill their
contractual obligations, we may have difficultyding alternative arrangements. In addition, assalker or sales agent, we do not control the
availability, retail price, design, function, quglireliability, customer service or branding oésie products and services, nor do we directly
control all of the marketing and promotion of theseducts and services. To the extent that thdssr abmpanies make decisions that
negatively impact our ability to market and selt puoducts and services, our business plans andatégn could be negatively impacted.

Network disruptions or system failures could advelsaffect our operating results and financial coitin.

To be successful, we will need to continue provgdauir customers with a high capacity, reliable s@cure network. Some of the
risks to our network and infrastructure include:

« breaches of security, including sabotage, tampgedognputer viruses and breins

» power losses or physical damage to our adoess whether caused by fire, adverse weatheditons (including those described
immediately below), terrorism or otherwi

e capacity limitation
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* software and hardware defects or malfunctions,
« other disruptions that are beyond our cont

Disruptions or system failures may cause interouniin service or reduced capacity for custom#rservice is not restored in a
timely manner, agreements with our customers aficgestandards set by state regulatory commissionkl obligate us to provide credits or
other remedies. If network security is breachedfidential information of our customers or otheosild be lost or misappropriated, and we
may be required to expend additional resources fiyiadinetwork security to remediate vulnerabilitieBhe occurrence of any disruption or
system failure may result in a loss of businessgiase expenses, damage our reputation, subjectdslitional regulatory scrutiny or expose
us to civil litigation and possible financial lossany of which could have a material adverse effieour results of operations and financial
condition.

We face hurricane and other natural disaster riskshich can disrupt our operations and cause us heur substantial additional
capital costs.

A substantial number of our access lines are ldcaté&lorida, Alabama, Louisiana, Texas, North Qiaeg and South Carolina, and
our operations there are subject to the risks @socwith severe tropical storms, hurricanes andadoes, including downed telephone lines,
power-outages, damaged or destroyed property amgragnt, and work interruptions.

Although we maintain property and casualty insueamic our plant (excluding our outside plant) ang mmader certain circumstances
be able to seek recovery of some additional cbstaigh increased rates, only a portion of our éolthtl costs directly related to such
hurricanes and natural disasters have historit@gn recoverable. We cannot predict whether weowiitinue to be able to obtain insurance
hazard-related damages or, if obtainable and chwibether this insurance will be adequate to couerosses. In addition, we expect any
insurance of this nature to be subject to substhd¢iductibles and to provide for premium adjusttedrased on claims. Any future hazard-
related costs and work interruptions could advgra#fect our operations and our financial condition

Any failure or inadequacy of our information techrlogy infrastructure could harm our business.

The capacity, reliability and security of our infeation technology hardware and software infrastmgc{including our billing
systems) are important to the operation of ourenuirbusiness, which would suffer in the event ctam failures. Likewise, our ability



expand and update our information technology inftasure in response to our growth and changinglséeimportant to the
continued implementation of our new service offgrinitiatives. Our inability to expand or upgraole technology infrastructure could have
adverse consequences, which could include the elgliayplementation of new service offerings, inceghacquisition integration costs, service
or billing interruptions, and the diversion of deymment resources.

We rely on a limited number of key suppliers anchders to operate our business.

We depend on a limited number of suppliers and eenfbr equipment and services relating to our petvinfrastructure. Our local
exchange carrier networks consist of central officd remote sites, all with advanced digital sweschSome of the digital switches were
manufactured by Nortel, which is currently restuuittg its operations and selling assets under #mktuptcy laws of Canada, the United States
and the United Kingdom. If any of these supplexperience interruptions or other problems delhgor servicing these network components
on a timely basis, our operations could sufferifiggntly. To the extent that proprietary techrgyaf a supplier is an integral component of
our network, we may have limited flexibility to mimase key network components from alternative $ewgpl In addition, we rely on a limited
number of software vendors to support our businemsagement systems. In the event it becomes raggdesseek alternative suppliers and
vendors, we may be unable to obtain satisfactgrlacement supplies or services on economicallgeétitre terms, on a timely basis, or at all,
which could increase costs or cause disruptiomsiirservices.

We may not own or have a license to use all teclogyl that may be necessary to expand our productiifigs, either of which
could adversely affect our business and profitatyili

From time to time, we may need to obtain the righise certain patents or other intellectual priypieom third parties to be able to
offer new products and services. If we cannoniéeeor otherwise obtain rights to use any requetnology from a third party on reasonable
terms, our ability to offer new IP-based productd aervices, including VolP, or other new offerimgay be restricted, made more costly or
delayed. Our inability to implement IP-based drestnew offerings on a cost-effective basis comigair our ability to successfully meet
increasing competition from companies offering eoie integrated communications services. Our litgltd deploy new technologies could
also prevent us from successfully diversifying, ifadg or bundling our service offerings and redalaccelerated loss of access lines and
revenues or otherwise adversely affect our busiaedrofitability.
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Portions of our property, plant and equipment arechted on property owned by third parties.

Over the past few years, certain utilities, coofieea and municipalities in certain of the statesvhich we operate have requested
significant rate increases for attaching our ptartheir facilities. To the extent that these tsi are successful in increasing the amount wi
for these attachments, our future operating codtsnerease.

In addition, we rely on rights-of-way, co-locatiagreements and other authorizations granted byrgmental bodies and other third
parties to locate our cable, conduit and other agtvequipment on their respective properties.nif af these authorizations terminate or lapse,
our operations could be adversely affected.

We depend on key members of our senior managenmesaint

Our success depends largely on the skills, expegiand performance of a limited number of senificefs. Competition for senior
management in our industry is intense and we mag déficulty retaining our current senior managersttracting new ones in the event of
terminations or resignations. For a discussiosimflar retention concerns relating to the Embasgger and the pending Qwest merger, pl
see the risks described below under the headingisks Related to our Acquisition of Embarg on JLIY009” and “Risks Relating to Our
Pending Acquisition of Qwest.”

We could be affected by certain changes in laborttaes.

A substantial number of our employees are memterarmus bargaining units represented by two déife unions. From time to
time, our labor agreements with these unions lagse we typically negotiate the terms of new agre@s1 We cannot predict the outcome of
these negotiations. We may be unable to reachagegements, and union employees may engage ierstrilork slowdowns or other labor
actions, which could materially disrupt our abilityprovide services. In addition, new labor agreets may impose significant new costs on
us, which could impair our financial condition esults of operations in the future. Moreover, post-employment benefit offerings cause us
to incur costs not faced by many of our competjtasich could ultimately hinder our competitive fims.

Risks Relating to Our Pending Acquisition of Qwest

Our ability to complete the Qwest merger is subjexthe receipt of consents and approvals from goweent entities, which may
impose conditions that could have an adverse effatius or could cause us to abandon the merger.

We are unable to complete the merger until we vecapprovals from the FCC and various state goventah entities. In deciding
whether to grant some of these approvals, the aateyovernmental entity will make a determinatiémvbether, among other things, t



merger is in the public interest. Regulatory éggimay impose certain requirements or obligatamsonditions for their approval or
in connection with their review.

The merger agreement may require us to accepttimmslfrom these regulators that could adverselyaich the combined company
without us having the right to refuse to closernterger on the basis of those regulatory conditidNe can provide no assurance that we will
obtain the necessary approvals or that any reqaeaditions will not materially adversely effectfadlowing the merger. In addition, we can
provide no assurance that these conditions wilkestlt in the abandonment of the merger.

Failure to complete the Qwest merger could negalnenpact us.

If the merger is not completed, our ongoing busieesnay be adversely affected and we will be stbjeseveral risks, including the
following:

« being required, under certain circumstances, togo@ymination fee of $350 milliol
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» having to pay certain costs relating to thegppsed merger, such as legal, accounting, finhadiasor, filing, printing and mailing
fees; anc

« diverting the focus of management from pursuingeotipportunities that could be beneficial to
in each case, without realizing any of the benefitsaving the merger completed.

The Qwest merger agreement contains provisions ttild discourage a potential acquirer of Centuryllk or could result in any
proposal being at a lower price than it might otheise be

The merger agreement contains “no shop” provisibasrestrict our ability to solicit, encouragegifaate or discuss third-party
proposals to acquire all or a significant part eh@ryLink. In some circumstances on terminatibthe merger agreement, we may be
required to pay a termination fee to Qwest. Tlaskother provisions in the Qwest merger agreermultl discourage a potential acquirer
might have an interest in acquiring all or a simaifit part of CenturyLink from considering or prepay that acquisition, or might result in a
potential acquirer proposing to pay a lower prizantit might otherwise have proposed to pay becatifee added expense of the termination
fee that may become payable in certain circumsgance

The pendency of the Qwest merger could adverselgcafour business and operations.

In connection with the pending Qwest merger, soff@io customers or vendors may delay or defer dmwss which could negatively
impact our revenues, earnings, cash flows and egsemegardless of whether the merger is complededilarly, our current and prospective
employees may experience uncertainty about thairduoles with the combined company following therger, which may materially
adversely affect our ability to attract and retie@ty personnel during the pendency of the mergeraddition, due to operating covenants in the
merger agreement, we may be unable, during thegmeydf the merger, to pursue strategic transastiondertake significant capital projects,
undertake certain significant financing transaciand otherwise pursue other actions that arenntbiei ordinary course of business, even if
such actions would prove beneficial.

We expect to incur substantial expenses relateth® Qwest merger.

We expect to incur substantial expenses in conmregtith completing the Qwest merger and integra@wegest’s business, operations,
networks, systems, technologies, policies and phaes of Qwest with ours. There are a large nurabsystems that must be integrated,
including billing, management information, purchrgsiaccounting and finance, sales, payroll and fitenéixed asset, lease administration and
regulatory compliance. While we have assumeddteartain level of transaction and integration eggs would be incurred, there are a
number of factors beyond our control that coul@etfthe total amount or the timing of our integratexpenses. Many of the expenses thal
be incurred, by their nature, are difficult to esite accurately at the present time. Moreoverexpect to commence these integration
initiatives before we have completed a similargnétion of our business with the business of Empaequired in 2009, which could cause k
of these integration initiatives to be delayedesrdered more costly or disruptive than would otlisevbe the case. Due to these factors, the
transaction and integration expenses associatédtingtQwest merger could, particularly in the rteam, exceed the savings that we expect to
achieve from the elimination of duplicative expenaad the realization of economies of scale antisangngs related to the integration of the
businesses following the completion of the mergs.a result of these expenses, we expect to tedwges against our earnings before and
the completion of the merger. The charges takim #fe merger are expected to be significantpalyh the aggregate amount and timing of
such charges are uncertain at present.

Following the Qwest merger, the combined companyynb@ unable to integrate successfully our businassl Qwest$ business an
realize the anticipated benefits of the merger.

The Qwest merger involves the combination of twmpanies which currently operate as independeni@abmpanies. The
combined company will be required to devote sigaifit management attention and resources to integtiie business practices &



operations of CenturyLink and Qwest. We may encaudifficulties in the integration process, inclgithe following:

» the inability to successfully combine our businasd Qwes's business in a manner that permits the combinegbany to achiev
the cost savings and operating synergies antiagateesult from the merger, which would resulthie anticipated benefits of the
merger not being realized partly or wholly in tivae frame currently anticipated or at :
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* lost sales and customers as a result ofinertstomers of either of the two companies degidiat to do business with the
combined compan)

» the complexities associated with managingctimabined businesses out of several different iocatand integrating personnel
from the two companies, while at the same timengtteng to provide consistent, high quality produentsi services under a unif
culture;

« the additional complexities of combining two comjagnwith different histories, regulatory restrictsy markets and custon
bases, and initiating this process before we haye dompleted the integration of our operationghwhose of Embarc

« the failure to retain key employees of either @& tivo companies
» potential unknown liabilities and unforeseen insethexpenses or regulatory conditions associatidtiaé merger; an

» performance shortfalls at one or both oftthe companies as a result of the diversion of mamamt’s attention caused by
completing the merger and integrating the compi’ operations

For all these reasons, you should be aware tigapissible that the integration process couldlt@sthe distraction of the combined
company’s management, the disruption of the contbamenpany’s ongoing business or inconsistencigsércombined company’s products,
services, standards, controls, procedures andigmliany of which could adversely affect our apitd maintain relationships with customers,
vendors and employees or to achieve the anticigagadfits of the merger, or could otherwise advgraffect our business and financial
results.

The Qwest merger will change the profile of our Edleexchange markets to include more large urban ase with which we have
limited operating experience.

Prior to the Embarq acquisition, we provided lceathange telephone services to predominantly ewesls and small to mid-size
cities. Although Embarq’s local exchange marketdude Las Vegas, Nevada and suburbs of Orlandseweral other large U.S. cities, we
have operated these more dense markets only side009. Qwest’'s markets include Phoenix, Arizabanver, Colorado, Minneapolis —
St. Paul, Minnesota, Seattle, Washington, Salt IGikg Utah, and Portland, Oregon. Compared tolegacy markets, these urban markets
average, are substantially denser and have expedagreater access line losses in recent yearsle W believe our strategies and operating
models developed serving rural and smaller madetssuccessfully be applied to larger markets, avermot assure you of this. Our business,
financial performance and prospects could be haifrmg current strategies or operating models catwe successfully applied to larger
markets following the merger, or are required tchanged or abandoned to adjust to differencdseisetlarger markets.

Following the Qwest merger, we may be unable tanetkey employees.

Our success after the merger will depend in pashugur ability to retain key Qwest and CenturyLartkployees. Key employees nr
depart either before or after the merger becausssoés relating to the uncertainty and difficufyintegration or a desire not to remain with us
following the merger. Accordingly, no assurance ba given that we will be able to retain key ergples to the same extent that we or Qwest
have been able to in the past.

Following the Qwest merger, we may need to conduetnding or rebranding initiatives that are likel§o involve substantial costs
and may not be favorably received by customers.

We plan to consult with Qwest about how and undeatvibrand names to market the various legacy coruations services of
CenturyLink and Qwest. Prior to the merger, eddsowill each continue to market our respectivedoicts and services using the
“CenturyLink” and “Qwest” brand names and logosll&wing the merger, we may discontinue use ofegithr both of the “CenturyLink” or
“Qwest” brand names and logos in some or all ofnlzekets of the combined company. As a resultexygect to incur substantial capital and
other costs in rebranding the combined companyduymts and services in those markets that prewiausstd a different name, and may incur
substantial write-offs associated with the disamnéd use of a brand name. The failure of anyeddhnitiatives could adversely affect our
ability to attract and retain customers after tregger, resulting in reduced revenues.
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Any adverse outcome of the KPNQwest litigation dher material litigation of Qwest or CenturyLink add have a material advers
impact on our financial condition and operating regts following the Qwest merger.

As described in further detail in Qwest’s repoitesd with the SEC, the pending KPNQwest litigatjgnesents material and significant
risks to Qwest, and, following the merger, to tbewbined company. In the aggregate, the plaintiffhiese matters have sought billions of
dollars in damages.

There are other material proceedings pending ap@west and CenturyLink, as described in their eetipe reports filed with the
SEC. Depending on their outcome, any of thesearsatiould have a material adverse effect on tlenéial position or operating results of
Qwest, CenturyLink or, following the merger, therdnned company. We can give you no assurancesths impact of these matters on our
operating results or financial condition.

Counterparties to certain significant agreementstiviQwest may exercise contractual rights to termi@eauch agreements followir
the Qwest merger.

Qwest is a party to certain agreements that gigethunterparty a right to terminate the agreermaluviing a “change in control” of
Qwest. Under most such agreements, the Qwest m@iljeonstitute a change in control of Qwest dhdrefore the counterparty may
terminate the agreement upon the closing of thgererQwest has agreements subject to such teinnnatovisions with significant
customers, major suppliers and providers of seswadeere Qwest has acted as reseller or sales ageldition, certain Qwest customer
contracts, including those with state or federaleggoment agencies, allow the customer to termitietecontract at any time for convenience,
which would allow the customer to terminate itstcact before, at or after the closing of the mergny such counterparty may request
modifications of their respective agreements asralition to their agreement not to terminate. €hiemo assurance that such agreements will
not be terminated, that any such terminationsmatiresult in a material adverse effect, or thgtmodifications of such agreements to avoid
termination will not result in a material advergteet.

We may be unable to obtain security clearances segy to perform certain Qwest government contracts

Certain Qwest legal entities and officers have sgcalearances required for Qwest’s performanceustomer contracts with various
government entities. Following the merger, it nb@ynecessary for us to obtain comparable secuefrances. If we or our officers are une
to qualify for such security clearances, we mayl®able to continue to perform such contracts.

We cannot assure you whether, when or in what amtauwe will be able to use Qwest’s net operatingéssfollowing the Qwest
merger.

As of September 30, 2010, Qwest had $5.3 billionaifoperating losses, or NOLs, which for fedemabime tax purposes can be used
to offset future taxable income, subject to certimiitations under Section 382 of the Code andteglaegulations. Our ability to use these
NOLs following the Qwest merger may be further tieadi by Section 382 if Qwest is deemed to undergovarership change as a result of
merger or we are deemed to undergo an ownershigehfallowing the merger, either of which could grtially restrict use of a material
portion of the NOLs. Determining the limitationsder Section 382 is technical and highly complas.a result, we cannot assure you that we
will be able to use the NOLs after the merger mamounts we project.

The pending Qwest merger raises other risks.
For information on other risks raised by the pegddwest merger, please see (i) the risks deschiblxdv under the heading “— Other

Risks” and (ii) the joint proxy statement — progpsdiled by us with the SEC on July 19, 2010.
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Risks Related to our Acquisition of Embarg on July 2009
We have not yet fully integrated Embarq’s operatimto our operations, which involves several risks

We continue to incur substantial expenses in caimewith integrating the business, operationsywoeks, systems, technologies,
policies and procedures of Embarq with ours, whidhlikely result in us continuing to take sigrifint charges against earnings in future
guarters. We cannot assure you that we will be absuccessfully integrate our legacy busineds Bfbbargs business, or that we will be a
to retain key employees affected by the Embarq erergor more information on these risks, pleage(8ehe risk factors included in Item 1A
of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eh@&cember 31, 2009 and (ii) the risks describexvalunder the heading “— Risks
Relating to Our Pending Acquisition of Qwest” thi&gcuss the costs and uncertainties associatedntétfirating Qwest’s operations into ours.

In connection with completing the Embarg merger, waunched branding initiatives that may not be faably received by
customers.

Upon completion of the merger, we changed our breamde to CenturyLink. We have incurred substactgital and operating cos



in re-branding our products and services. Themiassurance that we will be able to achieve nawmgnition or status under our
new brand that is comparable to the recognitionstatlis previously enjoyed. The failure of thesatives could adversely affect our ability
to attract and retain customers after the mergsulting in reduced revenues.

In connection with approving the Embarq merger, tf&deral Communications Commission imposed condisdhat could
increase our future capital costs and limit our ogzing flexibility.

In connection with approving the Embarq merger,RG€ issued a publicly-available order that impos@dmprehensive set of
conditions on our operations over periods rangingfone to three years following the closing dadong other things, these conditions
commit us (i) to make broadband service availablallitof our residential and single line businesstemers within three years of the closing,
(i) to meet various targets regarding the speealoforoadband services, and (iii) to enhance thel@sale service levels in our legacy markets
to match the service levels in Embarqg’s marketkhddgh most of these commitments largely corredgorour business strategies, they could
increase our overall future capital or operatingts@r limit our flexibility to deploy capital iresponse to changing market conditions.

In connection with completing the Embarg merger, vassumed various contingent liabilities and a siabinderfunded pension
plan of Embarg, which could negatively impact owntfire financial position or performance

Upon consummating the merger, Embarq became oullyatvoned subsidiary and remains responsible fbofits pre-closing
contingent liabilities, including Embarq’s previdyslisclosed risks arising under its tax sharingeagnent with Sprint Nextel Corporation, its
retiree benefit litigation, and various environna@maims. Embarqg also remains responsible foebenunder its existing qualified defined
benefit pension plan, which as of September 300 2@ds in an underfunded position. If any of thesdters give rise to material liabilities, ¢
consolidated operating results or financial positidll be negatively affected. Additional inforniat regarding these risks is available in (i)
Items 3 and 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-Ktfer year ended December 31, 2009 and (ii) thegierreports filed by Embarg with the
SEC through the date of the merger.

Risks Related to Our Regulatory Environment
Our revenues could be materially reduced or our exges materially increased by changes in stateemiefal regulations.

The majority of our revenues are substantially deat upon regulations which, if changed, couldltés material revenue
reductions. Laws and regulations applicable tangs our competitors have been and are likely tdicoa to be subject to ongoing changes
court challenges, which could also affect our ficiahperformance.

Risk of loss or reduction of network access chaegenues or support fund paymenta.significant portion of our revenues is deri
from access charge revenues that are paid to lsgydistance carriers based largely on ratesystderal and state regulatory
bodies. Interexchange carriers have filed comggdimseveral of our operating states requestingitantrastate access rates. In addition,
several long distance providers have begun dispatinounts owed to us for carrying VolIP trafficrefusing to pay such amounts. Several
state public service commissions are investigdtiirgstate access rates and the ultimate outcoh@rgract of such investigations are
uncertain.
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The FCC regulates tariffs for interstate accesscigpaccess and subscriber line charges, all afflwdre components of our
revenue. The FCC has been considering compreleerefiorm of its intercarrier compensation rulesdeveral years, including proposals
included in its recently-released National BroadbBian that, as proposed, are likely to reduce otaccess payments. Any reform
eventually adopted by the FCC will likely involvigsificant changes in the access charge systentaud potentially result in a significant
decrease or elimination of access charges altogetheddition, we could be harmed if carrierstthge our access services become financially
distressed or bypass our networks, either duedagds in regulation or other factors. Action @cition by the FCC on intercarrier
compensation could lead to disputes by carriertsdtiald potentially result in delay or difficultypliecting the full amount of our access
charges.

The FCC and Congress may take actions that woysddtrour access to video programming and pricirfdchvcould impact our
ability to continue to expand our video business iampact our competitive position in our existingeo markets.

We receive revenues from the federal UniversaliServund (“USF”), and, to a lesser extent, intriessapport funds. These
governmental programs are reviewed and amendedtfnoento time, and we cannot provide assurancetitiegt will not be changed or
impacted in a manner adverse to us. For seveaatythe FCC and the federal-state joint boardidersd comprehensive reforms of the
federal USF contribution and distribution rulesuridg this period, various parties have objectethéosize of the USF or questioned the
continued need to maintain the program in its eurferm. Over the past few years, high cost supfumd payments to our operating
subsidiaries have decreased due to increases imatimmwide average cost per loop factor used terdene payments to program participants,
as well as declines in the overall size of the taght support fund. In addition, the number ofielie telecommunications carriers receiving
support payments from this program has increasbestantially in recent years, which, coupled withestfactors, has placed additional
financial pressure on the amount of money thavaslable to provide support payments to all eligibkcipients, including u



The FCC’s National Broadband Plan released on M&6ct2010 seeks comprehensive changes in federahooications regulations
and programs that could, among other things, reduediminate USF and access revenues for sevemirdocal exchange companies. At this
stage, we cannot predict the ultimate outcomeisfgtan or provide any assurances that its impleatiem will not have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating results or firdrmondition.

Risks posed by state regulationgVe are also subject to the authority of statelleggry commissions which have the power to reg
intrastate rates and services, including locaktate long-distance and network access serviche.lifited number of our ILECs that continue
to be subject to “rate of return” regulation fotrastate purposes remain subject to the poweratsf regulatory commissions to conduct
earnings reviews and reduce our service rates.|lB@s governed by alternative regulatory plansl@d@lso under certain circumstances be
ordered to reduce rates or could experience rdtections following the lapse of plans currentheiifect. Our business could also be mater
adversely affected by the adoption of new lawsicped and regulations or changes to existing segalations. In particular, we cannot assure
you that we will succeed in obtaining or maintagall requisite state regulatory approvals for operations without the imposition of adve
conditions on our business that impose additioastscor limit our revenues.

Risks posed by costs of regulatory complian€&egulations continue to create significant coarple costs for us. Challenges to our
tariffs by regulators or third parties or delaysltaining certifications and regulatory approvaisild cause us to incur substantial legal and
administrative expenses, and, if successful, shellenges could adversely affect the rates thaangeable to charge our customers. Our
business also may be impacted by legislation agala&on imposing new or greater obligations reldteregulations or laws related to
bolstering homeland security, increasing disagteovery requirements, minimizing environmental istpaenhancing privacy, or addressing
other issues that impact our business, includiegdbmmunications Assistance for Law Enforcement(dttich requires communications
carriers to ensure that their equipment, faciljtaasd services are able to facilitate authorizedtednic surveillance), and laws governing local
number portability and customer proprietary netwiofkrmation requirements. We expect our compléaoasts to increase if future laws or
regulations continue to increase our obligationassist other governmental agencies.
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Regulatory changes in the communications industryutd adversely affect our business by facilitatiggeater competition against
us.

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 provides fongfigant changes and increased competition in trerounications industry,
including the local and long distance telephonaigtdes. This Act and the FCC’s implementing regjohs remain subject to judicial review
and additional rulemakings, thus making it diffictd predict what effect the legislation will ultately have on us and our competitors. Several
regulatory and judicial proceedings addressing camioations issues have recently concluded, arerurggeor may soon be
commenced. Moreover, certain communities natiopvidve expressed an interest in establishing npalitélephone utilities that would
compete for customers. Finally, federal broadbstimdulus projects authorized by Congress in 20@Btha above-described National
Broadband Plan announced in early 2010 may adyeirsplact us. We cannot predict the outcome ofdhiEsselopments, nor can we assure
that these changes will not have a material adweffeet on us or our industry.

We are subject to significant regulations that liour flexibility.

As a diversified full service ILEC, we have tradiially been subject to significant regulation thaés not apply to many of our
competitors. For instance, unlike many of our cetitprs, we are subject to federal mandates teedlaailities, file and justify tariffs, maintain
certain accounts and file reports, and state rements that obligate us to maintain service stalsdand limit our ability to change tariffs in a
timely manner. This regulation imposes substactatpliance costs on us and restricts our abiityitange rates, to compete and to respond
rapidly to changing industry conditions. Althougéwer alternative forms of regulation permit usatee freedoms in several states in whict
operate, they nonetheless typically impose caph®mnates that we can charge our customers. Abuminess becomes increasingly
competitive, regulatory disparities between us amdcompetitors could impede our ability to compdtéigation and different objectives
among federal and state regulators could creatertaioty and impede our ability to respond to negutations. Moreover, changes in tax
laws, regulations or policies could increase oxrréde, particularly if state regulators continaeséarch for additional revenue sources to
address budget shortfalls. We are unable to prdukcfuture actions of the various regulatory lesdhat govern us, but such actions could
materially affect our business.

We are subject to franchising requirements that ddumpede our expansion opportunities.

We may be required to obtain from municipal auttesioperating franchises to install or expandlitees. Some of these franchises
may require us to pay franchise fees. These fiaimghrequirements generally apply to our fibeng@ort and CLEC operations, and to our
emerging switched digital television and wirelessaolband businesses. These requirements could wela expanding our operations or
increase the costs of providing these services.

We will be exposed to risks arising out of receagislation affecting U.S. public companies, includj risks relating to evaluations
of controls required by Section 404 of the Sarbar@sgley Act.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatirgpkporate governance and public disclosure, dhotuthe Sarban-Oxley Act anc



the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumerdetimn Act, and related regulations implementedheySEC, the New York
Stock Exchange and the Public Company Accountingr€lght Board, are increasing legal and finanaahgliance costs and making some
activities more time consuming. Any future faildcesuccessfully or timely complete annual assesssy# our internal controls required by
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act could suhjedb sanctions or investigation by regulatonhatities. Any such action could adversely
affect our financial results or investors’ confiderin us, and could cause our stock price to falve fail to maintain effective controls and
procedures, we may be unable to provide finanofakimation in a timely and reliable manner, whicluld in certain instances limit our ability
to borrow or raise capital.

For a more thorough discussion of the regulatsyés that may affect our business, see Item 1roAonual Report on Form 1R-for
the year ended December 31, 2009.

Other Risks
We have a substantial amount of indebtedness ang/meed to incur more in the future.

We have a substantial amount of indebtedness, vaniold have material adverse consequences fonelading (i) hindering our
ability to adjust to changing market, industry ooeomic conditions, (ii) limiting our ability to aess the capital markets to refinance maturing
debt or to fund acquisitions or emerging businggsi@dimiting the amount of free cash flow avalile for future operations, acquisitions,
dividends, stock repurchases or other uses, (iKimgaus more vulnerable to economic or industry duns, including interest rate increases,
and (v) placing us at a competitive disadvantagdse of our competitors that have less indebtsine
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As a result of assuming Qwest's indebtedness imeation with the pending Qwest merger, we will reeamore leveraged. This
could reduce our credit ratings and thereby raiseborrowing costs.

In connection with executing our business stratetpowing the Qwest merger, we expect to contituevaluate the possibility of
acquiring additional communications assets and ngakirategic investments, and we may elect to fiedature acquisitions by incurring
additional indebtedness. Moreover, to responatopetitive challenges, we may be required to rsidestantial additional capital to finance
new product or service offerings. Our ability toamge additional financing will depend on, amottigeo factors, our financial position and
performance, as well as prevailing market cond#tiand other factors beyond our control. We caasstire you that we will be able to obtain
additional financing on terms acceptable to ust@adla If we are able to obtain additional finamgj our credit ratings could be adversely
affected, which could further raise our borrowirgsts and further limit our future access to cagitad our ability to satisfy our debt
obligations.

Adverse changes in the value of assets or obligaiassociated with our employee benefit plans cauddatively impact our
financial results or financial position.

We maintain one or more qualified pension plans-qualified pension plans and post-retirement bepkfns, several of which are
currently underfunded. Adverse changes in intest or market conditions, among other assumptiod factors, could cause a significant
increase in the benefit obligations under thesegpta a significant decrease in the value of pksets. With respect to the qualified pension
plans, adverse changes could require us to cotgrdomaterial amount of cash to the plans or caatetlerate the timing of any required cash
payments. The process of calculating benefit altiligs is complex. The amount of required contidns to these plans in future years will
depend on earnings on investments, prevailing distiates, changes in the plans and funding lawsegulations. Any future material cash
contributions could have a negative impact on marfcial results or financial position.

We have a significant amount of goodwill on our lzace sheet. If our goodwill becomes impaired, waynbe required to record a
significant charge to earnings and reduce our stdukders' equity.

Under generally accepted accounting principlesdgalbis not amortized but instead is reviewed ifopairment on an annual basis or
more frequently whenever events or circumstanagisate that its carrying value may not be recovieralf our goodwill is determined to be
impaired in the future, we may be required to rdasignificant, non-cash charge to earnings dutiegperiod in which the impairment is
determined.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to congrpaying dividends at the current rate.

We plan to continue our current dividend practicelewever, you should be aware that these pracéimsubject to change for
reasons that may include any of the following fasto

* we may not have enough cash to pay suchetidsg due to changes in our cash requirementsatapénding plans, cash flow or
financial position

» decisions on whether, when and in which amounisdke any future distributions will remain at athés entirely at the discretis
of our board of directors, which reserves the righthange our dividend practices at any time andifiy reasor

» the effects of regulatory reform, includingyachanges to intercarrier compensation, Unive®saVice Fund or special access



rules;
e our desire to maintain or improve the credit raging our senior dek

» the amount of dividends that we may distrébiat our shareholders is subject to restrictiordenhouisiana law and is limited by
restricted payment and leverage covenants in adlitdacilities and, potentially, the terms of dnyure indebtedness that we may
incur; and

40

» the amount of dividends that our subsidianesy distribute to CenturyLink is subject to regidns imposed by state law,
restrictions that have been or may be imposeddig ségulators in connection with obtaining necgsapprovals for the Embarq
merger and pending Qwest merger, and restrictimpesed by the terms of credit facilities applicableertain subsidiaries and,
potentially, the terms of any future indebtednésd these subsidiaries may inc

Our Board of Directors is free to change or suspmnddividend practices at any time. Our commaarsholders should be aware t
they have no contractual or other legal right tod#nds.

Our current dividend practices could limit our aliy to pursue growth opportunities.

The current practice of our Board of Directors &y gn annual $2.90 per common share dividend tsfatintention to distribute to
our shareholders a substantial portion of our éesh flow. As a result, we may not retain a sidficamount of cash to finance a material
expansion of our business in the future. In addijtour ability to pursue any material expansioowfbusiness, through acquisitions or
increased capital spending, will depend more thathierwise would on our ability to obtain thirdrfyefinancing. We cannot assure you that
such financing will be available to us at all, baa acceptable cost.

As a holding company, we rely on payments from aperating companies to meet our obligations.

As a holding company, substantially all of our im®and operating cash flow is dependent upon tiréregs of our subsidiaries and
the distribution of those earnings to, or upon ¥another payments of funds by those subsidianiegs. As a result, we rely upon our
subsidiaries to generate the funds necessary tbaneebligations, including the payment of amounised under our long-term debt. Our
subsidiaries are separate and distinct legal egtithd have no obligation to pay any amounts owedslor, subject to limited exceptions for
tax-sharing purposes, to make any funds availables to repay our obligations, whether by dividehalsns or other payments. Certain of our
subsidiaries may be restricted under loan agreenwnegulatory orders from transferring funds ¢piacluding certain restrictions on the
amount of dividends that may be paid to us. Moeepour rights to receive assets of any subsidipon its liquidation or reorganization will
be effectively subordinated to the claims of creditof that subsidiary, including trade creditof$ie notes to our consolidated financial
statements included in our Annual Report on ForaKKX0r the year ended December 31, 2009 descrigsetimatters in additional detail.

Changes in the tax rate on dividends could redu@tand for our stock.

The current maximum U.S. tax rate of 15% on quedifilividends is scheduled to rise to a maximumof89.6% on January 1, 2011
if Congress does not otherwise act. An increasbkdr.S. tax rate on dividends could reduce denfiandur stock, which could potentially
depress its trading price.

Our agreements and organizational documents and liggble law could limit another party’s ability tacquire us.

Our articles of incorporation provide for a clagsifboard of directors, which limits the ability af insurgent to rapidly replace the
board. In addition, a number of other provisiamgir agreements and organizational documents amalug provisions of applicable law may
delay, defer or prevent a future takeover of Cesttimk unless the takeover is approved by our Badrirectors. This could deprive our
shareholders of any related takeover premium.

We face other risks.

The list of risks above is not exhaustive, and gbould be aware that we face various other risksudised in this or other reports,
proxy statements or documents filed by us or Embattgy the SEC.

Cautionary Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Stéements

This report and other documents filed by us underféderal securities laws include, and future oradritten statements or press
releases by us and our management may includejrcéstward-looking statements relating to CentumkLor Qwest, the operations of either
such company or our pending acquisition of Qwesiuiding without limitation statements with respecCenturyLink’s or Qwess anticipate:
future operating and financial performance, finahposition and liquidity, tax position, contingdiatbilities, growth opportunities and growth
rates, acquisition and divestiture opportunitiesrger synergies, business prospects, regulatorg@mgetitive outlook, investment and
expenditure plans, investment results, financingoofunities and sources (including the impact oéficings on our financial position, financial
performance or credit ratings), pricing plans,tef& alternatives, business strategies, and sihelar statements of expectations or objectives
or accompanying statements of assumptions thdtightighted by words such *expects” “anticipates” “intends” “plans” “believes”



“projects,” “seeks,” “estimates,” “hopes,” “likely;should,” “could,” and “may,” and variations thesf and similar expressions. Such
forward-looking statements are based upon our juagrand assumptions as of the date such statearentsade concerning future
developments and events, many of which are outfider control. These forward-looking statemeaty] the assumptions upon which such
statements are based, are inherently speculativar@nsubject to uncertainties that could causectural results to differ materially from such
statements. Anticipated events may not occur bacttual results or performance of CenturyLinkQarest may differ materially from those
anticipated, estimated or projected if one or nuirhese risks or uncertainties materialize, amiflerlying assumptions prove
incorrect. Factors that could impact the actusiliits of CenturyLink or Qwest include but are nigtited to:
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» the extent, timing, success and overall ¢ffe€ competition from wireless carriers, VoIP piers, CLECs, cable television
companies, electric utilities and others, includivithout limitation the risks that these compettanay offer less expensive or
more innovative products and servic

» therisks inherent in rapid technological i@, including without limitation the risk that neachnologies will displace our
products and service

» the effects of ongoing changes in the regulatiothefcommunications industry, including without liation (i) increasel
competition resulting from regulatory changes, ttig final outcome of various federal, state arwdloegulatory initiatives,
disputes and proceedings that could impact our etithye position, revenues, compliance costs, eapikpenditures or prospec
(iii) the effect of the National Broadband Plaw) the reduction or elimination of revenues recdiff®m the federal Universal
Service Fund or other current or future federal state support programs designed to compensatesliop€rating in high-cost
markets, (v) changes in the regulatory treatmeMadP traffic, and (vi) changes in the regulatidrspecial acces:

» our ability to effectively adjust to changaghe communications industry and changes in tmeposition of our markets and
product mix caused by the Embarg merger and thdipgrQwest merge

» the possibility that the anticipated bendfiitan the Embarg merger cannot be fully realized timely manner or at all, or that
integrating Embar's operations into ours will be more difficult, diptive or costly than anticipate

» our ability to(i) successfully complete our pending acquisition ofe@uwincluding timely receipt of the required regaty
approvals for the merger free of detrimental caadg, and(ii) timely realize the anticipated benefits of the s&stion, including
our ability after the closing to use the net opgatatosses of Qwest in the amounts projec

< our ability to effectively manage our expansion @ppnities, including without limitation our abyitto (i) effectively integrat:
newly-acquired or newly-developed businesses intooperations, (ii) attract and retain technolofjiognagerial and other key
personnel, (i) achieve projected growth, reveand cost savings targets from the Embarq acquisitia the pending Qwest
acquisition within the timeframes anticipated, &)l otherwise monitor our operations, costs, ratply compliance, and service
guality and maintain other necessary internal cisit

« possible changes in the demand for, or pricingof,products and services, including without liriga reduced demand for o
traditional telephone or access services causepldater use of wireless, electronic mail or Integemmunications or other
factors;

» our ability to successfully introduce new guot or service offerings on a timely and cost-&ffe basis, including without

limitation our ability to(i) successfully roll out our new video and broadbaedises (ii) expand successfully our full array of
service offerings to new or acquired markets (iii) offer bundled service packages on terms attrattiveir customers
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» our continued access to credit markets oorfghe terms, including our continued access tarfiing in amounts, and on terms
and conditions, necessary to support our operatiodsefinance existing indebtedness when it besatue;
e our ability to collect receivables from financiatlpubled communications compani

« the inability of third parties to discharge theimemitments to us

« the outcome of pending litigation in which Centuinlt, Embarq or Qwest is involved, including the KBNest litigation matter
in which plaintiffs have sought, in the aggregai#iions of dollars in damages from Qwe

e our ability to pay a $2.90 per common share dividennually, which may be affected by changes incash requirements, cap
spending plans, cash flows or financial positi

e unanticipated increases in our capital expendift



e our ability to successfully negotiate collectiverdmining agreements on reasonable terms without etoppages
« our ownership of or access to technology that negdressary for us to operate or expand our biss
< regulatory limits on our ability to change the psdor telephone services in response to indusianges

« impediments to our ability to expand throwgtractively priced acquisitions, whether causedegulatory limits, financing
constraints, a decrease in the pool of attractivget companies, or competition for acquisitiomsrfrother interested buye

* uncertainties relating to the implementatibrour business strategies, including the possibkd to make abrupt and potentially
disruptive changes in our business strategiesauabanges in competition, regulation, technologgdpct acceptance or other
factors;

« the lack of assurance that we can compete effégtagainst bette-capitalized competitor:

» the impact of equipment failure, including potehtiatwork disruptions

¢ general worldwide economic conditions and relateckutainties

« the effects of adverse weather on our customepsoperties

» other risks referenced in this report and from ttméme in our other filings with the SE!

« the effects of more general factors, including withlimitation:

» changes in general industry and market conditionsgrowth rate:
» changes in labor conditions, including workforcedls and labor cos
» changes in interest rates or other general natioegional or local economic conditio

» changes in legislation, regulation or public polimycluding changes that increase our tax

* increases in capital, operating, medical, pensiaadministrative costs, or the impact of new businepportunitie
requiring significant u-front investment:

» changes in our relationships with vendors, or #ikefe of these vendors to provide competitive piaid on a timely bas
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» failures in our internal controls that could resaolinaccurate public disclosures or fre

» changes in our debt ratin

» unfavorable outcomes of regulatory proceedingsiavestigations, including rate proceedings andatactits
* losses or unfavorable returns on our investmendshiar communications compan

» delays in the construction of our netwo

» changes in accounting policies, assumptions, et practices adopted voluntarily or as requirnedenerally
accepted accounting principle

For additional information, see the risk factostdd above in this report and the description ofbasiness included as Item 1 of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddwem31, 2009. Due to these uncertainties, we daassure you that our anticipated
results will occur, that our judgments or assummiwill prove correct, or that unforeseen developtevill not occur. Accordingly, you are
cautioned not to place undue reliance upon anyiofaward-looking statements, which speak onlpfthe date made. Additional risks that
we currently deem immaterial or that are not prégémown to us could also cause our actual redaltdiffer materially from those expected
our forward-looking statements. We undertake niabon to update or revise any of our forwarddomg statements for any reason, whether
as a result of new information, future events orefl@oments, changed circumstances, or otherwise.

Investors should also be aware that while we deagdbus times, communicate with securities analyisis against our policy to
disclose to them selectively any material non-puiniformation or other confidential information.céordingly, investors should not assume
that we agree with any statement or report issyezhbanalyst irrespective of the content of théest@nt or report. To the extent that reports
issued by securities analysts contain any projestifbrecasts or opinions, such reports are notesgonsibility.



Iltem 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Uderoteed:

During the third quarter of 2010, we withheld 26 &hares of stock at an average price of $34.85hme to pay taxes due upon
vesting of restricted stock for certain of our eayges.

Item 5. Other Informatior

On November 4, 2010, we amended our bylaws toatettee change in our name from “CenturyTel, Ino.*€enturyLink, Inc.”

Item 6. Exhibits
A. Exhibits
3.2 Bylaws of CenturyLink, Inc., as amended and redt#teough November 4, 201

10.1(a) Seventh Amendment to the CenturyLink Dollars & $e481(K) Plan, effective May 20, 201

10.1(b) Seventh Amendment to the CenturyLink Union 401(KnRPeffective May 20, 201(

10.1(c) Amendment No. 7 to the CenturyLink Retirement P&ffective at various dates during 20

10.2 Form of Retention Award Agreement, pursuant togeity incentive plans of CenturyLink or Embarq aleded August 2:
2010, entered into between us and certain offiartskey employees as of such d
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10.13 First Amendment to the Amended and Restated CdrinkyBonus Life Insurance Plan for Executive Offis¢
10.15 Employment Agreement, dated as of September 7, BQ Hhd between Registrant and Dennis G. Ht

10.16 Restricted Stock Agreement, dated as of Septem2810 by and between Registrant and Dennis G. H

11 Computations of Earnings Per She

31.1 Registrar’s Chief Executive Officer certification pursuantSection 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Registrar’s Chief Financial Officer certification pursuant3ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

32 'Izegisftrza(l)rc’); Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officcertification pursuant to Section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley
cto .

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdéport to be signed on its ber
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

CenturyLink, Inc.

Date: November 5, 201 /s/ Neil A. Sweasy
Neil A. Sweasy
Vice President and Controll
(Principal Accounting Officer
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BYLAWS

(Amended entirely May 23, 1995)
(Amended Article I, Section |, Subsection 1.1(lddad new Subsection 1.1(O),
and amended Subsection 1.2 - October 7, 1996)
(Amended Atrticle Ill, Section 1.1(B), Section 1 &gding new Subsection 1.3, Sections 3 and 4
amended in their entirety - November 21, 1996)
(Amended Atrticle I, Section | by adding, deletimgyising or renumbering various paragraphs of Setime 1.1 and by revising Subsection 1.2
- October 7, 1998)
(Amended Atrticle I, Section 1 by adding or renunibg@warious paragraphs of
Subsection 1.1, by revising Subsection 1.2, ArtigleSection 5,
Subsections 5.2 and 5.7 amended in their entirsipvember 19, 1998)
(Amended Article I, Section | by adding Subsectioh(G), amending Subsection 1.2 and renumberingestions - August 24, 1999)
(Amended Article Ill, Section 1.1(D) - November 1899)
(Amended Article Il in its entirety - February 28003)
(Amended Article I, Section 1.1(A, B and P) andiéig Il, Section 3.1 - August 26, 2003)
(Amended Article I, Section 1.1 (A, B, D, G, H aNjland Section 1.2, added new Article |, Sectioar®] amended Atrticle Il, Sections 2, 3.1,
3.2 and 10, Article 111,
Sections 1.1 and 5, Article 1V, Sections 3, 6.1 &aBdArticle V and Article VIII — July 1, 2009)
(Amended Article IV, Section 8 by revising SubsentB.1 and adding
Subsections 8.2 and 8.3 — April 7, 2010)
(Amended cover page and table of contents to ttefl@me change — November 4, 2010)

ARTICLE I.
OFFICERS
Section 1. Required and Permitted Positions and Offices
11 Chairman, Vice Chairmen and Officers. The Board may elect a Chairman and one or more @f@@rmen. Persons with

or without executive responsibilities may be elddtethese positions. The officers of the Corgorashall be a Chief Executive Officer; a
President; a Secretary; and a Treasurer. The Boaydelect such other officers as it may from tbméme determine. An officer need not k
Director and any two or more of the offices mayhleé& by one person, provided, however, that a pelnstding more than one office may not
sign in more than one capacity any certificateryr iastrument required to be signed by two officeféie duties of the required and permitted
positions and offices of the Corporation are ao¥as:

A. Chairman of the Board (Chairman)he Board shall elect from their own number @i@han. The Chairman shall
preside at all meetings of the Directors, ensuaedhl orders, policies and resolutions of the Bloae carried out and perform such
other duties as may be prescribed by the Boardretirs, these Bylaws or the Corporation’s Corpofaovernance Guidelines.

B. Vice Chairman of the Board (Vice Ghaan). The Board may from time to time elect from th@in number one
or more Vice Chairmen. Each Vice Chairman shalisaishe Chairman and perform such other dutiesasbe assigned by the Board
of Directors, these Bylaws, or, in the case of ¥ige Chairman with executive responsibilities, @EO. If the Chairman is not
present at any meeting of the Directors, the Vibaifnan (or, if there are more than one, the Vibaiftnan selected by a majority of
the Directors present at such meeting) will presidsuch meeting. Any Vice Chairman with executegponsibilities may be
designated an Executive Vice Chairman.
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C. Chief Executive Officer (CEO)The CEO, subject to the powers of the Chairmrmahthe supervision of the Board
of Directors, shall have general supervision, dioecand control of the business and affairs ofGloeporation. He may sign, execute
and deliver in the name of the Corporation powéiattorney, contracts, bonds and other obligatemms shall perform such other
duties as may be prescribed from time to time leyBbard of Directors or these Bylaws. The CEOIdiale general supervision and
direction of the officers of the Corporation antisaich powers as may be reasonably incident to sesgonsibilities except where the
supervision and direction of an officer is deledagepressly to another by the Board of Directorthese Bylaws. Without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, the CEO shall lgligh the annual salaries of each non-executivieerfbf the Corporation, unless
otherwise directed by the Board, and the annuatieal of each officer of the Corporation’s subsiés unless otherwise directed by
the respective boards of directors of such subsédia

D. President The President may sign, execute and delivememame of the Corporation powers of attorney,
contracts, bonds, and other obligations and sleafbpm such other duties as may be prescribed fime to time by the Board of
Directors, the CEO, or these Bylaws.

E. Chief Operating Officer (COO)The COO, subject to the powers of the CEO ardstipervision of the Board of
Directors, shall manage the «to-day operations of the Corporation, shall perforrchsother duties as may be prescribed by the E




of Directors or the CEO, and shall have the germoalers and duties usually vested in the chiefatpey officer of a
corporation. Without limiting the generality ofetiioregoing, the COO shall supervise any otheceffdesignated by the CEO and
shall have all such powers as may be reasonakijeincto such responsibilities. Unless otherwiserjgled by law or the Board of
Directors, he may sign, execute and deliver imidame of the Corporation powers of attorney, coisgraand bonds.

F. Chief Financial Officer (CFO)The Chief Financial Officer shall be the priraifinancial officer of the
Corporation. He shall manage the financial affairthe Corporation and direct the activities af ffreasurer, Controller and other
officers responsible for the Corporation’s financéte shall be responsible for all internal anceaxal financial reporting. Unless
otherwise provided by law or the Board of Directdrs may sign, execute and deliver in the nambeflorporation powers of
attorney, contracts, bonds, and other obligatiand,shall perform such other duties as may be pbestfrom time to time by the
Board of Directors or by these Bylaws.

G. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO)The CAO, subject to the supervision of the BaafrBirectors, shall be in
general and active charge of the administrativetions of the Corporation, shall perform such otthaies as may be prescribed by
Board of Directors and shall have the general pewaed duties usually vested in the chief admirtistafficer of a
corporation. Without limiting the generality ofetffioregoing, the CAO shall oversee the developraedtimplementation of the
Corporation’s administrative policies.
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H. Chief Information Officer (C1Q) The CIO, subject to the powers of the CEO, dbaltesponsible for (i) identifyir
and addressing the Corporation’s information systageds, (ii) identifying changes and trends inpater and systems technology
that affect the Corporation and its operation$, diétermining long-term corporate-wide informatiogeds, (iv) developing overall
strategy for information needs and systems devedmpand (v) protecting corporate data, proprietafyrmation and related
intellectual property stored in the Corporatiomrmation systems.

l. General CounselThe General Counsel shall be directly respoadit advising the Board of Directors, the
Corporation, and its officers and employees in erataffecting the legal affairs of the Corporatidte shall determine the need for
and, if necessary, select outside counsel to reptése Corporation and approve all fees in conioeatith their representation. He
shall also have such other powers, duties and Htytlae may be prescribed to him from time to tinyethe CEO, the Board of
Directors, or these Bylaws.

J. TreasurerAs directed by the Chief Financial Officer, fheasurer shall have general custody of all thel$uand
securities of the Corporation. He may sign, wite CEO, President, Chief Financial Officer or satther person or persons as may be
specifically designated by the Board of Directaisills of exchange or promissory notes of thegooation. He shall perform such
other duties as may be prescribed from time to tinéhe Chief Financial Officer or these Bylaws.

K. Controller As directed by the Chief Financial Officer, ientroller shall be responsible for the developnzert
maintenance of the accounting systems used bydhgo€ation and its subsidiaries. The Controllexlishe authorized to implement
policies and procedures to ensure that the Coripoarand its subsidiaries maintain internal accayntiontrol systems designed to
provide reasonable assurance that the accounthogd®accurately reflect business transactiongtaatdsuch transactions are in
accordance with management’s authorization. Adldiily, as directed by the Chief Financial Officttie Controller shall be
responsible for internal and external financialorjng for the Corporation and its subsidiaries.

L. Assistant TreasurefThe Assistant Treasurer shall have such powetparform such duties as may be assigned by
the Treasurer. In the absence or disability ofTtreasurer, the Assistant Treasurer shall perftverduties and exercise the powers of
the Treasurer.

M. Secretary The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all mgstof the shareholders, the Board of Directoisitsn
committees or subcommittees. He shall cause nttibe given of meetings of shareholders, of tharBef Directors and of any
committee or subcommittee of the Board. He shalehcustody of the corporate seal and general etadrthe records, documents ¢
papers of the Corporation not pertaining to theedwested in other officers, which shall at adisenable times be open to the
examination of any Director. He may sign or exeadntracts with any other officer thereunto auttest in the name of the
Corporation and affix the seal of Corporation thereHe shall perform such other duties as mayrbeqguibed from time to time by the
Board of Directors or these Bylaws.
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N. Assistant Secretariefach Assistant Secretary shall have powers arfonn such duties as may be assigned by
the Secretary. In the absence or disability ofSkeretary, the Assistant Secretary with the lonigeaire shall perform the duties and
exercise the powers of the Secretary.

0. Executive Vice President(sThe Executive Vice President(s) shall, in additio exercising such powers and
performing such duties associated with any othiiceheld thereby, assist the CEO in dischargimgdtities of that office in any
manner requested, and shall perform any otherslaienay be prescribed by the Board of Directorshé CEO or by these Bylaws.

P. Senior Vice President(sThe Senior Vice President(s) shall, in additomexercising such powers and performing
such duties associated with any other office Heddeby, perform such duties as may be prescrilzed fime to time by the Board




Directors, by the CEO or by these Bylaws (or, wéhpect to any Senior Vice President(s) who reposbme other executive
officer, by such other executive officer).

Q. Vice President(s)The Vice President(s) shall have such powerspanidbrm such duties as may be assigned to
them by the Board of Directors, the CEO, the Peasidor any Executive Vice President, Senior VioesRlent or other officer to
whom they report. A Vice President may sign anecexe contracts and other obligations pertainingpéaregular course of his duties.

R. Assistant Vice President(sThe Assistant Vice President(s) shall have qahers and perform such duties as |
be assigned to them by the Board of Directors(R®, the President or the officer to whom they repén Assistant Vice President
may sign and execute contracts and other obligati@ntaining to the regular course of his duties.

1.2 Executive Officer Group . The Board shall at least annually designateaedfficers as executive officers of the
Corporation.
Section 2. Election and Removal of Officers

2.1 Election . The officers shall be elected annually by thafloof Directors at its first meeting following thanual meeting

of the shareholders and, at any time, the Boardneapve any officer (with or without cause, andarefless of any contractual obligation to
such officer) and fill a vacancy in any office, lauty election to, removal from or appointment toafivacancy in any office, and the
determination of the terms of employment thereladllsrequire the affirmative votes of (a) a majpif the Directors then in office and (b) a
majority of the Continuing Directors, voting aseparate group.
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2.2 Removal. In addition, the CEO is empowered in his sokedtion to remove or suspend any officer or otmeployee of
the Corporation who (a) fails to respond satisfalgteo the Corporation respecting any inquiry I tCorporation for information to enable i
make any certification required by the Federal Camizations Commission under the Anti-Drug Abuse 81988, (b) is arrested or
convicted of any offense concerning the distributio possession of, or trafficking in, drugs orestbontrolled substances, or (c) the CEO
believes to have been engaged in actions that ¢eatbto such an arrest or conviction.

Section 3. Special Terms.

As of July 1, 2009, William A. Owens shall serveGisairman of the Corporation. If at any time ptioduly 1, 2010, William A.
Owens ceases to be Chairman, then Mr. Owens’ replact shall be chosen by the Board from among RetBrown, Steven A. Davis,
Richard A. Gephardt, Thomas A. Gerke, Stephani&hrn or Laurie A. Siegel. In the event of anyflicnbetween the terms of this Sectio
and any other by-law or the Corporation’s Corpofateernance Guidelines, the terms of this Sectishadl prevail. Prior to July 1, 2010, this
Section 3 may be amended only upon the affirmatote of (i) a majority of the total number of Ditecs then in office and (ii) a majority of
the following Directors then in office: Peter CroB/n, Steven A. Davis, Richard A. Gephardt, Thoa&erke, William A. Owens, Stephanie
M. Shern and Laurie A. Siegel. The force and efédé¢his Section 3 shall lapse on July 1, 2010.

ARTICLE II.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

Section 1. Powers.

In addition to the powers and authorities by th@glaws expressly conferred upon it, the Board akbDiors may exercise all such
powers of the Corporation and do all such lawfuas @nd things as are not by statute or by the l&diof Incorporation or by these Bylaws
required to be exercised or done by the sharelslder

Section 2. Organizational and Regular Meetings.

The Board of Directors shall hold an annual orgatidnal meeting, without notice, immediately follog the adjournment of the
annual meeting of the shareholders and shall hoddjalar meeting on such dates during the montf®Ebfuary, May, August and Novembe
each year as shall be determined from time to biynthe Board. The Secretary shall give not leas five dayswritten notice to each Direct
of all regular meetings, which notice shall stéite time and place of the meeting.

Section 3. Special Meetings

3.1 Call of Special Meetings Special meetings of the Board of Directors magdiéed by the Chairman or the CEO. Upon
the written request of any two Directors delivetedhe Chairman, the CEO or the Secretary of thgp@ation, a special meeting shall be
called.

3.2 Notice. Notice of the time and place of special meetiofgthe Board of Directors will be given to eaché&ior either by
overnight mail mailed not less than 48 hours betbectime of the meeting, by telephone or by ofbemn of electronic transmission or
communication not less than 12 hours before the tifrthe meeting, or on such shorter notice apénson or persons calling such meeting
may deem necessary or appropriate under exigengtances.



Section 4. Waiver of Notice.

Any Director may waive notice of a meeting by veittwaiver executed either before or after the mgetDirectors present at any
regular or special meeting shall be deemed to hesa&ived due, or to have waived, notice therealyipied that a Director who patrticipates in a
meeting by telephone shall not be deemed to haesved or waived due notice if, at the beginninghef meeting, he objects to the transaction
of any business because the meeting is not lawfallied.

Section 5. Quorum.

A majority of the authorized number of Directorsfixed by or pursuant to the Articles of Incorpaoatshall be necessary to constil
a quorum for the transaction of business, provitiegyever, that a minority of the Directors, in ti#sence of a quorum, may adjourn from t
to time, but may not transact any business. k@gm is present when the meeting convened, theciirs present may continue to do
business, taking action by vote of a majority ofumrum, until adjournment, notwithstanding the dithwal of enough Directors to leave less
than a quorum or the refusal of any Director preserote.

Section 6. Notice of Adjournment.

Notice of the time and place of holding an adjodrneeeting need not be given to absent Directdfeitime and place is fixed at the
meeting adjourned.

Section 7. Written Consents.

Anything to the contrary contained in these Bylae$withstanding, any action required or permittedbé¢ taken by the Board of
Directors may be taken without a meeting, if alinters of the Board of Directors shall individuadiycollectively consent in writing to such
action. Such written consent or consents shafilé@ with the minutes of the proceedings of theaBb Such action by written consent shall
have the same force and effect as a unanimous¥stech Directors at a meeting.

Section 8. Voting.

At all meetings of the Board, each Director prestatl have one vote. At all meetings of the Boatbquestions, the manner of
deciding which is not otherwise specifically redathby law, the Articles of Incorporation or théydaws, shall be determined by a majority
the Directors present at the meeting, provided,dvar, that any shares of other corporations owryettids Corporation shall be voted only
pursuant to resolutions duly adopted upon therafftive votes of (a) 80% of the Directors then ificefand (b) a majority of the Continuing
Directors, voting as a separate group.

Section 9. Use of Communications Equipment

Meetings of the Board of Directors may be held sams of telephone conference calls or similar conications equipment provide
that all persons participating in the meeting caartand communicate with each other.

Section 10. Indemnification.

10.1 Definitions . As used in this Section 1

(@) The term “Change of ContragHall mean (i) an acquisition by any person (withi@ meaning of Section 13(d)(3)
14(d)(2) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934aawnded) of beneficial ownership of 20% or moréhefcombined voting power of
the Corporation's then outstanding voting secwitj) during any period of two consecutive yeansividuals who at the beginning
such period constitute the Board of Directors ef @orporation and any new director whose electiothb Board of Directors or
nomination for election by the Corporation's shatéérs was approved by a vote of at least two-¢haftthe directors then still in
office who either were directors at the beginnifithe period or whose election or nomination faogion was previously so approv
cease for any reason to constitute a majority tifece (iii) the consummation of a merger or comgation involving the Corporation
the shareholders of the Corporation, immediatefpigesuch merger or consolidation, do not own, irdiaiely following such merger
or consolidation, more than 50% of the combinedngppower of the outstanding voting securitiestaf tesulting entity in
substantially the same proportion as their ownershivoting securities immediately before such reemy
consolidation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, aa@@e of Control shall not be deemed to occur sdletause 20% or more of the
Corporation’s then outstanding voting securitieadquired by (l) a trustee or other fiduciary hofglsecurities under one or more
employee benefit plans maintained by the Corpanatioany of its subsidiaries or (2) any entity thamediately prior to such
acquisition, is owned directly or indirectly by tekareholders of the Corporation in the same ptmpoas their ownership of shares in
the Corporation immediately prior to such acquisiti

(b) The term “Claim” shall mean any thezeed, pending or completed claim, action, suiproceeding, including
discovery, whether civil, criminal, administratiapitrative or investigative and whether madegiadly or extra-judicially, or any
separate issue or matter therein, as the contguires, but shall not include any action, suit mgeeding initiated by Indemnitee
against the Corporation (other than to enforcedhms of this Section), or initiated by Indemnitegginst any director or officer of t



Corporation unless the Corporation has joined inamrsented in writing to the initiation of suchiant suit or proceeding.

(c) The term “Determining Body” shall nme@) the Board of Directors by a majority voteafjuorum of the entire
board consisting of directors who are not namepbaties to the Claim for which indemnification igilhg sought (“Disinterested
Directors”), or (ii) if such a quorum is not obtalsle, independent legal counsel (A) selected byikmterested Directors, or (B) if
there are fewer than two Disinterested Directazlected by the Board of Directors (in which seleetilirectors who do not qualify as
Disinterested Directors may participate); provideo\wever, that following a Change of Control, widlspect to all matters thereafter
arising out of acts, omissions or events occurpingr to or after the Change of Control concerrtimg rights of Indemnitee to seek
indemnification, such determination shall be magébependent legal counsel selected by the BolBdrectors in the manner
described above in this Section 10.1(c) (whichctele shall not be unreasonably delayed or withhietsm a panel of three counsel
nominated by Indemnitee. Such counsel shall ne¢ lngherwise performed services for the Corporatiodemnitee or their affiliates
(other than services as independent counsel inemiom with similar matters) within the five yegmeceding its engagement
("Independent Counsel"). If Indemnitee fails tomnate Independent Counsel within ten business fidigsving written request by
the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall seledependent Counsel. Such counsel shall notgerson who, under the applicable
standards of professional conduct then prevailvayld have a conflict of interest in representiityer the Corporation or Indemnitee
in an action to determine Indemnitee's rights urnldisrSection, nor shall Independent Counsel bepangon who has been sanctioned
or censured for ethical violations of applicablenstards of professional conduct. The Corporatgees to pay the reasonable fees
and costs of the Independent Counsel referreddeealnd to fully indemnify such Independent Coumgglinst any and all expenses,
claims, liabilities and damages arising out ofedating to this Section 10.1(c) or its engagememsypant hereto. The Determining
Body shall determine in accordance with Sectior3 ithether and to what extent Indemnitee is entiibelde indemnified under this
Section and shall render a written opinion to tloepOration and to Indemnitee to such effect.
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(d) The term “D&O Insurance” shall medredtors and officers liability insurance.
(e) The term "Disbursing Officer" shaleam, with respect to a Claim, the Chief Executiyiic@r of the Corporation ¢

if the Chief Executive Officer is a party to thea®h as to which advancement or indemnificationegg sought, any officer who is
not a party to the Claim and who is designatedheyGhief Executive Officer, which designation sllmade promptly after the
Corporation's receipt of Indemnitee's initial resfufer advancement or indemnification and commueit4o Indemnitee.

® The term “Expenses” shall mean argsmable expenses or costs (including, withoutditioin, attorneys fees, fee
of experts retained by attorneys, judgments, pumibr exemplary damages, fines and amounts paedtitement) actually and
reasonably incurred by Indemnitee with respect®@eaam, except that Expenses shall not includeamgunt paid in settlement of a
Claim against Indemnitee (i) by or in the rightioé Corporation, or (ii) that the Corporation has approved, which approval will not
be unreasonably delayed or withheld.

(9) The term “Indemniteshall mean each Director and officer and each foiieector and officer of the Corporatic
8
(h) The term “Section” shall mean ArtitleSection 10, of these Bylaws, in its entiraipJess the context otherwise
provides.
® The term “Standard of Conduct” shakkan conduct by an Indemnitee with respect to whiChaim is asserted that

was in good faith and that Indemnitee reasonakigvesd to be in, or not opposed to, the best istenéthe Corporation, and, in the
case of a Claim that is a criminal action or praiieg, conduct that the Indemnitee had no reasorwhlse to believe was

unlawful. The termination of any Claim by judgmemtder, settlement, conviction, or upon a pleaald contenderer its equivalent,
shall not, of itself, create a presumption thaeimaitee did not meet the Standard of Conduct.

10.2 Advancement of Expenses

(@) Subject to Indemnitee’s furnishing torporation with a written undertaking, in a fareasonably satisfactory to
the Corporation, to repay such amount if it isro#itely determined that Indemnitee is not entitledar this Section to indemnification
therefor, the Corporation shall advance Expensésdemnitee in advance of the final dispositiorany Claim involving Indemnitee;
provided, however, that Indemnitee will return,vaitit interest, any such advance that remains uhspéme disposition of the Claim
to which the advance related, and provided furttiet advances of such Expenses by the Corpom0O Insurance carrier shall
treated, for purposes of this Section 10.2(a)dasiaces by the Corporation. The written underigkip Indemnitee must be an
unlimited general obligation of Indemnitee but need be secured and will be accepted by the Cotiparavithout reference to the
financial ability of Indemnitee to make repayment.

(b) Any request for advancement of Expsrghall be submitted by Indemnitee to the Dishgr€fficer in writing and
shall be accompanied by a written description effixpenses for which advancement is requested .Digteirsing Officer shall,
within 20 days after receipt of Indemnitee's re¢d@sadvancement, advance such Expenses unseoute@st-free and without
regard to Indemnitee's ability to make repaymerdyiped that if the Disbursing Officer questions tleasonableness of any such
request, that officer shall promptly advance toltttemnitee the amount deemed by that officer toelhsonable and shall forward
immediately to the Determining Body a copy of thddmnitee's request and of the Disbursing Officex$ponse, together with a
written description of that offic’s reasons for questioning the reasonablenessatiam of the advancement sought. 1



Determining Body shall, within 20 days after rede@vsuch a request from the Disbursing Officeredeine the
reasonableness of the disputed Expenses and haldynnitee and the Disbursing Officer of its demisiwhich shall be final, subject
to Indemnitee’s right under Section 10.4 to se@id&cial adjudication of Indemnitee’s rights.

(c) Indemnitee's right to advancementeuritis Section 10.2 shall include the right toamtement of Expenses
incurred by Indemnitee in a suit against the Caapion under Section 10.4 to enforce Indemnitegtstsi under this Section. Such
right of advancement shall, however, be subjethdemnitee's obligation pursuant to Indemnitee’dartaking described in
Section 10.2(a) to repay such advances, to theeptevided in Section 10.4, if it is ultimatelytdemined in the enforcement suit that
Indemnitee is not entitled to indemnification fo€C&im.
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10.3  Indemnity .
(@) The Corporation shall, in the manpravided in this Section, indemnify and hold harssléndemnitee against

Expenses incurred in connection with any Claim mgfdindemnitee (whether as a subject of or partgit@ proposed or threatened
subject of or party to, the Claim) or in which Imdeitee is involved solely as a witness or persqpuired to give evidence, by reason
of Indemnitee$ position (a) as a director or officer of the GQuadion, (b) as a director or officer of any suleig of the Corporation «
as a fiduciary with respect to any employee bemddih of the Corporation, or (c) as a directoriceff, employee or agent of another
corporation, partnership, limited liability compangint venture, trust, employee benefit plan drestfor profit or not for profit entity
or enterprise, if such position is or was heldchattequest of the Corporation, regardless of wieevirgy in such position occurred, if
(x) Indemnitee is successful in defense of therlan the merits or otherwise, as provided in Secti0.3(d), or (y) Indemnitee has
been found by the Determining Body to have metStandard of Conduct; provided that no indemnifmashall be made in respect
any Claim by or in the right of the Corporationtasvhich Indemnitee shall have been adjudged byust ©f competent jurisdiction,
after exhaustion of all appeals therefrom, to hblé to the Corporation unless, and only to therexta court shall determine upon
application that, despite the adjudication of ligpbut in view of all the circumstances of thesealndemnitee is fairly and reasonably
entitled to indemnity for such Expenses as thetcshall deem proper, and provided further, thatdeges incurred in connection with
a Claim for which Indemnitee has been reimburseiddemnified by the Corporatioe’'D&O Insurance carrier shall be credited agi
the Corporation’s obligation under this Section3(8) with respect to such Claim.

(b) Promptly upon becoming aware of thistence of any Claim with respect to which Indetmaimay seek
indemnification hereunder, Indemnitee shall notiifg Chief Executive Officer (or, if the Chief Exd¢ime Officer is the Indemnitee, tl
next ranking executive officer who is not an Indéem with respect to the Claim) of the existencéhefClaim, who shall promptly
advise the Board of Directors that establishingDleéermining Body will be a matter presented atrtbgt regularly scheduled meeting
of the Board of Directors. Delay by Indemniteayining such notice shall not excuse performancénbyCorporation hereunder
unless, and only to the extent that, the Corpanatid not otherwise learn of the Claim and suchufairesults in forfeiture by the
Corporation of substantial defenses, rights orrasce coverage. After the Determining Body haslestablished, the Chief
Executive Officer or that officer’'s delegate shiaform Indemnitee thereof and Indemnitee shall grtynnotify the Determining
Body, to the extent requested by it, of all faeievant to the Claim known to Indemnitee.

(c) Indemnitee shall be entitled to coctdhe defense of the Claim and to make all deassiwith respect thereto, with
counsel of Indemnitee’s choice, provided that melrent the defense of the Claim has been assuyribe ICorporation through its
D&O Insurance carrier or otherwise, then (i) Indéea will be entitled to retain separate counsetfthe Corporation’s Counsel (but
not more than one law firm plus, if applicable,dbcounsel at the Corporation’s expense if, buy édhindemnitee shall reasonably
conclude that one or more legal defenses may h&ableato Indemnitee that are different from, omitdition to, those available to the
Corporation or other defendants represented bgZtrporation through its D&O Insurance carrier drestvise, and (i) the
Corporation will not, without the prior written ceent of Indemnitee, effect any settlement of ther€@lunless such settlement (x)
includes an unconditional release of Indemnitemfedl liability that is the subject matter of suChaim, (y) does not impose penalties
or post-settlement obligations on Indemnitee (eké@pcustomary confidentiality obligations), arg) floes not require payment by
Indemnitee of money in settlement.
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(d) To the extent Indemnitee is succdssitthe merits or otherwise in defense of anyi@dndemnitee shall be
indemnified against Expenses incurred by Indemnitigte respect to the Claim, regardless of whethdemnitee has met the Standard
of Conduct, and without the necessity of any deiteation by the Determining Body as to whether Indége has met the Standard of
Conduct. In the event Indemnitee is not entirelgcessful on the merits or otherwise in defensengfClaim, but is successful on the
merits or otherwise in defense of any claim, issumatter involved in the Claim, Indemnitee shallibdemnified for the portion of
Indemnitee’s Expenses incurred in such succesefehde that is determined by the Determining Bodyet reasonably and properly
allocable to the claims, issues, or matters ashiclwindemnitee was successful.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in Secii0.3(d), the Corporation shall not indemnify &amgemnitee under
Section 10.3(a) unless a determination has beee imathe Determining Body (or by a court upon aggilon or in a proceeding
brought by Indemnitee under Section 10.4) with eespo a specific Claim that indemnification of émnitee is permissible because
Indemnitee has met the Standard of Conduct. Ieveat settlement of a Claim to which Indemnitea fgrty has been proposed
(“Proposed Settlement”), the Determining Body shadbmptly after submission to it but prior to cangnation of the Proposed
Settlement, make a determination whether Indemsitedl have met the Standard of Conduct. In tlemesuch determination is
adverse to Indemnitee, Indemnitee shall be entitieéject the Proposed Settlement. In the evefimal disposition of a Claim othe



than by settlement, the Determining Body shallpmpty after but not before such final dispositiomke a determination
whether Indemnitee has met the Standard of Conduodll cases, the determination shall be in wgtand shall set forth in reasona
detail the basis and reasons therefor. The DeténmnBody shall, promptly after making such deteration, provide a copy thereof
both the Disbursing Officer and Indemnitee andlshatruct the former to (i) reimburse Indemniteesaon as practicable for all
Expenses, if any, to which Indemnitee has beereterhined to be entitled and which have not preslipheen advanced to
Indemnitee under Section 10.2 (or otherwise re@éy Indemnitee through an insurance or othengeaent provided by the
Corporation), and (ii) seek reimbursement from md#ee (subject to Indemnitee's rights under Secti®.4) of all advancements that
have been made pursuant to Section 10.2 as to thiels been so determined that Indemnitee is miiiteel to be indemnified.
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® Indemnitee shall cooperate with thet&mining Body at the expense of the Corporatipproviding to the
Determining Body, upon reasonable advance reqaegtdocumentation or information that is not pegid or otherwise protected
from disclosure and that is reasonably availabledemnitee and reasonably necessary to make stemunation.

(9) If the Determining Body makes a detieration pursuant to Section 10.3(e) that Indenenigeentitled to
indemnification, the Corporation shall be boundfiigt determination in any judicial proceeding, athsedetermination by a court that
such indemnification contravenes applicable law.

(h) In making a determination under Setti0.3(e), the Determining Body shall presume tiratStandard of Conduct
has been met unless the contrary shall be shovenpogponderance of the evidence.

0] The Corporation and Indemnitee skatp confidential, to the extent permitted by lawd #heir fiduciary
obligations, all facts and determinations provigedsuant to or arising out of the operation of ®éxtion, and the Corporation and
Indemnitee shall instruct their respective agemida likewise.

10.4  Enforcement.
(@) The rights provided by this Sectibalsbe enforceable by Indemnitee in any courtarhpetent jurisdiction.

(b) If Indemnitee seeks a judicial adgadion of Indemnitee’s rights under, or to recodamages for breach of, this
Section, Indemnitee shall be entitled to recovemfthe Corporation, and shall be indemnified byGmeporation against, any and all
Expenses incurred by Indemnitee in connection witth proceeding, but only if Indemnitee prevaikrdin. If it shall be determined
that Indemnitee is entitled to receive part butaibof the relief sought, then Indemnitee shalkiditied to be reimbursed for all
Expenses incurred by Indemnitee in connection wiitth proceeding if the indemnification amount tdakHndemnitee is determined
to be entitled exceeds 50% of the amount of Ind&ets claim. Otherwise, the reimbursement of Espsrincurred by Indemnitee in
connection with such judicial adjudication shalldggpropriately prorated.

(c) In any judicial proceeding descritiedhis Section 10.4, the Corporation shall bearkibrden of proving that
Indemnitee is not entitled to advancement or reirsdment of Expenses sought with respect to anyrClai

10.5 Saving Clause. If any provision of this Section is determinedéygourt having jurisdiction over the matter touieg the
Corporation to do or refrain from doing any actttisan violation of applicable law, the court shiaé empowered to modify or reform such
provision so that, as modified or reformed, sudhvjgion provides the maximum indemnification petedtby law and such provision, as so
modified or reformed, and the balance of this S&g¢tshall be applied in accordance with their term&thout limiting the generality of the
foregoing, if any portion of this Section shallibgalidated on any ground, the Corporation shallemtheless indemnify Indemnitee to the full
extent permitted by any applicable portion of tBection that shall not have been invalidated artbedull extent permitted by law with resp
to that portion that has been invalidated.
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10.6 Non-Exclusivity . The indemnification and payment of Expenses plediby or granted pursuant to this Section shall no
be deemed exclusive of any other rights to whictemnitee is or may become entitled under any staduticle of incorporation, insurance
policy, authorization of shareholders or directaigreement or otherwise, including, without limiat any rights authorized by the
Determining Body in its discretion with respecttatters for which indemnification is permitted undla. R.S. 12:83A. The parties recognize
that La. R. S. 12:83E presently provides that rdhsather indemnification measure shall permit inddiration of any person for the results of
such person's willful or intentional misconduct.

10.7 Subrogation. In the event of any payment under this Sectioa,Gorporation shall be subrogated to the extestiofi
payment to all of the rights of recovery of Indetari Following receipt of indemnification paymeheseunder, as further assurance,
Indemnitee shall execute all papers reasonablyinegjand, at the expense of the Corporation, tlkecton reasonably necessary to secure
such subrogation rights, including execution ofrsdocuments as are reasonably necessary to ehalBotporation to bring suit to enforce
such rights.

10.8  Successors and Assigr.

(@) The Corporation shall require anycassor (whether direct or indirect, by purchasegere consolidation,
reorganization or otherwise) to all or substantiall the business or assets of the Corporatioragrgement or other instrument



form and substance satisfactory to the Corporagmpressly to assume and agree to perform itsatiigs under this Section
in the same manner and to the same extent the @oiggowould be required to perform if no such sssion had taken place.

(b) Indemnitee’s right to advancement emtbmnification of Expenses pursuant to this $ecshall continue
regardless of the termination of Indemnitee’s statsia director or officer of the Corporation, &md Section shall inure to the benefit
of and be enforceable by Indemnitee’s personat@allrepresentatives, executors, administratomsjs&s, heirs, assigns and other
Successors.

(c) The rights granted to each Indemniteger this Section are personal in nature antheeihe Corporation nor any
Indemnitee shall, without the prior written consefithe other, assign or delegate any rights ocigabibns under this Section except as
expressly provided in Sections 10.8(a) and 10.8(b).

(d) This Section shall be binding upod &rure to the benefit of and be enforceable bypinties hereto and their
respective successors (including any direct or@adisuccessor by purchase, merger, consolidagonganization or otherwise to all
or substantially all of the business or assethi®fQorporation), permitted, assigns, spouses,, leiecutors, administrators and
personal and legal representatives.

10.9 Indemnification of Other Persons. The Corporation may indemnify any person not e€or or officer of the
Corporation to the extent authorized by the Bodritectors or a committee of the Board expressitharized by the Board of Directors.
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Section 11. Certain Qualifications.

No person shall be eligible for nomination, elestar service as a Director of the Corporation whallqi) in the opinion of the Board
of Directors fail to respond satisfactorily to t@erporation respecting any inquiry of the Corparatior information to enable the Corporation
to make any certification required by the Fedemn@unications Commission under the Anti-Drug AbAseof 1988 or to determine the
eligibility of such persons under this section} (iave been arrested or convicted of any offenseemming the distribution or possession of, or
trafficking in, drugs or other controlled substasigarovided that in the case of an arrest the BohRirectors may in its discretion determine
that notwithstanding such arrest such persons sdrathin eligible under this Section; or (iii) haetegaged in actions that could lead to such an
arrest or conviction and that the Board of Direstdetermines would make it unwise for such peremetve as a Director of the
Corporation. Any person serving as a Directothef €orporation shall automatically cease to beradbor on such date as he ceases to ha
qualifications set forth in this Section, and hisition shall be considered vacant within the megumif the Articles of Incorporation of the
Corporation.

ARTICLE Il .
COMMITTEES
Section 1. Committees.
11 Standing Commiittees. The Board of Directors shall have the standiogmittees specified below:
A. The Compensation Committell consist of three or more Directors (the exarhber of which shall be set from

time to time by the Board), who shall have suchliifjoations, powers and responsibilities as spedifin any charter that may from
time to time be adopted by the Compensation Coramand approved by the Board of Directors.

B. The Nominating and Corporate GoveoeaBommitteeshall consist of three or more Directors (the exagchber of
which shall be set from time to time by the Boawf)p shall have such qualifications, powers angaasibilities as specified in any
charter that may from time to time be adopted lyNlominating and Corporate Governance Committeeappdoved by the Board of
Directors.

C. The Audit Committeshall consist of three or more Directors (the exachber of which shall be set from time to
time by the Board), who shall have such qualifmasi, powers and responsibilities as specified inchrarter that may from time to
time be adopted by the Audit Committee and apprdethe Board of Directors.

D. The Risk Evaluation Committsieall consist of three or more Directors (the exarhber of which shall be set frc
time to time by the Board), who shall have suchliifjoations, powers and responsibilities as spedifin any charter that may from
time to time be adopted by the Risk Evaluation Catte® and approved by the Board of Directors.
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1.2 Special Purpose Committees The Board may authorize on ad hocbasis special pricing committees in connection with
the issuance of securities or such other speciplgse committees as may be necessary or appropried@nection with the Board's
management of the business and affairs of the Catipa.




1.3 Subcommittees. As necessary or appropriate, each of the stardingnittees listed in Section 1.1 may organize a
standing oad hocsubcommittee for such purposes within the scopes glowers as it sees fit, and may delegate to subbommittee any of
powers as may be necessary or appropriate to esattesubcommittee to discharge its duties andresilities. Any such subcommittee
shall be composed solely of members of the stanchingmittee, which shall appoint and replace suddtgmmittee members. Each
subcommittee member shall hold office during thhentdesignated by the standing committee, provilatiguch term shall automatically lapse
if such member ceases to be a member of the standimmittee or fails to meet any other qualificaidghat may be imposed by the standing
committee.

Section 2. Appointment and Removal of Committee Members

Subject to Section 5 below, Directors shall be aqed to or removed from a committee only upondffemative votes of:
1. A majority of the Directors then in office; al

2. A majority of the Continuing Directors, voting as@parate grouj

Each member of a committee shall serve until hisesrsuccessor is duly appointed and qualified.

Section 3. Procedures for Committees

Each committee or subcommittee may adopt sucheaisagrocedures or regulations as it shall deerassecy for the proper conduct
of its functions and the performance of its resjilities, provided that such charters, proceduresegulations are consistent with (i) the
Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws a@drporate Governance Guidelines, (ii) applicabied, regulations and stock exchange
listing standards, and (iii) any regulations orga@dures specified for such committee by the Bo&mirectors or for such subcommittee by the
standing committee that authorized its organizatinder Section 1.3 (collectively, the “Governingi®lards”). Unless otherwise determined
by a committee or subcommittee, each meeting tiisredl be convened pursuant to the notice requéregmpertaining to meetings of the full
Board. Each committee and subcommittee shall ke#fen minutes of its meetings.

Section 4. Meetings.

A committee or subcommittee may invite to its megsiother Directors, representatives of managemeuntsel or other persons
whose pertinent advice or counsel is sought bytimemittee or subcommittees. A majority of the merstof any committee or subcommittee
shall constitute a quorum and action by a majqotyby any super-majority required by the Governitgndards) of a quorum at any meeting
of a committee or subcommittee shall be deemedrably the committee or subcommittee. The commitegibcommittee may also take
action without meeting if all members thereof conse writing thereto. Meetings of a committeesabcommittee may be held by telephone
conference calls or other communications equiprpentided each person participating may hear anelaed by all other meeting
participants. Each committee shall make regulponts to the Board. All recommendations or actiohany committee or subcommittee shall
be subject to approval or ratification by the Btlard of Directors unless the committee or subcatemipossesses plenary power to act
independently with respect to such matter and tihengssion of such matter to the full Board for astivould be prohibited by, or contrary to
the intent and purpose of, any Governing Standards.
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Section 5. Authority to Fill Vacancies.

Any vacancy in any committee (including any vacaresulting from an increase in the number of doectomprising the committee)
shall be filled by the Board. If the Board faitsfill any such vacancy within 30 days of being iadd thereof, the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee shall have the power toh@ltacancy, in which case the new committee mestedt serve on such committee until
such time as the Board may elect to replace sushcoenmittee member. For a period of one year beggon July 1, 2009, any such
vacancies will be filled with a designee who, irdiidn to satisfying any other criteria requiredsterve on a particular committee, will be
chosen from among (i) Virginia Boulet, W. Bruce HanGregory J. McCray, C.G. Melville, Jr., FredNRchols, Harvey P. Perry, Glen F. Pc
Il or Joseph R. Zimmel (each a “Legacy CenturyLibikector”) in the case of a vacancy relating twoamittee position previously held by
any Legacy CenturyLink Director or (ii) Peter CoBm, Steven A. Davis, Richard A. Gephardt, Thoma&arke, William A. Owens,
Stephanie M. Shern or Laurie A. Siegel (each a doygEMBARQ Director”) in the case of a vacancy tielgito a committee position
previously held by any Legacy EMBARQ Director.

ARTICLE IV.
SHAREHOLDERS’ MEETINGS

Section 1. Place of Meetings

Unless otherwise required by law or these Bylawsneetings of the shareholders shall be heldaptincipal office of the
Corporation or at such other place, within or withthe State of Louisiana, as may be designatetidBoard of Directors.

Section 2. Annual Meeting.



An annual meeting of the shareholders shall be tielthe date and at the time as the Board of Direchall designate for the purpose
of electing Directors and for the transaction affsother business as may be properly brought bétiereneeting. If no annual shareholders’
meeting is held for a period of 18 months, any shalder may call such meeting to be held at thistegd office of the Corporation as shown
on the records of the Secretary of State of theeQtal ouisiana.

Section 3. Special Meetings

Special meetings of the shareholders, for any @me@o purposes, may be called by the Board of Birec Subject to the terms of any
outstanding class or series of Preferred Stockehtities the holders thereof to call special nmegsj the holders of a majority of the Total
Voting Power shall be required to cause the Semgrefahe Corporation to call a special meetinglofreholders pursuant to La. R.S. 12:73B
(or any successor provision). Such requests okblbéders must state the specific purpose or pegpokthe proposed special meeting, and the
business to be brought before such meeting byhtaeekolders shall be limited to such purpose oppaes.
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Section 4. Notice of Meetings.

Except as otherwise provided by law, the authorizeon or persons calling a shareholders’ mestiad) cause written notice of the
time and place of the meeting to be given to aksholders of record entitled to vote at soweting at least 10 days and not more than 60
prior to the day fixed for the meeting. Noticetloé annual meeting need not state the purposerpoges thereof, unless action is to be tak
the meeting as to which notice is required by ldng,Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws. Neatiof a special meeting shall state the pur
or purposes thereof. Any previously scheduled mgetf the shareholders may be postponed, andqsipl®vided otherwise by law or the
Articles of Incorporation) any special meeting o¢ tshareholders may be canceled, by resolutidmeoBbard of Directors upon public notice
given prior to the date previously scheduled farrsmeeting of shareholders.

Section 5. Notice of Shareholder Nominations and Shareholder @siness.

5.1 Business Brought Before Meetings At any meeting of the shareholders, only sucdinmss shall be conducted as shall
have been properly brought before the meeting. iNations for the election of Directors at a meetgvhich Directors are to be elected may
be made by or at the direction of the Board of &iwes, or a committee duly appointed thereby, oaty shareholder of record entitled to vote
generally for the election of Directors who comspligith the procedures set forth below. Other matie be properly brought before a meeting
of the shareholders must be (a) specified in thEe@of meeting (or any supplement thereto) givemibat the direction of the Board of
Directors, including matters covered by Rule 14a-the Securities and Exchange Commission, (b)ratise properly brought before the
meeting by or at the direction of the Board of Biges, or (c) otherwise properly brought beforenteeting by any shareholder of record
entitled to vote at such meeting who complies whith procedures set forth below.

5.2 Required Notice. A notice of the intent of a shareholder to makemination or to bring any other matter befoee th
meeting shall be made in writing and received lgySlecretary of the Corporation not more than 188 dad not less than 90 days in advance
of the first anniversary of the preceding year'swal meeting of shareholders or, in the eventggecial meeting of shareholders or annual
meeting scheduled to be held either 30 days eanlittter than such anniversary date, such notia# ke received by the Secretary of the
Corporation within 15 days of the earlier of theedan which notice of such meeting is first maileghareholders or public disclosure of the
meeting date is made. In no event shall the pablitouncement of an adjournment of a shareholdegsting commence a new time period
the giving of a shareholder’s notice as descriliee.

5.3 Contents of Notice. Every such notice by a shareholder shall s¢tfor
17
(@) the name, age, business addresseaitential address of the shareholder of record imiemds to make a

nomination or bring up any other matter, and anyefieial owner or other person acting in concethvsiuch shareholder;

(b) a representation that the sharehatdetholder of record of shares of the Corporas@apital stock that accord st
shareholder the voting rights specified in paragrajl above and that the shareholder intends teaapp person at the meeting to
make the nomination or bring up the matter spetifiethe notice;

(c) with respect to notice of an intemttake a nomination, a description of all agreesyearrangements or
understandings among the shareholder, any persimig &c concert with the shareholder, each propasedinee and any other person
or persons (naming such person or persons) purguartich the nomination or nominations are to lEmby the shareholder;

(d) with respect to notice of an intemtriake a nomination, (i) the name, age, businesieas and residential address
of each person proposed for nomination, (ii) thagpal occupation or employment of such persdai),tfie class and number of sha
of capital stock of the Corporation of which suahrgon is the beneficial owner, and (iv) any otinéorimation relating to such person
that would be required to be disclosed in a praayesnent filed pursuant to the proxy rules of teeBities and Exchange
Commission had such nominee been nominated by dhed®f Directors; and

(e) with respect to notice of an intembting up any other matter, a complete and acewascription of the matter, the
reasons for conducting such business at the meatirtgany material interest in the matter of thersholder and the beneficial own



if any, on whose behalf the proposal is made.

5.4 Other Required Information . Notice of an intent to make a nomination shalblscompanied by the written consent of
each nominee to serve as a Director of the Conporétso elected and an affidavit of each such mem certifying that he meets the
qualifications specified in Section 11 of Articleof these Bylaws. The Corporation may require prgposed nominee to furnish such other
information or certifications as may be reasonabtuired by the Corporation to determine the eliigyband qualifications of such person to
serve as a Director.

55 Disqualification of Certain Proposals. With respect to any proposal by a shareholdéritty before a meeting any matter
other than the nomination of Directors, the follogriishall govern:

(@) If the Secretary of the Corporati@s heceived sufficient notice of a proposal thay maperly be brought before
the meeting, a proposal sufficient notice of whikkubsequently received by the Secretary andgisatbstantially duplicative of the
first proposal shall not be properly brought befitre meeting. If in the judgment of the Board afedtors a proposal deals with
substantially the same subject matter as a primpgsal submitted to shareholders at a meetingvii¢hdh the preceding five years, it
shall not be properly brought before any meetinid héthin three years after the latest such previsubmission if (i) the proposal w
submitted at only one meeting during such precepergpd and it received affirmative votes represgnkess than 3% of the total
number of votes cast in regard thereto, (ii) theppsal was submitted at only two meetings durirdhqreceding period and it
received at the time of its second submissionrafftive votes representing less than 6% of the totalber of votes cast in regard
thereto, or (iii) the proposal was submitted aééhor more meetings during such preceding periddtaeceived at the time of its
latest submission affirmative votes representisg than 10% of the total number of votes castganethereto.
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(b) Notwithstanding compliance with alltbe procedures set forth above in this Sectiopmposal shall be deeme
be properly brought before a meeting of sharehsldein the judgment of the Board, it is not apeo subject for action by
shareholders under Louisiana law.

5.6 Power to Disregard Proposals At the meeting of shareholders, the chairmafi diealare out of order and disregard any
nomination or other matter not presented in accuredavith the foregoing procedures or which is othige contrary to the foregoing terms and
conditions.

5.7 Rights and Obligations of Shareholders Under FedetdProxy Rules. Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to modif
(i) any obligations of a shareholder to comply wathapplicable requirements of the Securities Exage Act of 1934 and the regulations
promulgated thereunder with respect to the masietr$orth in this Section of the Bylaws or (ii) arights or obligations of shareholders with
respect to requesting inclusion of proposals inGbeporations proxy statement or soliciting their own proxiesguant to the proxy rules of 1
Securities and Exchange Commission.

5.8 Rights of Preferred Shareholders. Nothing in this Section shall be deemed to modify rights of holders of any
outstanding class or series of Preferred Stocleitt ®irectors or bring other matters before a shalders’ meeting in the manner specified by
the terms and conditions governing such stock.

Section 6. Quorum.

6.1 Establishment of Quorum. Except as otherwise provided by law, at all imgest of shareholders the presence, in person o
by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the Towting Power shall constitute a quorum to orgatimemeetingprovided, howevethat this
subsection shall not have the effect of reducimgvibte required to approve any matter that mayskebéished by law, the Articles of
Incorporation or these Bylaws. Shares of Votingc&tas to which the holders have voted or abstdimed voting with respect to any matter
considered at a meeting, or which are subject to-Mates (as defined in Section 6.3 below), shalkttented as present for purposes of
constituting a quorum to organize a meeting.

6.2 Withdrawal . If a quorum is present or represented at a diggnized meeting, such meeting may continue toudiness
until adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawbkaough shareholders to leave less than a quaruthe refusal of any shareholders pre
to vote.

19

6.3 Non-Votes. As used in these Bylaws, “Non-Votes” shall m&anumber of votes as to which the record holdgraxy
holder of shares of Capital Stock has been predlfiien voting thereon (whether by law, regulatiofishe Securities and Exchange
Commission, rules or bylaws of any national semsgiexchange or other self-regulatory organizatomtherwise), including without
limitation votes as to which brokers may not omit exercise discretionary voting power under thes of the New York Stock Exchange v
respect to any matter for which the broker hag@otived voting instructions from the beneficialnaw of the voting shares.

Section 7. Voting Power Present or Representec

For purposes of determining the amount of TotalingPower present or represented at any annug@emial meeting of shareholders
with respect to voting on any particular mattegrsis as to which the holders have abstained framgsand shares which are subject to -



Votes, will be treated as not present and not cast.

Section 8. Voting Requirements.

8.1 General Voting Standard . When a quorum is present at any meeting, the ebthe holders of a majority of the Total
Voting Power present in person or represented byypshall decide any question brought before suehting, unless the question is one upon
which, by express provision of law, regulation, #ricles of Incorporation or Subsection 8.2 belandifferent vote is required, in which case
such express provision shall govern and controtiasion of such question.

8.2 Majority Director Election Standard . Subject to the rights of the holders of anyesedf preferred stock and except as
otherwise required by law or the Articles of Incorg@tion, each director to be elected by the shdgdeh® must receive a majority of the votes
cast with respect to the election of that direetioany meeting for the election of directors atehhé quorum is present, provided that if the
number of nominees exceeds the number of diretddse elected in a contested election, the dirsatdlt be elected by a plurality of the she
represented in person or by proxy at the meetinigesutitled to vote on the election of directorsr purposes of this section, (i) a “majority of
votes cast” means that the number of votes cast &fdirector’s election exceeds the number of satast as “withheld” or “against” with
respect to that director’s election and (ii) a “ested election” means that the number of persooEeply nominated to serve as directors of the
Corporation exceeds the number of directors toldetex.

8.3 Resignation Offers. If a director nominee who is an incumbent dioeé$ not elected and no successor has been elatcted
the same meeting, the director must submit to therd® of Directors promptly after the certificatiohthe election results a letter offering to
resign from the Board of Directors (a “Resignatdffier”’). The Nominating and Corporate Governancen@ittee will consider the
Resignation Offer and will make a recommendatiotheoBoard of Directors whether to accept the Redign Offer, reject the Resignation
Offer or take other action. The Board of Directdaking into account the Nominating and Corpofateernance Committee’s
recommendation and any other factors they deemaetewill act on each Resignation Offer within @ys from the date of the certification of
the election results and will disclose prompthaifform 8-K Report filed with the Securities and lExege Commission its decision and the
rationale therefor.
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Section 9. Proxies.

At any meeting of the shareholders, every sharehdidving the right to vote shall be entitled téevim person or by proxy appointed
by an instrument in writing subscribed by such shalder and bearing a date not more than 11 mamibisto the meeting, unless the
instrument provides for a longer period, but incase will an outstanding proxy be valid for longean three years from the date of its
execution. The person appointed as proxy neebtieatshareholder of the Corporation.

Section 10. Adjournments.
10.1 Adjournments of Meetings. Adjournments of any annual or special meetingt@reholders may be taken without new

notice being given unless a new record date islffee the adjourned meeting, but any meeting attvilirectors are to be elected shall be
adjourned only from day to day until such Directshgll have been elected.

10.2 Lack of Quorum . If a meeting cannot be organized because a qubas not attended, those present may adjourn the
meeting to such time and place as they may determirbject, however, to the provisions of Sectidrl hereof. In the case of any meeting
called for the election of Directors, those wheatt the second of such adjourned meetings, althlesghthan a quorum as fixed in Section 6.1
hereof, shall nevertheless constitute a quorunth®purpose of electing Directors.

Section 11. Written Consents.

Any action required or permitted to be taken at angual or special meeting of shareholders magkentonly upon the vote of the
shareholders, present in person or representedlipyadthorized proxy, at an annual or special nmeediuly noticed and called, as provided in
these Bylaws, and may not be taken by a writteseonnof the shareholders pursuant to the Businegso€ation Law of the State of Louisial

Section 12. List of Shareholders.

At every meeting of shareholders, a list of shaledrs entitled to vote, arranged alphabetically egxdified by the Secretary or by the
agent of the Corporation having charge of trangbéhares, showing the number and class of shaldsy each shareholder on the record
date for the meeting, shall be produced on theeastgpf any shareholder.

Section 13. Procedure at Shareholder’ Meetings.

The Chairman of the Boardor, in his absence, the CEO, shall preside asrmlaairat all shareholders’ meetings. The organimaifo
each shareholders’ meeting and all matters relatirige manner of conducting the meeting shalléterhined by the chairman, including the
order of business, the conduct of discussion aadrtnner of voting. Meetings shall be conductea imanner designed to accomplish the
business of the meeting in a prompt and orderljifesand to be fair and equitable to all sharehwsldeut it shall not be necessary to follow
Roberts’ Rules of Order or any other manual ofiparéntary procedure.
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ARTICLE V.
CERTIFICATES OF STOCK

Any certificates of stock issued by the Corporatiball be numbered, shall be entered into the boblse Corporation as they are
issued, and shall be signed in the manner reqbiyddw. The Corporation may elect to issue unfieatied shares of stock.

ARTICLE VI.
REGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS

The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the bolaf record of any share or shares of stock akdlaer in fact thereof and
accordingly shall not be bound to recognize anyelieial, equitable or other claim to or interessinch share on the part of any other person,
whether or not it shall have express or other edtiereof, except as expressly provided by the Eviuisiana.

ARTICLE VII.
LOSS OF CERTIFICATE

Any person claiming a certificate of stock to bstlor destroyed shall make an affidavit or affirimatof that fact, and the Board of
Directors, the General Counsel or the Secretary, inayis or its discretion, require the owner dé thst of destroyed certificate or his legal
representative, to give the Corporation a bonduich sum as the Board of Directors, the Generah€allor the Secretary may require, to
indemnify the Corporation against any claim thayrba made against the Corporation on account cdltbged loss or destruction of any such
certificate; a new certificate of the same tenat for the same number of shares as the one altegasllost or destroyed, may be issued
without requiring any bond when, in the judgmenthef Board of Directors, the General Counsel orfSberetary, it is proper to do so.

ARTICLE VIII.
CHECKS
All checks, drafts and notes of the Corporationldfesigned by such officer or officers or sucheatperson or persons as the Board
of Directors or the executive officers may froméi to time designate.
ARTICLE IX.
DIVIDENDS
Dividends upon the capital stock of the Corporatgrbject to the provisions of the Articles of Inporation, if any, may be declared

by the Board of Directors at any regular or spetiaktings, pursuant to law.”

ARTICLE X.
INAPPLICABILITY OF LOUISIANA CONTROL SHARE STATUTE

Effective May 23, 1995, the provisions of La. R18:135 through 12:140.2 shall not apply to constmre acquisitions of shares of
Corporation’s Capital Stock.
22

ARTICLE XI.
CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

The terms Capital Stock, Continuing Directors, Toating Power and Voting Stock shall have the megs ascribed to them in the
Articles of Incorporation, provided, however, tlat purposes of Sections 3 and 6 of Article IV lnése Bylaws, Total Voting Power shall m
the total number of votes that holders of Capitat are entitled to cast generally in the electibbirectors.

ARTICLE XII.
AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may only be altered, amended or redeéalthe manner specified in the Articles of Inpmation.

*k k k%
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EXHIBIT 10.1 (A)
SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO THE
CENTURYLINK DOLLARS & SENSE 401(K) PLAN
WHEREAS , the CenturyTel Dollars & Sense 401(k) Plan (“Plawgs amended and restated by CenturyLink, Inc.“Goenpany”)
effective December 31, 2006;

WHEREAS , on May 20, 2010, the shareholders of the Compgpyoved a change of the Company's name from GArglrinc. to
CenturyLink, Inc., and the Company wishes to chahgePlan name to reflect the new Company name;

WHEREAS , the Company wishes to revise the Plan’s votirayisions in light of changes to the Company's \@#8itructure
approved by the Company's shareholders in 2009; and

WHEREAS , the Company reserved the right to amend the iRI&ection 14.2 of the Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Plan is amended as follows, effective May 20,2

I
"CenturyTel" is deleted each place that it appearsn the Plan and "CenturyLink” is substituted theref or.
Il

Article XI of the Plan, Voting Provisions, is amened to read in its entirety as follows:

ARTICLE Xl
VOTING PROVISIONS

11.1 Voting Rights of Company Stock

Each Participant, including their beneficiaries aitdrnate payees (individually, “Participant” azallectively, “Participants”)s, for
purposes of this Section, hereby designated a “ddideciary” within the meaning of ERISA Section3{@)(1) and shall be entitled to direct
the Plan and Trustee as to the manner in which @agntock allocated to such Participant’s accoisntis be voted on each matter brought
before an annual or special shareholders’ meefitigegoCompany. Company Stock may be held in diffeeecounts, including the ESOP
Accounts, PAYSOP Accounts and Stock Bonus Accousnpany Stock allocated to ESOP Accounts shalidbed as provided below by the
Trustee of CenturyTel Employer Stock Ownership Ttu€ompany Stock allocated to Stock Bonus Accsamd PAYSOP accounts shall be
voted as provided below by the Trustee of CentulrfEheployer Stock Ownership Trust [l. Company Statdlkcated to all other accounts in
Plan shall be voted as provided below by the Teusfehe Dollars & Sense Trust.

The Committee shall determine the total numbehafes of Company Stock allocated to each Parti€gpancounts as of the record
date and such shares shall be voted in accordaititeliwections of such Participant. Upon timelgegt of such directions, the Trustee shall,
on each such matter, vote as directed the numtsdrasés of Company Stock allocated to such Paatitip accounts.

Each Participant, as a named fiduciary, shall hi#leshto separately direct the vote of a portiéthe number of shares of Company
Stock with respect to which a signed voting-direetinstrument is not timely received from othertRgrants in a Trust (“Undirected Shares”).
Such direction with respect to each Participant titmely elects to direct the vote of Undirected i®isan a Trust as a named fiduciary shall be
with respect to a number of Undirected SharesTiruat equal to the total number of Undirected Sharea Trust multiplied by a fraction, the
numerator of which is the total number of Share€@fpany Stock allocated to such Participant imesfTand the denominator of which is the
total number of shares of Company Stock allocateal|tParticipants who timely elect to vote Undiext Shares as a hamed fiduciary ina T

11.2 Responding to Tender and Exchange Offers

. Each Participant is, for purposes of this Sectiereby designated a “named fiduciary” within theaning of Section 403(a)(1) of
ERISA and shall have the right, to the extent eftiamber of shares of Company Stock allocatededPtirticipant’s accounts in the Trust, to
direct the Trustee in writing as to the manner ol to respond to such tender or exchange offtr mispect to shares of Company Stock.
Committee shall use its best efforts to timelyrilistte or cause to be distributed to each Partitipach information as will be distributed to
stockholders of the Company in connection with amgh tender or exchange offer. Upon timely recgfigiich instructions, the Trustee shall
respond as instructed with respect to shares offtmmStock in the Trust allocated to such Partidiisaaccounts. If the Trustee shall not
receive timely instructions from a Participant ashte manner in which to respond to such a tenderchange offer, the Trustee shall not
tender or exchange any shares of Company Stockrnéieé Participant’s account.

11.3 Confidentiality

. Any instructions received by the Trustee fromtiegants (or, if applicable, Beneficiaries) puasii to this Article Xl shall be held |



the Trustee in strict confidence and no officeEarployee of the Company or an Affiliated Employkal ask the Trustee to divulge
or release such instructions to any officer or Eappe of the Company or Affiliated Employer; providéowever, that to the extent necessary
for the operation of the Plan, such instructiony toarelayed by the Trustee to a recordkeepert@uali other person providing services to the
Plan if such person (1) is not the Company, anliaféd Employer or any Employee, officer or diredtwereof, and (2) agrees not to divulge
such directions to any other person, including Expeés, officers and directors of the Company amdftiliated Employers.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the Company has executed this amendment on 1kisday of August 2010.

CENTURYLINK, INC.

By:  /s/ Stacey W. Gof
Name: Stacey W. Goff
Title: Executive Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretar




EXHIBIT 10.1(B)

SEVENTH AMENDMENT TO THE
CENTURYLINK UNION 401(K) PLAN

WHEREAS , the CenturyTel Union 401(k) Plan (“Plan”) was amethénd restated by CenturyLink, Inc. (the “Comparmffective
December 31, 2006;

WHEREAS , on May 20, 2010, the shareholders of the Compgpyoved a change of the Company's name from GArglrinc. to
CenturyLink, Inc., and the Company wishes to chahgePlan name to reflect the new Company name;

WHEREAS , the Company wishes to revise the Plan’s votirgyigions in light of changes to the Company's \@8tructure
approved by the Company's shareholders in 2009; and

WHEREAS , the Company reserved the right to amend the iRl&ection 13.2 of the Plan.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Plan is amended as follows, effective May 20,2
l.
"CenturyTel" is deleted each place that it appearsn the Plan and "CenturyLink” is substituted theref or.
Il.
Article X of the Plan, Voting Provisions, is amende to read in its entirety as follows:
ARTICLE X
VOTING PROVISIONS
10.1 Voting Rights of Company Stock. Each Participant, including their beneficiargesl alternate payees (individually,
“Participant” and collectively, “Participants”) ifgr purposes of this Section, hereby designatéwmed fiduciary” within the meaning of
ERISA Section 403(a)(1) and shall be entitled tectithe Plan and Trustee as to the manner in wbashpany Stock allocated to such

Participant’s accounts is to be voted on each mhttaight before an annual or special shareholdeegting of the Company. Company Stock
may be held in different accounts and shall bed/ageprovided below by the Trustee.

The Committee shall determine the total numbehafas of Company Stock allocated to each Parti€gpancounts as of the record
date and such shares shall be voted in accordaititelinections of such Participant. Upon timelge®t of such directions, the Trustee shall,
on each such matter, vote as directed the numtsdtasés of Company Stock allocated to such Paatitip accounts.

Each Participant, as a named fiduciary, shall hi#leshto separately direct the vote of a portiéthe number of shares of Company
Stock with respect to which a signed voting-direetinstrument is not timely received from othertRgrants in a Trust (“Undirected Shares”).
Such direction with respect to each Participant vtitmely elects to direct the vote of Undirected ®isan a Trust as a named fiduciary shall be
with respect to a number of Undirected SharesTiruat equal to the total number of Undirected Sharea Trust multiplied by a fraction, the
numerator of which is the total number of Share€@fpany Stock allocated to such Participant imesfTand the denominator of which is the
total number of shares of Company Stock allocatealItParticipants who timely elect to vote Undieet Shares as a hamed fiduciary ina T

10.2 Responding to Tender and Exchange Offers Each Participant is, for purposes of this Sectiereby designated a
“named fiduciary” within the meaning of Section 4881) of ERISA and shall have the right, to théeex of the number of shares of Company
Stock allocated to the Participant’s accounts enTrust, to direct the Trustee in writing as to ti@nner in which to respond to such tender or
exchange offer with respect to shares of CompaogkSiTThe Committee shall use its best effortsreety distribute or cause to be distribute
each Participant such information as will be disttéd to stockholders of the Company in conneatitth any such tender or exchange offer.
Upon timely receipt of such instructions, the Teasshall respond as instructed with respect teeshafrCommon Stock in the Trust allocate
such Participant’s accounts. If the Trustee shatlraceive timely instructions from a Participastta the manner in which to respond to such a
tender or exchange offer, the Trustee shall natdenr exchange any shares of Company Stock heleiParticipant’'s account.

10.3 Confidentiality . Any instructions received by the Trustee fromtiegants (or, if applicable, Beneficiaries) puasti to
this Article X shall be held by the Trustee inatigonfidence and no officer or Employee of the @any or an Affiliated Employer shall ask
the Trustee to divulge or release such instructioray officer or Employee of the Company or Aéfied Employer; provided, however, tha
the extent necessary for the operation of the Rlach instructions may be relayed by the Trusteergcordkeeper, auditor or other person
providing services to the Plan if such person ¢l)adt the Company, an Affiliated Employer or anydoyee, officer or director thereof, and
agrees not to divulge such directions to any gtleeson, including Employees, officers and directdrie Company and its Affiliated
Employers.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the Company has executed this amendment on 1ktsday of August 2010.

CENTURYLINK, INC.



By:  /s/ Stacey W. Gof
Name: Stacey W. Goff
Title: Executive Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretar




EXHIBIT 10.1(C)
AMENDMENT NO. 7
TO THE

CENTURYLINK RETIREMENT PLAN
PREVIOUSLY CENTURYTEL RETIREMENT PLAN

WHEREAS , the CenturyTel Retirement Plan (“Plan”) was aneghdnd restated by CenturyTel, Inc. (the “Compaeffgctive
December 31, 2006;

WHEREAS , on May 20, 2010, CenturyTel, Inc. changed its @amCenturyLink, Inc., and the Plan name showdd &k changed;

WHEREAS , the Company desires to amend the Plan to reeidaic of the Plan’s provisions.

NOW , THEREFORE , except as otherwise indicated below, the Plamiended effective as of the dates set forth bedgviollows:

l.

Effective May 20, 2010, “CenturyTel” is deleted edt place it appears in the Plan and “CenturyLink” is substituted in its place.
Il

Effective September 1, 2010, Section 2.33 is amedde read as follows:

2.33 Normal Retirement Age means age 65 or, in the case of a Disabled Patitithe first day of the month in which the
Participant will become 65.

Effective September 1, 2010, in Section 2.2 of tiéan, the following is added to the first paragraphwhich begins with the word
"Notwithstanding":

Effective September 1, 2010, the following provisi®f this paragraph shall apply unless a colledbargaining agreement
provides otherwise for certain Represented Emplkayé&dortality shall be the mortality table descdbie Revenue Ruling
2007-67 and effective January 1, 2009, as presthiyehe Internal Revenue Service Notice 2008-8&nyrother table
prescribed thereafter by the Secretary as thecgipé mortality table under Section 417(e)(3) &f @ode (“Applicable
Mortality”). Applicable Interest means the anntetke of interest described in Code Section 417)g}j3or such other
interest rate promulgated by the Commissioner triral Revenue in accordance with the Pension &tioteAct of 2006) for
the August preceding the Plan Year that contaiasAinuity Starting Date. The Applicable Interestdras defined in Code
Sections 417(e)(3)(C) and (D) for the month immtljapreceding the applicable Plan Year shall leeattijusted first, second
and third segment rates applied under the rul€xode Section 430(h)(2)(C) for the month beforeltimep sum distribution is
paid by the Plan or such other time as may be pbegtin the Income Tax Regulations to Code Sectibr(e). For this
purpose, the first, second and third segment eatethe first, second and third segment rates whialid be determined
under Code Section 430(h)(2)(C) if:

i. Code Section 430(h)(2)(D) were applied bigstituting the average yields for the month desttilm (ii) below for
the average yield for the -month period described in Code Section 430(h)(2)

ii. Code Section 430(h)(2)(G)(i)(Il) is applibg substituting “Code Section 417(e)(3)(A)(ii)(Ifpr “Code Section 412
(b)(5)(B)(ii)(1)"; and

ii.  the applicable percentage under Code 8retB0(h)(2)(G) is treated as 20 percent in 200&efcent in 2009, 60
percent in 2010 and 80 percent in 2C

As required by Treasury Regs. §1.417(e)-1(d)(10xiny distribution for which the Annuity Startimiate occurs in the 1-year
period commencing September 1, 2010 (or, if later,1-year period commencing on the date a colledtargaining
agreement ceases to provide otherwise than igistatbis paragraph) shall be determined usingrttezest rate provided
under the Plan determined at either the date fraraening the interest rate before this amendmethe date for determining
the interest rate after this amendment, whichesgults in the larger distribution.

V.
Effective January 1, 2010, Section 2.14, flush langge at the beginning, and 2.14(a) are amended tead as follows:

2.14 Compensation means the sum of (a) andgbadjusted under (c), (d), and (e) and aftplyapy the
provisions of (f) as determined on the basis ofdim®@unts paid to or for the benefit of a Partictpaith respect to a calend



month while actively employed, including amount&paith respect to a Participant's employment afterend of
the calendar month that includes the Participdetsday worked:

€) All nondeferred compensation reportable on Fori-2 except the following
@ overtime or premium pa
(2) Imputed income from expense reimbursements ordrimgnefits
3) Prizes and awards (such as employee recognitiordavead safety award:
4) Payment for termination of employment (such agegetent bonuses, disability benefits and severaage
(5) Long-term incentive compensation (such as stock opti@ssricted stock and stock appreciation rigt
(6) In addition to the bonuses referred toanagraph (4) above, annual short-term incentivatsate actually paid after

the calendar month in which the Participant ce&sée actively employe
V.
Effective January 1, 2010, Section 5.1 is amendeal tead as follows:
5.1 Normal Retirement. An Employee who attains Normal Retirement Agdldtave t he right to retire

with a fully vested and nonforfeitable basic behedmputed in accordance with Section 6.1, suligetite limitations
contained in Section 5.7.

VI.

Effective September 1, 2010, Section 5.4 is amendzsifollows:

5.4 Disability Retirement . An Employee shall be entitled to a disabilityirement benefit if he becomes
Disabled. An Employee’s disability retirement binill be computed in accordance with Section.6.4
VII.

Effective January 1, 2010, new Section 6.10, Overpaents, is added to read as follows:

6.10 Overpayments. Whenever payments are made to a Participanepnefiary in excess of the amount
necessary to satisfy the provisions of the PlamPlan has the right to recover these payments tinerParticipant or any
individual to whom the excess payments were made mduce or withhold future payments, if necegsantil the
overpayment is recovered.

VIII.
Effective September 1, 2010, Section 7.1 is amendedead as follows:

7.1 Commencement of Benefits Subject to the provisions of Sections 7.9 an@,7b&nefits to a Participant
(or Spouse under Sections 5.5 and 6.5) shall coroenas of the following dates:

(@) For normal retirement benefits un8ection 5.1 and 6.1, as of the first day of the ttndm which the
Participant’'s Normal Retirement Date occurs, unthesParticipant elects deferred retirement.

(b) For early retirement benefits undect®n 5.2 and 6.2, the Participant may elect toroence benefits as
of the first day of any month coincident with ofiéeving Early Retirement Date.

(c) For deferred retirement benefits urections 5.3 and 6.3, benefits shall commena# te first day of
the month coincident with or next following the @atn which the Participant actually terminates elledts to commence
receiving benefits.

(d) For disability benefits under Sectidn4 and 6.4, benefits shall commence as of theipant’'s Normal
Retirement Age, provided that, if otherwise eligilibr early retirement, the Participant may electtfenefits to commence on
or after the Participant's meeting the requiremémt®arly retirement pursuant to Section 7.11thé Participant notifies the
Committee in writing that disability benefits undbis Plan would reduce any other disability beiéfie Committee shall
defer payment until the other benefit stops.

(e) For benefits of a Spouse under Sed&ié and 6.5, benefits under Section 6.5(a) sloatimence as of the
first day of the month coincident with or next falling the date of death of the Participant, besefitder Section 6.5(b) shall
commence on the first day of the month coincideitit wr next following the date on which the Pagait would have
attained age fifty-five (55), and benefits for @08pe under Section 6.5(d) shall be paid as soadmamistratively feasible
following the date of death of the Participe



® For benefits of a terminated vestedtigipant under Sections 5.6 and 6.6, benefit§ sbamally commence
as of the first day of the month after the Partaipreaches Normal Retirement Age, provided thHarticipant may elect to
commence receiving benefits as of the first dagiryf month coincident with or next following the e#le Participant attains
age fifty-five (55). In such event, benefits shadl reduced as pro vided in Section 6.6(b).
IX.

Effective September 1, 2010, GATT Assumptions, casined in Paragraph 5 of the Salaried Plan portion bthe Plan in Schedule
6.1(f)-2 is amended to add the following as a nevapagraph:

GATT Assumptions, Effective September 1, 2010, the following prastis of this paragraph shall apply unless a callect
bargaining agreement provides otherwise for ceRRapresented Employees. Mortality shall be thetatior table described
in Revenue Ruling 2007-67 and effective JanuaB009, as prescribed by the Internal Revenue SeNatiee 2008-85 or
any other table prescribed thereafter by the Sagrets the applicable mortality table under Seddibri(e)(3) of the Code
(“Applicable Mortality”). Applicable Interest mearnhe annual rate of interest described in Codd@®ed417(e)(3)(C) (or
such other interest rate promulgated by the Comamiss of Internal Revenue in accordance with thesikm Protection Act
of 2006) for the August preceding the Plan Yeat tloatains the Annuity Starting Date. The Applieabiterest Rate as
defined in Code Sections 417(e)(3)(C) and (D) lier tnonth immediately preceding the applicable Mear shall be the
adjusted first, second and third segment ratedexpphder the rules of Code Section 430(h)(2)(C}He month before the
lump sum distribution is paid by the Plan or sutiheotime as may be prescribed in the Income TayuR&ons to Code
Section 417(e). For this purpose, the first, seamtithird segment rates are the first, secondlartisegment rates which
would be determined under Code Section 430(h)(4f(C)

i. Code Section 430(h)(2)(D) were applied bgstiiuting the average yields for the month desctilm (ii) below for
the average yield for the -month period described in Code Section 430(h)(2)

ii. Code Section 430(h)(2)(G)(i)(Il) is applibég substituting “Code Section 417(e)(3)(A)(ii)(Ifpr “Code Section 412
(b)(5)(B)(i)(1)"; and

iii. the applicable percentage under Code Section 4@)(6) is treated as 20 percent in 2008, 40 perice2®09, 6(
percent in 2010 and 80 percent in 2C

As required by Treasury Regs. §1.417(e)-1(d)(1Qxiy distribution for which the Annuity Startifizate occurs in the 1-year
period commencing September 1, 2010 (or, if latex,1-year period commencing on the date a coledtargaining
agreement ceases to provide otherwise than iglgtathis paragraph) shall be determined usingrttezest rate provided
under the Plan determined at either the date ftaraeéning the interest rate before this amendmeth® date for determining
the interest rate after this amendment, whichesgults in the larger distribution.

X.

Effective September 1, 2010, Sections 5.1, 5.2(8)}% and 5.6(c), contained in Paragraph 17 of the Baied Plan portion of the
Plan in Schedule 6.1(f)-2, is amended to read adlfovs:

5.1 Normal Retirement . An Employee who attains Normal Retirement Agdldiave the right to retire with
a fully vested and nonforfeitable basic benefit pabted in accordance with Sections 6.1 of the Saddflan and the Minimum
Benefit provisions at Paragraph 19 of the SaldPfieah, subject to the limitations contained in Set6.7 of the Plan,
commencing as of the first day of the month in Wahize Participant's Normal Retirement Date occurs.

5.2 (d) However, the Employee may electaéoordance with Section 7.11 of the Plan, to hasdenefit
commence as of the first day of any month coindidéth or following his Early Retirement Date angepeding his Normal
Retirement Date.

5.4 Disability Retirement . An Employee with fifteen (15) or more years o&@ited Service shall be entitled
to a disability retirement benefit if he becomesdbiled and is receiving disability benefits undier $ocial Security Act. An
Employee's disability retirement benefit will bengouted in accordance with Section 6.4 of the Sedalan.

5.6 (c) The normal commencement date efmination benefit shall be the first day of themtioin which
the former Employee's Normal Retirement Date occttgwever, if a former Employee has fifteen (16rwre years of
Credited Service, he may elect, in accordance S&tttion 7.11 of the Plan, to have his terminatiendfit commence prior to
his Normal Retirement Date on the first day of amnth coincident with or following the date on winigis combined years
of age and years of Credited Service equal seva@rt{#6) years. Also, if a former Employee has&d) or more years of
Credited Service, he may elect, in accordance S&tttion 7.11 of the Plan, to have his terminatiendfit commence prior to
his Normal Retirement Date on the first day of amnth coincident with or following the date on wiige attains age fifty-
five (55). The termination benefit of any formenfloyee whose benefit commences prior to his NoRedirement Date
shall be reduced by multiplying such amount byappropriate factor contained in the table at Sclee8i6(c) of the Salaried
Plan.

XI.



Effective September 1, 2010, the last paragraph &ection 6.2, contained in Paragraph 18 of the Sali@d Plan portion of the
Plan in Schedule 6.1(f)-2, is amended to read adlfws:

In the case of a fractional part of a year, thevaljgercentages shall be adjusted at the rate efoamth (1/4) of one
(1) percent (0.25%) for each full month by whick thate of commencement of the Employee's bendfitfe the last day of
the month after the attainment of age forty-nin@) ¢hrough age fifty-four (54); provided, howevtrat the date of
commencement of the Employee's benefit for purpob#ss calculation shall be deemed to occur rolier than the first day
of the month following the Employee's forty-nin#9¢h) birthday.

XIl.

Effective September 1, 2010, Section 6.5, containgdParagraph 20 of the Salaried Plan portion of te Plan in Schedule 6.1(f2,
is amended to read as follows:

6.5 Spouse's Benefit

(@) The annual benefit payable to a Spauso qualifies for a Spouse's benefit under Sed&ié of the
Salaried Plan shall be the annual amount payahlet&pouse as Beneficiary under the survivor apipairtion of the
Qualified Joint and Survivor Annuity with respectthe Participant, computed as if the Participaaat h

(1) terminated employment with the Emgliogn the date of his death (or, if earlier, ondhte of his
actual termination of employment with the Employer)

(2) elected the first day of the montlwinich his Normal Retirement Date occurs (or, f€fathe first
day of the month coincident with or next followittee month in which the date of his death occurghas
commencement date for his benefits, and

3) died on the commencement date obéigefits.

Except as provided in subsections (b) and (c) betbesnormal commencement date of a Spouse's behafi be the later of
the deceased Participant's Normal Retirement Dattgediirst day of the month coincident or nextdeling the date of his
death.

(b) In the case of a Participant who diefore his Normal Retirement Date while in thevier of the
Employer and after having satisfied, while in seevof the Employer, the criteria for an early dimition set forth in Section
5.6(c) of the Salaried Plan, the Spouse may dleeaizcordance with Section 7.11 of the Plan, thatdommencement date of
the Spouse’s benefit shall be the first day of mmoynth before the Participant’s Normal RetirementelCend after the month of
the Participant’s death. The annual amount of@uSg's benefit that commences before the Partitgphiormal Retirement
Date in accordance with this subsection (b) shatllbe reduced on account of such early commencement

(c) In the case of a Participant who diiefore his Normal Retirement Date after termirgafiom service with
the Employer, the Spouse may elect, in accordaritbeSection 7.11 of the Plan, that the commencerdate of the Spouse’s
benefit shall be the first day of any month befibre Participant's Normal Retirement Date and dfitermonth of the
Participant's death, provided that (i) the Partioiphad satisfied, while in service of the Employke criteria for an early
distribution set forth in Section 5.6(c) of the &&d Plan or (ii) the Participant had at leasy&@rs of Credited Service at
termination and was age 55 or older at his datéeath, or the Participant had at least 15 YeaGredflited Service at
termination and his combined Years of Credited Berand age at his date of death was at leasth®amnual amount of a
Spouse's benefit that commences before the PanicspNormal Retirement Date in accordance with shibsection (c) shall
equal the annual amount payable to the SpouserafiBiary under the survivor annuity portion of tQealified Joint and
Survivor Annuity that would have been payable wéhpect to the Participant computed as if the &patint had:

(1) terminated employment with the Emgliogn the date of his death (or, if earlier, ondhte of his
actual termination of employment with the Employer)

(2) elected as the commencement datésdfdnefits the date elected by the Spouse in dance
with this subsection (c), and

3) died on the commencement date obbigefits.
XIIl.

Effective September 1, 2010, GATT Assumptions, coaihed in paragraph 5 of the Hourly Plan portion ofthe Plan in Schedule
6.1(f)-3, is amended to read as follows:

GATT Assumptions, Effective September 1, 2010, the following pramis of this paragraph shall apply unless a callect
bargaining agreement provides otherwise for ceRapresented Employees. Mortality shall be thetatior table described
in Revenue Ruling 20(-67 and effective January 1, 2009, as prescribetidynternal Revenue Service Notice 2-85 or




any other table prescribed thereafter by the Sagrets the applicable mortality table under Secdfibri(e)(3) of the Code
(“Applicable Mortality”). Applicable Interest mearnhe annual rate of interest described in Codd@@®es17(e)(3)(C) (or
such other interest rate promulgated by the Comamiss of Internal Revenue in accordance with thesikm Protection Act
of 2006) for the August preceding the Plan Yeat tloatains the Annuity Starting Date. The Applieabiterest Rate as
defined in Code Sections 417(e)(3)(C) and (D) lier tnonth immediately preceding the applicable Mear shall be the
adjusted first, second and third segment ratesexpphder the rules of Code Section 430(h)(2)(C}He month before the
lump sum distribution is paid by the Plan or sutteotime as may be prescribed in the Income TaguR#¢ions to Code
Section 417(e). For this purpose, the first, seamtithird segment rates are the first, secondfartisegment rates which
would be determined under Code Section 430(h)(4f(C)

i. Code Section 430(h)(2)(D) were applied by substiguthe average yields for the month describedi)mélow for
the average yield for the -month period described in Code Section 430(h)(2)

ii. Code Section 430(h)(2)(G)(i)(Il) is applied by stiteging “Code Section 417(e)(3)(A)(ii)(I" for “Code Section 41
(b)B)(B)(ii)(1)"; and

iii. the applicable percentage under Code Section 4@)(6) is treated as 20 percent in 2008, 40 perice2®09, 6(
percent in 2010 and 80 percent in 2C

As required by Treasury Regs. §1.417(e)-1(d)(1Qximy distribution for which the Annuity Startifizate occurs in the 1-year
period commencing September 1, 2010 (or, if later,1-year period commencing on the date a colledtargaining
agreement ceases to provide otherwise than iglstathis paragraph) shall be determined usingrttezest rate provided
under the Plan determined at either the date ftaraeéning the interest rate before this amendmeth® date for determining
the interest rate after this amendment, whichesgults in the larger distribution.

XIV.

Effective September 1, 2010, Sections 5.1, 5.2(8)}4 and 5.6(c) contained in Paragraph 20 of the Holy Plan portion of the
Plan in Schedule 6.1(f)-3, are amended to read asllbws:

5.1 Normal Retirement . An Employee who attains Normal Retirement Age shalle the right to retire with
a fully vested and nonforfeitable basic benefit pated in accordance with Section 6.1 of the HoRthn and the Minimum
Benefit provisions at Paragraph 22 of the HourlgnPkubject to the limitations contained in SecBonof the Plan,
commencing as of the first day of the month in Wahize Participant's Normal Retirement Date occurs.

5.2 Early Retirement

(d) The normal commencement date of #reefit on Early Retirement hereunder shall be the
Employee's Normal Retirement Date. However, th@lBgee may elect, in accordance with Section 7fithePlan, to have
his benefit commence as of the first day of any thha@oincident with or following his Early Retiremednate and preceding
his Normal Retirement Date. The benefit of any Eoype whose commencement date occurs prior to attpaye fifty-five
(55) shall be reduced pursuant to the schedul®ghatin Section 6.2 of the Hourly Plan.

5.4 Disability Retirement . An Employee with fifteen (15) or more years o&@ited Service shall be entitled
to a disability retirement benefit if he becomesadliled. An Employee's disability retirement bensfit be computed in
accordance with Section 6.4 of the Hourly Plan.

5.6 Benefits on Termination of Employmen

(c) The normal commencement date of miteation benefit shall be the first day of the ntomt
which the former Employee's Normal Retirement Dmteurs. However, if a former Employee has fiftéEs) or more years
of Credited Service, he may elect, in accordantk $&ction 7.11 of the Plan, to have his termimakienefit commence prior
to his Normal Retirement Date on the first day mf anonth coincident with or following the date ohish his combined
years of age and years of Credited Service equahsgsix (76) years. Also, if a former Employesstien (10) or more years
of Credited Service, he may elect, in accordantk $&ction 7.11 of the Plan, to have his termimakienefit commence prior
to his Normal Retirement Date on the first day mf anonth coincident with or following the date ohish he attains age
fifty-five (55). The termination benefit of anyrfmer Employee whose benefit commences prior tdNbisnal Retirement
Date shall be reduced by multiplying such amounthgyappropriate factor contained in the tablechie8Sule 5.6(c) of the
Hourly Plan.

XV.

Effective January 1, 2010, the following paragraphs added to the end of Section 5.5 contained in RPagraph 20 of the Hourly
Plan portion of the Plan in Schedule 6.1(f)-3:

A spousal or non-spousal benefit under this Sed&ibrshall be paid in the form provided under $ec6.5 of the
Hourly Plan or, if required pursuant to the terrha gollective bargaining agreement, the form regpiby such
agreement. For example, spousal anc-spousal beneficiaries of Participants covered byMlemorandum of Agreeme



between CenturyTel of Central Wisconsin, LLC, Télepe USA of Wisconsin, LLC and Communication Woskef
America dated May 1, 2008, shall be entitled teiee their pre-retirement death benefits in a €dginp sum.

XVI.

Effective September 1, 2010, the last paragraph &ection 6.2, contained in Paragraph 21 of the HourlPlan portion of the Plan
in Schedule 6.1(f)-3, is amended to read as follows

An Employee whose years of Credited Service tbiatlyt (30) or more years shall be entitled to arediniced benefit.
In the case of a fractional part of a year, thevaljgercentages shall be adjusted at the rate efoamth (1/4) of one (1)
percent (0.25%) for each full month by which théedaf commencement of the Employee's benefit fadlthne last day of the
month after the attainment of age forty-nine (48ptigh age fifty-four (54); provided, however, tita¢ date of
commencement of the Employee's benefit for purpotéss calculation shall be deemed to occur raolier than the first day
of the month following the Employee's forty-nind¢h) birthday.

XVILI.

Effective September 1, 2010, in Section 2.2, comaid in Paragraph 1 of the Ohio Plan portion of théPlan in Schedule 6.1(f)-4,
the following is added to the paragraph which begis with the word "Notwithstanding":

Effective September 1, 2010, the following prowsiaf this paragraph shall apply unless a colledbiargaining agreement
provides otherwise for certain Represented Empkaydéortality shall be the mortality table descdbie Revenue Ruling
2007-67 and effective January 1, 2009, as presthiyehe Internal Revenue Service Notice 2008-8&nyrother table
prescribed thereafter by the Secretary as thecgipé mortality table under Section 417(e)(3) &f @ode (“Applicable
Mortality”). Applicable Interest means the anntetke of interest described in Code Section 417)\&}{3or such other
interest rate promulgated by the Commissioner t&friral Revenue in accordance with the Pension &tioteAct of 2006) for
the August preceding the Plan Year that contaiesAttinuity Starting Date. The Applicable Interestdias defined in Code
Sections 417(e)(3)(C) and (D) for the month immeslijepreceding the applicable Plan Year shall leeattijusted first, second
and third segment rates applied under the rul€pde Section 430(h)(2)(C) for the month beforeltimep sum distribution is
paid by the Plan or such other time as may be pbestin the Income Tax Regulations to Code Seectibri(e). For this
purpose, the first, second and third segment eaeethe first, second and third segment rates whimiid be determined
under Code Section 430(h)(2)(C) if:

i. Code Section 430(h)(2)(D) were applied by substituthe average yields for the month describedi)élow for
the average yield for the -month period described in Code Section 430(h)(2)

ii. Code Section 430(h)(2)(G)(i)(Il) is appliég substituting “Code Section 417(e)(3)(A)(ii)(Ifpr “Code Section 412
(b)(5)(B)(i)(1)"; and

iii. the applicable percentage under Code 8ectBO(h)(2)(G) is treated as 20 percent in 200&ercent in 2009, 60
percent in 2010 and 80 percent in 2C

As required by Treasury Regs. §1.417(e)-1(d)(1Qximy distribution for which the Annuity Startifizate occurs in the 1-year
period commencing September 1, 2010 (or, if latex,1-year period commencing on the date a coledtargaining
agreement ceases to provide otherwise than igistathis paragraph) shall be determined usingrttezest rate provided
under the Plan determined at either the date ftaraening the interest rate before this amendmeth®date for determining
the interest rate after this amendment, whichessults in the larger distribution.

XVII .

Effective September 1, 2010, Paragraph 4 of the GhPlan portion of the Plan in Schedule 6.1(f)-4, Bpsed Service, is amended
to add subparagraph (f) at the end, as follows:

® For purposed of determining Elapsedvi&e, periods of service shall be aggregatecherbasis that 12
months of service are equal to 1 full year of ssryand a Participant shall be credited with 1rudinth of service for each 30
days of service included in a participant's pedbdervice.

XIX.

Effective September 1, 2010, Section 5.1, containgdParagraph 17 of the Ohio Plan portion of the Rin in Schedule 6.1(f)-4, is
amended to read as follows:

5.1 Normal Retirement . An Employee who attains Normal Retirement Age shalle the right to retire with
a fully vested and nonforfeitable basic benefit pated in accordance with Section 6.1 of the OhanP$ubject to the
limitations contained in Section 5.7 of the Plan.

XX.



Effective January 1, 2010, Section 6.3, contained Paragraph 22 of the Ohio Plan portion of the Plarin Schedule 6.1(-4, is
deleted in its entirety.

XXI.

Effective September 1, 2010, Section 7.1, containgdParagraph 25 of the Ohio Plan portion of the Rin in Schedule 6.1(f)-4, is
amended to read as follows:

7.1 Commencement of Benefits Subject to the provisions of Sections 7.9 an@ oflthe Plan, benefits to a
Participant (or Spouse under Sections 5.5 of tha Bhd 6.5 of the Ohio Plan) shall commence aseofdllowing dates:

(@) For normal retirement benefits unBlection 5.1 and 6.1 of the Ohio Plan, as of tret flay of the
month in which the Participant's Normal RetiremBate occurs.

(b) For early retirement benefits undect®ns 5.2 of the Plan and 6.2 of the Ohio Plaa, t
Participant may elect to commence benefits asefitht day of any month coincident with or nextidaving Early Retirement
Date.

(c) For disability benefits under Secidn4 and 6.4 of the Ohio Plan, benefits shall cemee as of

the first day of the month following the month imiah the Participant otherwise eligible for disé@pibenefits becomes
Disabled, and shall continue solely during theguénf Disability, provided, however, that no betseghall be payable under
the Ohio Plan by reason of such disability during period in which the participant is not eligilite, and does not receive,
disability benefits under the Social Security Aexcept for the waiting period required under such) Ar while payments
otherwise provided by the Employer, or an Affiligtenether directly or under the LTD Plan), are lgeinade on account of
such disability. The Committee may require thBaaticipant receiving disability benefits periodigabut not more often
than once in any 12-month period, furnish medie@ence that such disability continues. In the ¢wereh Participant is no
longer considered disabled, or ceases to be difjinlor does not continue to receive disabilitpdfégs under the Social
Security Act, disability benefit payments under @igio Plan shall cease. In addition, disabilitpéié payments under the
Ohio Plan shall in any event cease as of suchdiaatit's Normal Retirement Date, at which timeRaeticipant shall be
eligible to commence receiving his or her norméteenent benefit in accordance with Section 6.thefOhio Plan pursuant
to the distribution rules set forth in Article \nd, except as may otherwise be required undeioBetl1 of the Code,
without regard to the $150 monthly minimum presedlby Section 6.4 to the Ohio Plan). In the evepdrgicipant dies while
receiving disability benefits, such disability béteshall cease. Any survivor benefits payableaooount of such participant's
death shall be payable solely at the time andemtlnner prescribed by Section 7.1(e) below anllilshdased upon such
Participant's Pension Band(s) dollar amount(s)rdeted in accordance with Section 6.5(c) of thedd®lian, rather than
Schedule 6.4 to the Ohio Plan (and, except as rnierwise be required under Section 411 of the Ceithput regard to the
$150 monthly minimum prescribed by Section 6.4hef ©hio Plan).

(d) 1) For benefits of a Speumder Sections 5.5 of the Plan and 6.5 of the ®tan, benefits
under Section 6.5(a) shall commence as of thedagtof the month following the date of death @& Barticipant, and benefits
under Section 6.5(b) shall commence as of thediagtof the month coincident with or next followittge later of the date of
death of the Participant and the date on whicHPéicipant would have attained age fifty-five (55)

2) In lieu of receiving benefit paymeptgsuant to (1) above, the surviving Spouse of a
Participant shall be entitled to elect a single-qaayment equal to the Actuarial Equivalent of thevvor benefits payable
under (1), payable as of the first day of any sgbeat month, but no later than the Participant'ed Retirement Date.

(e) For benefits of a terminated vestadi€ipant under Sections 5.6 and 6.6 of the Olam Fbenefits
shall normally commence as of the Participant’sivairRetirement Date, provided that a Participang elact to commence
receiving benefits as of the first day of any morimcident with or following the month the Pantiant attains age fifty-five
(55).

® Any supplemental benefits payablat®articipant or beneficiary pursuant to the Piian
Benefits and Supplemental Benefits provisions ahfaphs 22 and 23 of the Ohio Plan shall be payabsuch individual or
beneficiary at the same time and in the same maasthre aggregate benefits to which they relat@aid:
IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the Company has executed this amendment on1kisday of August, 2010.
CENTURYLINK, INC.
By: [s/ Stacey W. Gof

Name: Stacey W. Goff
Title: Executive Vice-President, General Counsel and Secretar




EXHIBIT 10.2
FORM OF RETENTION AWARD AGREEMENT
(2010 Retention Grants to Section 16 Officers and Ri Director) 1

This RETENTION AWARD AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”ientered into as of August 23, 2010 by and betwssriuryLink,
Inc. (“CenturyLink”) and (“AwldRecipient”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to a merger agreement dated April 21, 20E0“Merger Agreement”), CenturyLink has agree@¢quire
Qwest Communications International Inc. (the “Meftye

WHEREAS , the Merger Agreement provides for the establightrbg CenturyLink of a retention program to gradtled incentives t
its key employees to remain employed with Centumklthrough the completion of the Merger and dutimg critical integration period
thereafter;

WHEREAS , at its August 23, 2010 meeting, the Compensaliommittee (the “Committee”) of the Board of Direrstmf
CenturyLink (the “Board”) approved such a retentmogram, under which certain key employees of @ghink were granted deferred cash,
equity incentives, or a combination of both, witsting of such awards dependent upon the clositigedflerger (the “Retention Program”);

WHEREAS , CenturyLink maintains the Amended and Restaté&b 20anagement Incentive Compensation Plan (then"Plander
which the Committee, or a duly authorized subcon@rithereof may, directly or indirectly, among ottiengs, grant restricted shares of
CenturyLink’s common stock, $1.00 par value perslithe “Common Stock”), to key employees of Ceyitink or its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Company”), subject to such terrmmonditions, or restrictions as it may deem appate; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Retention Program and the PlarCtmemittee has awarded to the Award Recipient arded cash
award and restricted shares of Common Stock otethes and conditions specified below;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.
DEFERRED CASH AWARD
11 Subject to the terms and conditidinthis Agreement, CenturyLink hereby grants a aashrd to the Award Recipient of a
total of $ (the “Cash Award”). @adf of the Cash Award shall vest on the datéhefdlosing of the Merger (the “Closing

Date”) and the remainder shall vest on the firstiegrsary of the Closing Date, provided in eacledhat the Award Recipient remains
employed with the Company on such date.

1.2 Notwithstanding Section 1.1. abof/ghé Company terminates the Award Recipient’'s eyplent without Cause prior to
the vesting or forfeiture of any portion of the 8asvard under the terms and conditions of this &gnent, all unvested portions of the Cash
Award shall vest in full on the date of such teration. For purposes of this Agreement, “Causellshean (a) conviction of a felony; (b)
habitual intoxication during working hours; (c) litalal abuse of or addiction to a controlled dangsrsubstance; or (d) the willful and
continued failure of the Award Recipient to perfosabstantially the Award Recipient’s duties witle Bompany (other than any such failure
resulting from incapacity due to physical or meiitagss) for a period of 10 days after a writtemrdnd for substantial performance is
delivered to the Award Recipient by the Board.

1.3 Notwithstanding any other provisidriras Agreement, if the Merger is not consummaitader the terms of the Merger
Agreement (including any permissible extensionsetb®, the entirety of the Cash Award shall be dded.

14 The Cash Award is intended to be gptdhom Section 409A (as such term is defined e Rtan) as a short-term
deferral. Once vested, payment of that portiothefCash Award shall be made as soon as adminigisapracticable, but in no event later
than 30 days following the applicable vesting date.

1 The retention award agreements differed for (i)nGte Post, Ill, who received no Cash Award, andWilliam E. Cheek, who received |
grant of Restricted Stock under the Amended andafRss CenturyLink Legacy Embarg 2008 Equity Incenflan.

2.
AWARD OF SHARES



2.1 Upon the terms and conditions ofRhen and this Agreement, CenturyLink as of the dathis Agreement (the “Grant
Date”) hereby awards to the Award Recipient a total restricted shares of Common Stock“@estricted Stock”) that vest, subject
to Sections 3, 4, and 5 hereof, in installment®lgws:

Scheduled Vesting Da Number of Share
first anniversary of the Closing De
second anniversary of the Closing D
third anniversary of the Closing De

2.2 Notwithstanding any other provisidritos Agreement, if the Merger is not consummateder the terms of the Merger
Agreement (including any permissible extensionsebf, all shares of the Restricted Stock shaldsteited.

3.
AWARD RESTRICTIONS ON
RESTRICTED STOCK

3.1 In addition to the conditions andniefons provided in the Plan, neither the sharfeRestricted Stock nor the right to vote
the Restricted Stock, to receive dividends thexaaio enjoy any other rights or interests thereamddereunder may be sold, assigned,
donated, transferred, exchanged, pledged, hypddeiaar otherwise encumbered prior to vesting. j&tho the restrictions on transfer
provided in this Section 3.1, the Award Recipidmlsbe entitled to all rights of a shareholdeCainturyLink with respect to the Restricted
Stock, including the right to vote the shares dredright to receive all dividends and other disttibns declared thereon.

3.2 If the shares of Restricted Stockehiawt already vested or been forfeited under ttreg®f this Agreement or the Plan, al
the shares of Restricted Stock shall vest anaksattictions set forth in Section 3.1 shall lapseatenearlier of:

(@) the date on which the employmenhefAward Recipient terminates as a result of (Gtder (ii) disability within
the meaning of Section 22(e)(3) of the Internal &wie Code;

(b) the date on which the Award Recipietires (i) on or after attaining the age of 6%ipron or after attaining the a
of 55 with at least ten years of prior service with Company, but in either case, only if suchimgstnd lapsing of restrictions is
specifically approved by the Committee in its détwm;

(c) the date the Company terminates thardl Recipient’'s employment without Cause, as saoh is defined in
Section 1.2; or

(d) unless the Committee otherwise deitgemin its sole discretion, the occurrence of ari@gfe of Control of
CenturyLink, as described in the Plan.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any use of discretly the Committee under Section 3.2(d) must béotmiwith respect to the Awal
Recipient and all other similarly-situated key eayges who received a comparable grant of Restrigteck on the Grant Date.

4.
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

All unvested Restricted Stock shall automaticadiytinate and be forfeited if the employment of Alveard Recipient terminates for
any reason, unless and to the extent otherwisddqedn Section 3.

5.
FORFEITURE OF AWARD

51 If, at any time during the Award Reent's employment by the Company or within 18 ninsrafter termination of
employment, the Award Recipient engages in anyiggin competition with any activity of the Compgaror inimical, contrary or harmful to
the interests of the Company, including but noitkeh to: (a) conduct relating to the Award Recipisemployment for which either criminal
civil penalties against the Award Recipient maysbaght, (b) conduct or activity that results imigration of the Award Recipient’s
employment for Cause, (c) violation of the Compamyolicies, including, without limitation, the Compy’s insider trading, ethics and
compliance policies and programs, (d) participatmthe public reporting of any financial or opéngtresult that was impacted by the
participants knowing or intentional fraudulent or illegal card; () accepting employment with, acquiring a &%nore equity or participatic
interest in, serving as a consultant, advisor,cfiireor agent of, directly or indirectly solicitingr recruiting any employee of the Company who
was employed at any time during the Award Recipsetienure with the Company, or otherwise assisitingny other capacity or manner any
company or enterprise that is directly or indingd@ti competition with or acting against the intesesf the Company or any of its lines of
business (a “competitor”), except for (A) any igeth sporadic accommodation or assistance protwadompetitor, at its request, by the
Award Recipient during the Award Recipient’s tenuitgh the Company, but only if provided in the gdaith and reasonable belief that such
action would benefit the Company by promoting gbadiness relations with the competitor and wouldhasm the Compar’s interests in ar



substantial manner or (B) any other service orséasce that is provided at the request or withattigen permission of the Company,
(f) disclosing or misusing any confidential infortieen or material concerning the Company, (g) enggdn, promoting, assisting or otherwise
participating in a hostile takeover attempt of @@mpany or any other transaction or proxy contestt tould reasonably be expected to resi
a Change of Control (as defined in the Plan) nptaped by the CenturyLink Board of Directors or (hdking any statement or disclosing any
information to any customers, suppliers, less@ssées, licensors, licensees, regulators, employedkers with whom the Company engages
in business that is defamatory or derogatory wagpect to the business, operations, technologyagement, or other employees of the
Company, or taking any other action that could@aably be expected to injure the Company in it3rass relationships with any of the
foregoing parties or result in any other detrimeatect on the Company, then the Cash Award apdctiares of Restricted Stock granted
hereunder shall automatically terminate and beefad effective on the date on which the Award Biecit engages in such activity and (i) the
entire Cash Award and all shares of Common Stogkiaed by the Award Recipient pursuant to this Asgment (or other securities into which
such shares have been converted or exchangedpsha&iurned to the Company or, if no longer hgldne Award Recipient, the Award
Recipient shall pay to the Company, without interakl cash, securities or other assets receivettidyward Recipient, whether upon the sale
or transfer of such stock or securities or otheewénd (ii) any unvested portion of the Cash Award all unvested shares of Restricted Stock
shall be forfeited.

5.2 If the Award Recipient owes any amdorthe Company under Section 5.1 above, the AWadpient acknowledges that
the Company may, to the fullest extent permittedpplicable law, deduct such amount from any ansthe Company owes the Award
Recipient from time to time for any reason (inchglwithout limitation amounts owed to the Award Rént as salary, wages, reimbursem
or other compensation, fringe benefits, retirentemtefits or vacation pay). Whether or not the Canypelects to make any such set-off in
whole or in part, if the Company does not recowemeans of set-off the full amount the Award Regipiowes it, the Award Recipient hereby
agrees to pay immediately the unpaid balance t&€tirapany.

5.3 The Award Recipient may be releasedhfthe Award Recipient’s obligations under Setistil and 5.2 above only if the
Committee determines in its sole discretion thahsaction is in the best interests of the Company.

6.
STOCK CERTIFICATES

No stock certificates evidencing the Restrictecck&hall be issued by CenturyLink until the lapfeestrictions under the terms
hereof. Instead, ownership of the Restricted Sthell be evidenced by a book entry with the ajplie restrictions reflected. Upon the lapse
of restrictions on shares of Restricted Stock, @smink shall issue the vested shares of Restri6tedk (either through book entry issuances
or delivery of a stock certificate) in the nametted Award Recipient or his or her nominee, subije¢he other terms and conditions hereof,
including those governing any withholdings of sisanader Section 7 below. Upon receipt of any suigsted shares, the Award Recipient is
free to hold or dispose of such shares, subje@} spplicable securities laws, (i) CenturyLinkissider trading policy, and (iii) CenturyLink’s
stock ownership guidelines then in effect.

7.
WITHHOLDING TAXES

7.1 At the time that all or any portioitlee Cash Award vests, CenturyLink shall withhstaim the amount payable to the
Award Recipient the amount of income tax withhotdinequired by law.

7.2 At the time that all or a portiontbé Restricted Stock vests, the Award Recipienttrdebver to CenturyLink the amount of
income tax withholding required by law. Unlessesthise directed in writing by CenturyLink, the AwiaRecipient hereby agrees to fully
satisfy the tax withholding obligation relatingttee vesting of Restricted Stock by requesting Oshiok to withhold from the shares the
Award Recipient otherwise would receive hereunttaras of Common Stock having a value equal to timmmm amount required to be
withheld (as determined under the Plan); providedwever, that to prevent the issuance of fractional shanesthe under-withholding of
taxes, the Award Recipient agrees that the numbshares withheld shall be rounded up to the néxdleenumber of shares.

8.
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwidrgding, if, at any time prior to the vesting oé tRestricted Stock in accordance
with Section 2 or 3 hereof, CenturyLink furthereletines, in its sole discretion, that the listirggistration or qualification (or any updating of
any such document) of the shares of Common Staclaide pursuant hereto is necessary on any sesuitchange or under any federal or
state securities or blue sky law, or that the coheeapproval of any governmental regulatory bisdyecessary or desirable as a condition of,
or in connection with the issuance of shares of @om Stock pursuant thereto, or the removal of asyrictions imposed on such shares, such
shares of Common Stock shall not be issued, inevbpln part, or the restrictions thereon remowedess such listing, registration,
qualification, consent or approval shall have be#ected or obtained free of any conditions noeptable to CenturyLink. CenturyLink agr
to use commercially reasonable efforts to issushares of Common Stock issuable hereunder orthestprovided herein.

9.
NO CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT INTENDED

Nothing in this Agreement shall confer upon the AdvRecipient any right to continue in the employnafithe Company, or to
interfere in any way with the right of the Companyterminate the Award Recipient's employment iefaghip with the Company at any time.

10.



BINDING EFFECT

Upon being duly executed and delivered by Centurland the Award Recipient, this Agreement shalténto the benefit of and be
binding upon the parties hereto and their respedtairs, executors, administrators, legal represees and successors. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, whenever the term “AgvRecipient” is used in any provision of this Agneent under circumstances where the
provision appropriately applies to the heirs, exers) administrators or legal representatives torwlhis award may be transferred by will or
by the laws of descent and distribution, the teAward Recipient” shall be deemed to include suats@e or persons.

11.
INCONSISTENT PROVISIONS

The shares of Restricted Stock granted herebydnjec to the terms, conditions, restrictions atigeoprovisions of the Plan as fully
as if all such provisions were set forth in theitieety in this Agreement. If any provision ofshigreement conflicts with a provision of the
Plan, the Plan provision shall control, except wéfard to this Agreement’s grant of discretioramyhority to the Committee under Section 3.2
(d). The Award Recipient acknowledges receipt floemturyLink of a copy of the Plan and a prospestuamarizing the Plan and further
acknowledges that the Award Recipient was advigedview such materials prior to entering into thigeement. The Award Recipient
waives the right to claim that the provisions af flan are not binding upon the Award RecipientthedAward Recipient’s heirs, executors,
administrators, legal representatives and succgssor

12.
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPENSES

Should any party hereto retain counsel for the psepf enforcing, or preventing the breach of, mmyision hereof, including, but r
limited to, the institution of any action or prodésy in court to enforce any provision hereof, ipoan a breach of any provision of this
Agreement, to obtain specific performance of aryvfgion of this Agreement, to obtain monetary quidated damages for failure to perform
any provision of this Agreement, or for a declamatof such parties’ rights or obligations hereundeifor any other judicial remedy, then the
prevailing party shall be entitled to be reimburbgdhe losing party for all costs and expensesrigel thereby, including, but not limited to,
attorneys’ fees (including costs of appeal).

13.
GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and constmiedéordance with the laws of the State of Lougian

14.
SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement, or #ygplication thereof to any person or circumstasball at any time or to any extent
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respaetvritten, the Award Recipient and CenturyLinteid for any court construing this
Agreement to modify or limit such provision so ageénder it valid and enforceable to the fulleseakallowed by law. Any such provision
that is not susceptible of such reformation shalignored so as to not affect any other term ovipion hereof, and the remainder of this
Agreement, or the application of such term or psmri to persons or circumstances other than thes$e \&hich it is held invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby aol &am and provision of this Agreement shall bidvand enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

15.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION

The Plan and this Agreement contain the entireeageat between the parties with respect to the subjatter contained herein. This
Agreement may not, without the Award Recipient'ssent, be amended or modified so as to materidirgrsely affect the Award Recipient’s
rights under this Agreement, except (i) as provioetthe Plan, as it may be amended from time te fimthe manner provided therein, or (ii)

a written document signed by each of the partiestbe Any oral or written agreements, represemitgti warranties, written inducements, or
other communications with respect to the subjedtenaontained herein made prior to the executicth@ Agreement shall be void and
ineffective for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdAgreement to be duly executed and deliveretherday and year first
above written.

[ Signature Blocks Intentionally Omittgd



Exhibit 10.13

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED
CENTURYLINK, INC.
BONUS LIFE INSURANCE PLAN
FOR EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

WHEREAS , the Amended and Restated CenturyTel, Inc. Borfgslhsurance Plan (“Plan”) for Executive Officaras amended
and restated effective January 1, 2008 by docunsxasuted on April 3, 2008; and

WHEREAS , the Employer changed its name from CenturyTel, i@ CenturyLink, Inc. on May 20, 2010; and

WHEREAS , the Plan needs to be amended to change the rfaime Bmployer effective May 20, 2010; and

WHEREAS , the Employer Provided Benefits under the Plarevadsfined as life insurance premium bonuses oririferance
policies owned by the executive officer or suchoeffs assignee and Tax Gross-Up Bonuses; and

WHEREAS , in its Form 8-K, dated May 7, 2010, the Emplosegresented that its executive officers have ageffedtive January
1, 2011 to waive any right to receive Tax GrossBdmuses under the Plan; and

WHEREAS , the Plan needs to be amended to delete the pawph€ax Gross-Up Bonuses effective January 1, 28l
WHEREAS , under Section 6.1, the Employer reserved thd tghmend and terminate the Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE , the Plan is amended as follows:

1. Effective May 20, 2010, delete “Cewyiiel, Inc.” and substitute “CenturyLink, Inc.” daplace that it appears in the Plan.
2. Effective January 1, 2011, amenddif@nition of “Employer Provided Benefits” to read follows:

“ Employer Provided Benefitsmeans the Life Insurance Premium Bonuses.”

3. Effective January 1, 2011, amend Aetltto delete the definition of Tax GrossUp Bonuses”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , CenturyLink, Inc. has executed this First Amendtran this 24 th day of August 2010.

CENTURYLINK, INC.

By: /s/ R. Stewart Ewing, J
R. Stewart Ewing, Jr
Executive Vic-Presidenand
Chief Financial Office




EXHIBIT 10.15

DENNIS G. HUBER
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (" Agreement’) is made and entered into as of the 7th day pfe3eber, 2010 (" Effective
Date") by and between Embarq Corporation, a Delawangp@ation (which, together with its parent, Centiink, Inc. (* CenturyLink"), a
Louisiana Corporation, with respect to benefitsiéty provide to employees of its subsidiaries, aferred to herein as " Employ§rand
Dennis G. Huber (" Executiv.

WHEREAS, Executive's employment was terminated under Se&fohof Executive's prior employment agreemenhvi@mployer
(" Old Agreement) on May 3, 2010; and

WHEREAS, Executive is receiving benefits including severapag for an 18-month Severance Period under theAQidement;
and

WHEREAS, CenturyLink and Qwest Communications Internatidnal (* Qwest") have entered into an Agreement and Plan of
Merger, dated as of April 21, 2010, pursuant toohlCenturyLink will acquire Qwest (* Qwest Transant”); and

WHEREAS , CenturyLink has concluded that it needs Execlgiggpertise to close the Qwest Transaction amdjiate Qwest wit
CenturyLink; and

WHEREAS, Executive has agreed to be reemployed by Emplay¢he Effective Date under the terms and conditafrthis
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Old Agreement provided for cessation of theesmvce and other benefits under Section 5 of tdeA@teement if
Executive was rehired by Employer, but concerntsstigat if the severance and other benefits unggr Section 5 that are governed by Inte
Revenue Code (" Cod$ Section 409A and the rules and regulations theder are again provided for in this Agreementrafteecutive's
subsequent termination date, this would be impesitvlis under Code Section 409A; and

WHEREAS, both the Old Agreement and this Agreement are @edrto comply with Code Section 409A.
NOW, THEREFORE, Employer and Employee agree as follows:
1. Rehire of Executive. On the Effective Date, Executive shall be rehirgdEmployer as a full-time active employee ("

Active Employeé"), and his employment shall continue until thelieaof (a) the Trigger Termination Date, definegldw, on which date his
employment shall terminate, or (b) his earlier t@ation of employment for any reason (together "poyment Terminatioti).

2. Position and Duties. Executive shall be the Executive Vice-Presidemiefwork Services of CenturyLink and shall
perform such duties as are assigned to him frora tortime by the Chief Executive Officer of Centlink or his delegate. Executive
recognizes that during his employment hereundeowes an undivided duty of loyalty to Employer @ehturyLink, and agrees to devote his
entire business time and attention to the perfooaarf such duties and responsibilities and to iséést efforts to promote and develop the
business of Employer and CenturyLink.

3. Compensation. Provided that Executive's Employment Terminatios hat previously occurred, he shall be paid a base
salary of $15,517.28 biweekly, payable in accordanith Employer's normal payroll policies and subj® applicable income and employm
tax withholding, commencing November 1, 2011 anctioniing until his Employment Termination. He dHz reimbursed for reasonable
expenses incurred and accounted for in accordaitbelve policies and procedures of Employer.

4. Other Benefits. While Executive is an Active Employee, he shalbdie entitled to the welfare and pension plan benef
provided to employees in his pay grade generatlyyided he is eligible for such benefits in accommwith the terms of such
plans. Nevertheless, Executive shall be entithe® hours and 23 minutes of PTO each pay periogrye® weeks). During the biweekly
periods that Executive is an Active Employee butdsreceiving current biweekly compensation, hisent compensation shall be zero for
purposes of computing benefits based on salarymeist compensation. During such period, he vélcbunted as receiving zero current
compensation for purposes of the Embarq Retirefension Plan and the Embarg Retirement Savings Pawever, his bonuses under any
applicable short-term incentive compensation plaprovision under Section 5 as an Active Employmé ot bonuses due him under his Old
Agreement) may count if included under the defamitof compensation under such plan. Executive/srsace payments under Section 6
below will not be counted as compensation undeEtindarg Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan RE, notwithstanding any
provision of the SERP to the contrary.

5. Incentive Plans. For the portion of 2010 that Executive is an Actismployee, he shall be eligible for a bonus aif h
had been designated as a participant in the Cerik 2010 Executive Officer Short-Term IncentiveaRland is otherwise eligible to receive a
bonus for such year under such plan. For the@utof 2011 and 2012 that he is an Active Emplolieeshall be designated as a participant in
the CenturyLink 2010 Executive Officer Short-Temeéntive Plan and shall be eligible for bonusestmh year if he is otherwise eligible
under the terms of such plan. Nevertheless fan e&the years 2010 through 2012, the performanatsgpplicable to him shall be sol



CenturyLink performance goals, and there shalldedividual performance goals. For purposes afjgoting the amount of bon
to which Executive is entitled as an Active Empleykiring the period beginning on the Effective Datd ending on October 31, 2011 or on
the date of his Employment Termination, if earlle,shall be deemed to have been paid a base s&dt$,517.28 biweekly. Under the
Amended and Restated CenturyLink Legacy Embarg Efifity Incentive Plan, Executive has been grait&g000 shares of restricted stock
on the Effective Date that will vest and be payabighe terms and subject to the conditions sptifi the Restricted Stock Agreement
between CenturyLink and Executive entered into emqioraneously with this Agreement (* RestrictedcBtAgreement). Executive shall nc
be entitled to any other grants or awards unden plam or any other longerm incentive compensation plan during his emplegtror after hi:
Employment Termination. The bonuses and restristeck provided for in this Section 5 shall beigulof any bonuses or restricted stock
available under any and all Employer bonus, echéised compensation, change-of-control, severarderaseparation plans, policies and
agreements.

6. Severance Payments If Executive continues as an Active Employee uthiil earliest of (a) 1 year after the closing of the
Qwest Transaction, (b) 30 days after his replaceéisdrired or (c) May 1, 2012 (“ Trigger Terminaii®ate”), then within 30 days after the
later of (w) November 1, 2011 or (x) the Triggerm@ation Date, he shall be paid in one lump suramount equal to $15,517.28 biweekly
for the number of biweekly periods that have eldpsfter August, 2010 and before the earlier ofNgyember, 2011 or (z) the Trigger
Termination Date (" Severance Benefit PeripdIf such conditions are satisfied, commencing imrataly after the later of such dates, he ¢
also be paid severance pay of $15,517.28 payabikeekiy for 8.5 biweekly periods, provided that ampaid amount shall be paid in one lump
sum no later than March 15 of the year following Tirigger Termination Date and further provided thech payments shall terminate at his
death. In addition, if such conditions are satidficommencing immediately after the later of sdates and during a period of time equal to
biweekly periods plus the Severance Benefit Pesiogntil his prior death, he shall participatelie Employer's benefits listed on Schedule
A. Furthermore, if such conditions are satisfiedecutive shall receive short-term incentive bosuszsed on actual CenturyLink performance
results up to his target opportunity under the Gephtink 2010 Executive Officer Short-Term IncentiRéan for 8.5 biweekly periods following
his Trigger Termination Date or until his deathedfrlier, payable if approved in accordance witt anthe time provided for under such
plan. Such Bonuses for partial calendar yeard begbrorated. If such conditions are satisfibé, payments and benefits provided for in this
Section 6 shall be in lieu of any benefits avaiabhder any and all Employer changecofitrol, severance and/or separation plans, pelaie
agreements.

7. Cessation of Benefits In all events, Executive's right to receive seveegpay and other benefits during the Severance
Benefit Period plus 8.5 biweekly periods shall esiasthe event Executive is reemployed by Emplayean affiliate, unless such cessation is
inconsistent with Code Section 409A, or Executivegches Sections 16, 17, 18 or 19 hereof. Furthrernm all events, the severance pay and
other benefits shall cease if Executive becomed@rag by an employer other than CenturyLink anaffgiates during the Severance Benefit
Period plus 8.5 biweekly periods. Within 30 daf&recutive's obtaining employment with another &yer, Executive shall provide
Employer written notice of such employment. Aduatithlly, Executive's right to receive severance gy other benefits during the Severance
Benefit Period plus 8.5 biweekly periods shall eeaken and if Executive does not sign the Genestdd®e Agreement that will be provide:
him and return it within 45 days after his Triggermination Date or if he signs and returns it withS days but revokes it within 7 days after
he signs it.

8. Continuation of Old Agreement Severance Benefits Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 5(1) d§ ©Id
Agreement, the severance pay under Section 5(adttied benefits under Section 5 of his Old Agreentlest may be governed by Code
Section 409A shall not cease because of his regmmaot. Executive shall be entitled to SERP besefitder his Old Agreement and the St
as if he had not again become an Active Employe@ hés SERP benefits will not decrease becausgie Aecame an Active Employee,
although his future benefits under the SERP marease because of his service, salary and bonusesAagtive Employee under this
Agreement. Executive shall be entitled to quddifigan benefits under his Old Agreement and thédifipthplans as if he had not again become
an Active Employee (including eligibility for a Sgial Early Retirement Allowance, as defined in anbject to the terms of the Embarq
Retirement Pension Plan), and his qualified plamelits will not decrease because he again becametare Employee and may increase in
accordance with the terms of such qualified pladewever, Executive will not be entitled to distrtions from the Employer’s qualified plans
while he is an Active Employee. Executive conséimas if employee contributions to benefit plans srquired, during the period beginning on
the Effective Date and ending on November 1, 288y may be withheld from such severance pay.

9. No Duplication of Amounts. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, therentended to be no duplication of
amounts so that if benefits under Section 5 ofQlteAgreement are continued under Sections 4 hetle@benefits provided to Executive as
Active Employee under Section 4 hereof shall neb &le provided. There shall be no duplicationEiRB or qualified plan benefits such that
increases in such benefits while he is an Activeplbyree may increase benefits he was entitled t@usdch plans and his Old Agreement but
shall not duplicate such benefits.




10. Principal Business Office and Travel Executive may maintain his principal business effic Overland Park, Kansas
or at another location with the prior approval afiloyer. As a general rule, Executive will be estee to be in his Overland Park office 2
business days a week and in his Monroe, Louisifficear at another out of town location on Empldgéusiness 3 business days a week. A
corporate airplane will be made available to Exeeufor his business travels as reasonably needetlEmployer will maintain an apartmen
Monroe for his use.

11. Interpretation . Notwithstanding the other provisions hereofs tAgreement is intended to comply with the requiate
of Section 409A of the Code, to the extent applieadnd this Agreement shall be interpreted todvany penalty sanctions under Section 4
of the Code. Accordingly, all provisions hereinjrmcorporated by reference, shall be construedmatedpreted to comply with Section 409A
the Code and, if necessary, any such provisiori Bealeemed amended to comply with Section 409th@fCode. If any payment or benefit
cannot be provided or made at the time specifiedihavithout incurring sanctions under Section 4@Ahe Code, then such benefit or
payment shall be provided in full at the earliésiet thereafter when such sanctions will not be isggb For purposes of Section 409A of the
Code, all payments to be made upon a terminati@mgfloyment under this Agreement may only be maua a “separation from service”
within the meaning of such term under Section 409#e Code and the regulations thereunder, eagmgat made under this Agreement s
be treated as a separate payment and the rigrgdoes of installment payments under this Agredriseto be treated as a right to a series of
separate payments. In no event shall Executivectly or indirectly, designate the calendar yeaary payment.

12. Payment Delay. To the maximum extent permitted under Sectid®Mof the Code, the cash severance payments
payable under this Agreement are intended to comvjilythe “short-term deferral exception” under dseReg. §1.409A-1(b)(4), and any
remaining amount is intended to comply with thepamtion pay exception” under Treas. Reg. 81.40@A¢Q)(iii); provided, however, if on
the date of Executive’s termination of employmentftoyer’s stock (or stock of any other company egfuto be aggregated with Employer
for purposes of Section 409A of the Code) is pijplicaded on an established securities marketlogratise and Executive is a “specified
employee” (as such term is defined in Section 4@9&((B)(i) of the Code and its corresponding ratjohs) as determined by the Board of
Directors (or its delegate) of CenturyLink in itsctetion in accordance with its “specified empleydetermination policy, then all severance
payments payable to Executive under this Agreenfiettare deemed to be deferred compensation subjdw requirements of Section 409A
of the Code and payable within six months followkgecutive’s “separation from service” shall betposed for a period of six months
following Executive’s “separation from service” WiEmployer. The postponed amounts shall be paltkézutive in a lump sum within 30
days after the date that is six months following&ixive's “separation from service” with Employdf.Executive dies during such six-month
period and prior to payment of the postponed castuats hereunder, the amounts delayed on acco8eatfon 409A of the Code shall be
paid to the personal representative of Executigstate within 60 days after Executive’s death.

13. Reimbursements. All reimbursements and provision of in-kind b&tseprovided under this Agreement shall be made or
provided in accordance with the requirements oti8e@09A of the Code, including, where applicalttes requirement that (i) any
reimbursement is for expenses incurred during Bkez’s lifetime (or during a shorter period of timpecified in this Agreement), (ii) the
amount of expenses eligible for reimbursementheramount of in-kind benefits provided, during Eendar year may not affect the expenses
eligible for reimbursement in any other calendaryéii) the reimbursement of an eligible expens@rovision of inkind benefits will be mac
on or before the last day of the taxable year failhg the year in which the expense is incurredaympent becomes due, and (iv) the right to
reimbursement or in-kind benefits is not subjedtgoidation or exchange for another benefit. Aay grossdp payments to be made hereul
shall be made not later than the end of Executitaxable year next following Executiwetaxable year in which the related taxes are techtt
the taxing authority.

14. Dispute Resolution. All disputes arising under this Agreement, othemtlthose disputes relating to Executive's alleged
violations of Sections 16 through 19 herein, ahdiaputes arising out of Executive’'s employmentha termination thereof, including all
statutory, contractual, tort or other claims agsimder federal, state, or local laws, rules, gulations, shall be submitted to arbitration by the
American Arbitration Association in Monroe, Louiseg. Costs of arbitration shall be borne equally bypheties. The decision of the
arbitrator shall be final and there shall be noegbffrom any award rendered. Any award renderedmeagntered as a judgment in any court of
competent jurisdiction. In any judicial enforcemenbceeding, the losing party shall reimburse tlex@iling party for its reasonable costs and
attorneys' fees for enforcing its rights under ggeement, in addition to any damages or othéefrgkanted. This Section 14 does not appl
any action by Employer to enforce Sections 16 thhol9 of this Agreement and does not in any watrictEmployer's rights under section 20
herein.

15. Enforcement. In the event Employer shall fail to pay any amouhis to Executive under this Agreement as they «
due, Employer agrees to pay interest on such are@tra rate of prime plus two percent (2%) per ann&Employer agrees that Executive and
any successor shall be entitled to recover allscossuccessfully enforcing any provision of thigréement, including reasonable attorney fees
and costs of litigation.

16. Confidential Information . Executive acknowledges that during the course ©Ehiployment he has learned or will
learn or develop Confidential Information (as tteatn is defined in this Section 16). Executivetier acknowledges that unauthorized
disclosure or use of such Confidential Informatiotiher than in discharge of Executive's duties, eglse Employer irreparable harm.

For purposes of this Section 16, “Confidential hnfiation” means trade secrets (such as technicahandechnical data, a formula,
pattern, compilation, program, device, method, égple, drawing, process) and other proprietaryrmgtion concerning the products,
processes or services of Employer or its parentoaraffiliates, including but not limited to: comgr programs; unpatented inventions,
discoveries or improvements; marketing, manufaotyror organizational research and developmentnbss plans; sales forecasts; personnel
information, including the identity of other empk®ss of Employer, their responsibilities, competeabdities, and compensation; pricing and
financial information; current and prospective ouser lists and information on customers or theiplayees; information concerning planned
or pending acquisitions or divestitures; and infation concerning purchases of major equipment apgnty, which information: (a) has n



been made generally available to the public; ands(bseful or of value to the current or anticgghbusiness, or research or
development activities of Employer or of any custoror supplier of Employer, or (c) has been idédito Executive as confidential by
Employer, either orally or in writing.

Except in the course of his employment and in tivsyit of the business of Employer or any of itesdiaries or affiliates,
Executive shall not, during the course of his emplent, or for a period of 18 months following temaiion of his employment for any reason,
directly or indirectly, disclose, publish, commuetie or use on his behalf or another's behalf, amfi@ential Information of the Employer or
any of its subsidiaries or affiliates.

Executive acknowledges that Employer operates anmpetes nationally, and that Employer will be hadrbg unauthorized
disclosure or use of Confidential Information retjess of where such disclosure or use occurs,tatdHherefore this confidentiality agreement
is not limited to any single state or other jurcdidin.

17. Non-Competition . Executive acknowledges that use or disclosure affi@ential Information described in Section 16
is likely if Executive were employed by a competibd Employer. Therefore, Executive shall not, & months following termination of
employment for any reason (the " N@ompete Periot)), perform any services for any entity that conggatith Employer or CenturyLink and
its subsidiaries, including but not limited to ATé&ific., Cablevision Systems Corporation, Charter @omications, Inc., Comcast Corporati
Cox Communications, Inc., Mediacom CommunicationspOration, Sprint Nextel Corporation, Time War@able Inc., Verizon
Communications Inc., Windstream Corporation or salysidiary of any such companies.

The prohibition on the performance of such servagset forth in this Section shall apply onlyhe parishes and counties listed on
Schedule B so long as the Employer or CenturyLinkycon a like business therein.

18. Inducement of Other Employees For an 18-month period following termination of doypment, Executive will not
directly or indirectly solicit, induce or encouragey employee or agent of Employer to terminatediationship with Employer.

19. Return of Employer's Property . All notes, reports, sketches, plans, published nranda or other documents created,
developed, generated or held by Executive duringlegment, concerning or related to Employer's bess$n and whether containing or relating
to Confidential Information or not, are the progest Employer and will be promptly delivered to Elmyer upon termination of Executive's
employment for any reason whatsoever. During these of employment, Executive shall not remove@frthe above property containing
Confidential Information, or reproductions or captbereof, or any apparatus from Employer's presnisthout authorization.

20. Remedies. Executive acknowledges that the restraints andeageats herein provided are fair and reasonablg, tha
enforcement of the provisions of Sections 16, Brarid 19 will not cause him undue hardship andghel provisions are reasonably neces
and commensurate with the need to protect Emplagdiits legitimate and proprietary business intsrasd property from irreparable harm.

Executive acknowledges that failure to comply wtith terms of this Agreement will cause irreparatdmage to
Employer. Therefore, Executive agrees that, iritamdto any other remedies at law or in equityikalde to Employer for Executive's breach
or threatened breach of this Agreement, Employentigled to specific performance or injunctiveigglwithout bond, against Executive to
prevent such damage or breach, and the existeramgyaflaim or cause of action Executive may haarej Employer will not constitute a
defense thereto. Executive further agrees to payanable attorney fees and costs of litigatioariec! by Employer in any proceeding relating
to the enforcement of the Agreement or to any ellielgreach thereof in which Employer shall prevaivhole or those reasonable fees and
costs attributable to the extent that Employer gilevn part.

In the event of a breach or a violation by Exea@iti¥ any of the covenants and provisions of thiseggient, the running of the Non-
Compete Period (but not of Executive's obligatioeréunder), shall be tolled during the period ef¢bntinuance of any actual breach or
violation.

21. Confidentiality of Agreement. As a specific condition to Executive's right to ffey and benefits described in Sections
5 and 6 or other benefits described herein, Exeew@grees that he will not disclose or discussettistence of this Agreement; the pay and
benefits provided hereunder; or any other ternth@fAgreement except: (1) to members of his imadediamily; (2) to his financial advisor
attorney but then only to the extent necessaryhiem to assist him; (3) to a potential employeraditrictly confidential basis and then only to
the extent necessary for reasonable disclosuleeindurse of serious negotiations; or (4) as requiy law or to enforce legal rights.

22. Entire Understanding . This Agreement and the Restricted Stock Agreememstitute the entire understanding betw
the parties relating to Executive's employment neder and supersedes and cancels all prior wiitenoral understandings and agreements
with respect to such matters, except for the teantsprovisions of the Old Agreement and any othgsleyee benefit or other compensation
plans (or any agreements or awards thereunderyedfe in or contemplated by this Agreement.

23. Binding Effect . This Agreement shall be binding upon and inurélienefit of Executive's executors, administrators
legal representatives, heirs and legatees anditfoessors and assigns of Employer.

24, Partial Invalidity . The various provisions of this Agreement are inezhtb be severable and to constitute independent
and distinct binding obligations. Should any pramisof this Agreement be determined to be void amenforceable, in whole or in part, it st
not-be deemed to affect or impair the validity ofather provision or part thereof, and such priovi©or part thereof shall be deemed modified
to the extent required to permit enforcement. \AtHimiting the generality of the foregoing, ifettscope of any provision contained in this
Agreement is too broad to permit enforcement téuilsextent, but may be made enforceable by litiotes thereon, such provision shall be
enforced to the maximum extent permitted by lavgl BRecutive hereby agrees that such scope maydimglly modified accordingly




25. Strict Construction . The language used in this Agreement will be deetods the language chosen by Employer and
Executive to express their mutual intent and ne aflstrict construction shall be applied agaimst person.

26. Waiver . The waiver of any party hereto of a breach of amyigion of this Agreement by any other party sihal
operate or be construed as a waiver of any subeequeach.

27. Notices. Any notice or other communication required or petadi to be given hereunder shall be determinedcte h
been duly given to any party (a) upon deliveryh® address of such party specified below if dedidgrersonally or by courier; (b) upon
dispatch if transmitted by telecopy or other meaffacsimile, provided a copy thereof is also dgntegular mail or courier; or (c) within 48
hours after deposit thereof in the U.S. mail, pgstarepaid, for delivery as certified mail, retueceipt requested, addressed, in any case to the
party at the following address(es) or telecopy nerab

If to the Executive:
Dennis G. Huber
10126 Garnett
Overland Park, KS 66214-2725
If to Employer:
Embarq Corporation
100 CenturyLink Drive
Monroe, LA 71203
Attention: Stacey W. Goff
or to such other address(es) or telecopy numbas(ahy party may designate by written notice inaffoeesaid manner.

28. Governing Law . This Agreement shall be governed by, and intergretenstrued and enforced in accordance with, the
laws of Louisiana.

29. Gender. Wherever from the context it appears approprisgehderm stated in either the singular of plurallsihclude
the singular and the plural, and the pronounsdtateither the masculine, the feminine or the eegender shall include the masculine,
feminine or neuter.

30. Headings. The headings of the Sections of this Agreemenfareeference purposes only and do not definenoit lianc
shall not be used to interpret or construe theerastof this Agreement.

THUS DONE AND SIGNED on the date hereinafter set forth below.

October 25 |, 2010 EMBARQ CORPORATION

By: _/s/ Glen F. Post, llI
Glen F. Post, Ill, Chief Executive
Officer and President

October 25 |, 2010 CENTURYLINK, INC.

By: /s/ Glen F. Post, llI
Glen F. Post, Ill, Chief Executive
Officer and President

October26 , 2010 /s/ Dennis G. Huber
DENNIS G. HUBER




Schedule A
Benefits

For such Severance Benefit Period plus 8.5 biweekperiods (“Severance Period”):
1. Medical, Dental and Vision Coverage Executive's medical, dental, and/or vision planemage will continue in effect

through the end of the month in which his Severdte@od ends, unless his benefits cease undei8étti This does not impact Executive’'s
right to pay for his own COBRA continuation covegag

After 39 weeks of the Severance Period, the nocridiénation rules under the Internal Revenue Ceadgiire Executive pay the total cost of
medical, dental and vision coverage, on an aftebsesis, for the remainder of his Severance PeTibd.cost of coverage will continue to be
paid through payroll deduction. Employer will réiorse Executive through the payroll system for Expet’s portion of the cost of coverage.

In order to provide Executive with the same preddxantages he previously enjoyed, he will recaivéncome tax grossp on the total cost
coverage through the payroll system. As requinethb Code 409A regulations, any tax gross-up paysnghall be made not later than the end
of Executive’s taxable year next following Execetwtaxable year in which the related taxes aréttedito the taxing authorities.

If Executive relocates to a different state dufliig)Severance Period, Executive should notify tirplByee Resource Center at 1-888-722-
4ERC (4372). If his relocation has any impact arhiedical plan administrator, Employer will notExecutive.

If Executive is enrolled in Employer's Consumer\m Health Plan (CDHP) he has a Health ReimburseAssount (HRA) available to him.
The full amount of that account will continue todeilable to Executive for expenses incurred umsiimedical benefits end at the end of his
Severance Period or for as long as he is enralléhie CDHP plan. If Executive’s plan election iswbed during the Annual Enrollment period
to a non-CDHP plan any HRA balance is forfeited.

For each year covered by Executive’s Severanceddeixecutive will have the opportunity to enrallbenefits during Annual Enrollment. If
he does not submit a new enrollment at the encdfi gear, he will continue to receive the curr@avecage he has in force for the following
year; provided, however, such coverage will noeedtbeyond the end of the month in which his Sexaa#®eriod ends. However
Executive’s plan elections are not available, hiélvei afforded the opportunity to enroll in new plelections. If Executive wishes to enroll in
either the Health Care FSA or the Dependent Dag ESA in 2011, he will have to participate in timeadiment process.

After Executive’s benefit coverage ends, he magtetecontinue medical, prescription drug, dental gision coverage through COBRA for a
period of up to 18 monthdollowing that date by paying 102% of the appligbbst of coverage. COBRA and other benefit infdiomawill be
mailed to his address of record approximately tveeks after his separation pay ends. Executive’ BR®personalized information will
provide deadlines for submitting elections (60 dafger his coverage ends) and the required irpégiment for his elections (45 days after he
submit his elections). COBRA coverage will not beeffect until elections and the required initiayment are received. Then, his coverage
be effective retroactively to the first day of tmenth following the date his coverage ended.

2. Outplacement Services Employer shall pay the cost of outplacement sew/for Executive at the outplacement agency
designated by Employer and in accordance with Cghitnk's procedures regarding outplacement servidgsy cash payment due for
provision of outplacement services shall be paig&bployer directly to the outplacement agency.

3. Accrued PTO . Executive shall receive a lump sum cash paymgumileto the value of any accrued but unused PTO.

4, Basic and Supplemental Employee Life, Dependent Spse Life and Dependent Child Life Insurance Executive’s
coverage for these plans will continue in effecbtigh the end of his Severance Period, unlessenisflis cease under Section 7. Conversion to
an individual policy is available. Conversion infaation will be included with Executive’s COBRA infoation packet that will be mailed to
Executive’s address of record after his separdienefits have ended.




Schedule B
List of Parishes in Louisiana

Acadia; Allen; Ascension; Assumption; Avoyelles;&eegard; Bienville; Bossier; Caddo; Calcasieug@all; Cameron; Catahoula;
Claiborne; Concordia; De Soto; East Baton Rouget Earroll; East Feliciana; Evangeline; Franklimat; Iberia; Iberville; Jackson;
Jefferson; Jefferson Davis; Lafayette; LafourcheSalle; Lincoln; Livingston; Madison; Morehousetbhitoches; Orleans; Ouachita;
Plaguemines; Pointe Coupee; Rapides; Red Rivehl&id; Sabine; St Bernard; St Charles; St Helehda®es; St John the Baptist; St Lan
St Martin; St Mary; St Tammany; Tangipahoa; Ten3asrebonne; Union; Vermilion; Vernon; Washingtdebster; West Baton Rouge; W
Carroll; West Feliciana; Winn

List of Counties in Other States
Dallas County, TX (AT&T), Johnson County, KS (SgyifNew York County, NY (Verizon and Time Warnerlda), Pulaski County, AR

(Windstream), Nassau County, NY (Cablevision) Lsuis County, MO (Charter), Philadelphia County, @omcast), DeKalb County, GA
(Cox), Orange County, NY (Mediacom)



EXHIBIT 10.16

RESTRICTED STOCK AGREEMENT
UNDER THE
AMENDED AND RESTATED
CENTURYLINK LEGACY EMBARQ 2008 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLA N

This RESTRICTED STOCK AGREEMENT (this “Agreemenig)entered into as of September 7, 2010, by anddmst CenturyLink,
Inc. (“CenturyLink”) and DENNIS G. HUBER (“Award Reient”).

WHEREAS, CenturyLink and the Award Recipient have enter¢d &an employment agreement, as of even date hérétve
“Employment Agreement”), which, among other teromtemplates the grant to the Award Recipient gdF® shares of restricted shares of
CenturyLink’s common stock, $1.00 par value perstithe “Common Stock”);

WHEREAS, CenturyLink maintains the Amended and Restated @ghink Legacy Embarq 2008 Equity Incentive Plame(tPlan™)
under which the Compensation Committee, or a duthiaized subcommittee thereof (the “Committeef)the Board of Directors of
CenturyLink (the “Board”) may, directly or indirdgt among other things, grant restricted shareSafimon Stock to key employees of
CenturyLink or its subsidiaries (collectively, tHeompany”) who were not employed by CenturyLinkamy of its subsidiaries as of June 30,
2009, subject to such terms, conditions, or ragtris as it may deem appropriate; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Employment Agreement and the Fh@nCommittee has awarded to the Award Recipiesiticted
shares of Common Stock on the terms and conditipasified below;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1.
AWARD OF SHARES

1.1 Upon the terms and conditions ofRken and this Agreement, CenturyLink as of the détlis Agreement (the “Grant
Date”) hereby awards to the Award Recipient a total5,000 restricted shares of Common Stock (Restricted Stock™).

1.2 Subject to Sections 2, 3, and 4 f Agreement, the Restricted Stock shall vest ihdin the Trigger Termination Date, as
defined in Section 6 of the Employment Agreemerdyjaed that the Award Recipient is employed wite Company on such date.

2.

AWARD RESTRICTIONS ON
RESTRICTED STOCK

2.1 In addition to the conditions andmiegons provided in the Plan, neither the sharfeRestricted Stock nor the right to vote
the Restricted Stock, to receive dividends thexaaio enjoy any other rights or interests thereumddiereunder may be sold, assigned,
donated, transferred, exchanged, pledged, hypd#égioar otherwise encumbered prior to vesting. j&ulio the restrictions on transfer
provided in this Section 2.1, the Award Recipidmlsbe entitled to all rights of a shareholdeCainturyLink with respect to the Restricted
Stock, including the right to vote the shares anceteive all dividends and other distributionslaesd thereon.

2.2 If the shares of Restricted Stockehaot already vested or been forfeited under theg@f this Agreement or the Plan, and
the Award Recipient’s employment terminates assalt®f either death or disability within the meagiof Section 22(e)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, then (a) a pro rata portion of trerReed Stock (determined by multiplying the tataimber of shares of Restricted Stock by a
fraction, the numerator of which is the numberwfmonths from the Grant Date to the date of tewation, and the denominator of which is
19) shall vest and all restrictions set forth ict8m 2.1 shall lapse; and (b) any remaining uragshares of Restricted Stock shall be forfeited.

2.3 If the shares of Restricted Stockehiawt already vested or been forfeited under ttreg®f this Agreement or the Plan and
unless the Committee in its sole discretion deteemiotherwise, all of the shares of RestrictediSsbeall vest and all restrictions set forth in
Section 2.1 shall lapse upon the occurrence ofan@ of Control of CenturyLink, as described inBh&n. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
use of discretion by the Committee under this $ac?.3 must be uniform with respect to the Awardipient and all other similarly-situated
key employees with outstanding, unvested restristedes of Common Stock.

2.4 The Committee, in its discretion, nsggcifically approve the acceleration of vestifigand lapse of restrictions on, any
unvested shares of Restricted Stock upon the Coyrparmination of the Award Recipient’s employment

3.

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT



All unvested Restricted Stock shall automaticadigntinate and be forfeited if the employment of Aveard Recipient terminates for
any reason, unless and to the extent otherwisadedvn Section 2.

4.
FORFEITURE OF AWARD

4.1 If, at any time during the Award Reent’'s employment by the Company or within 18 nisrafter termination of
employment, the Award Recipient engages in anyigin competition with any activity of the Compgaror inimical, contrary or harmful to
the interests of the Company, including but noitkah to: (a) conduct relating to the Award Recipisremployment for which either criminal
civil penalties against the Award Recipient maysbaght; (b) conduct or activity that results imteration of the Award Recipient’s
employment for cause; (c) violation of the Compamnyolicies, including, without limitation, the Compy’s insider trading, ethics and
compliance policies and programs; (d) participatmthe public reporting of any financial or opéngtresult that was impacted by the
participants knowing or intentional fraudulent or illegal card; (€) accepting employment with, acquiring a&%nore equity or participatic
interest in, serving as a consultant, advisor ctlireor agent of, directly or indirectly solicitiray recruiting any employee of the Company who
was employed at any time during the Award Recipéeehure with the Company, or otherwise assistingny other capacity or manner any
company or enterprise that is directly or indingd@tl competition with or acting against the intesesf the Company or any of its lines of
business (a “competitor”), except for (i) any ideth sporadic accommodation or assistance prot@eadcdtompetitor, at its request, by the
Award Recipient during the Award Recipient’s tenwi¢h the Company, but only if provided in the gdaith and reasonable belief that such
action would benefit the Company by promoting gbadiness relations with the competitor and wouldhasm the Compang’interests in ar
substantial manner or (ii) any other service orséasce that is provided at the request or withvihiten permission of the Company; (f)
disclosing or misusing any confidential informatimnmaterial concerning the Company; (g) engagimgiomoting, assisting or otherwise
participating in a hostile takeover attempt of @@mpany or any other transaction or proxy contest tould reasonably be expected to resi
a Change of Control (as defined in the Plan) nptaped by the Board; or (h) making any statememtisclosing any information to any
customers, suppliers, lessors, lessees, licerlgmssees, regulators, employees or others withnwvtihee Company engages in business that is
defamatory or derogatory with respect to the bussineperations, technology, management, or othployees of the Company, or taking any
other action that could reasonably be expectenjtwa the Company in its business relationships aity of the foregoing parties or result in
any other detrimental effect on the Company, thenRestricted Stock granted hereunder shall autoafigtterminate and be forfeited effect
on the date on which the Award Recipient engagssidh activity and (1) all shares of Common Stamjuéred by the Award Recipient
pursuant to this Agreement (or other securities wiich such shares have been converted or exctipsall be returned to the Company o
no longer held by the Award Recipient, the AwardiRient shall pay to the Company, without interefitcash, securities or other assets
received by the Award Recipient upon the saleandfer of such stock or securities, and (2) allested shares of Restricted Stock shall be
forfeited.



4.2 If the Award Recipient owes any amtdorthe Company under Section 4.1 above, the Awatipient acknowledges that
the Company may, to the fullest extent permittecdpplicable law, deduct such amount from any ansthe Company owes the Award
Recipient from time to time for any reason (inchgliwithout limitation amounts owed to the Award Ré&nt as salary, wages, reimbursem
or other compensation, fringe benefits, retirentamtefits or vacation pay). Whether or not the Canypelects to make any such set-off in
whole or in part, if the Company does not recowemeans of set-off the full amount the Award Resfipiowes it, the Award Recipient hereby
agrees to pay immediately the unpaid balance t€timapany.

4.3 The Award Recipient may be releasenhfthe Award Recipient’s obligations under Sedidril and 4.2 above only if the
Committee determines in its sole discretion thahsaction is in the best interests of the Company.

5.
STOCK CERTIFICATES

No stock certificates evidencing the Restrictecck&hall be issued by CenturyLink until the lap§eestrictions under the terms
hereof. Instead, ownership of the Restricted Sthell be evidenced by a book entry with the ajplie restrictions reflected. Upon the lapse
of restrictions on shares of Restricted Stock, @ghink shall issue the vested shares of Restri8tedk (either through book entry issuances
or delivery of a stock certificate) in the nametted Award Recipient or his or her nominee, subije¢he other terms and conditions hereof,
including those governing any withholdings of sisaneder Section 6 below. Upon receipt of any suiested shares, the Award Recipient is
free to hold or dispose of such shares, subje@} &pplicable securities laws, (ii) CenturyLinkissider trading policy, and (iii) CenturyLink’s
stock ownership guidelines then in effect.

6.
WITHHOLDING TAXES

At the time that all or any portion of the ReseittStock vests, the Award Recipient must deliveCeaturyLink the amount of incon
tax withholding required by law. Unless otherwiieected in writing by CenturyLink, the Award Reigpt hereby agrees to fully satisfy this
tax withholding obligation by requesting Centurykito withhold from the shares the Award Recipiethteowise would receive hereunder
shares of Common Stock having a value equal tonihemum amount required to be withheld (as deteedinnder the Plan); provided
however, that to prevent the issuance of fractional shanesthe under-withholding of taxes, the Award Riegit agrees that the number of
shares withheld shall be rounded up to the nexievhomber of shares.

7.
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

Anything in this Agreement to the contrary notwitrading, if, at any time prior to the vesting o tRestricted Stock in accordance
with Section 1 or 2 hereof, CenturyLink furtherehetines, in its sole discretion, that the listirggistration or qualification (or any updating of
any such document) of the shares of Common Staclaide pursuant hereto is necessary on any sesugitchange or under any federal or
state securities or blue sky law, or that the coheeapproval of any governmental regulatory bisdyecessary or desirable as a condition of,
or in connection with the issuance of shares of @om Stock pursuant thereto, or the removal of asyrictions imposed on such shares, such
shares of Common Stock shall not be issued, inevbpln part, or the restrictions thereon remowedess such listing, registration,
qualification, consent or approval shall have be#ected or obtained free of any conditions noeptable to CenturyLink. CenturyLink agr
to use commercially reasonable efforts to issustales of Common Stock issuable hereunder orethestprovided herein.

8.
NO CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT INTENDED

Nothing in this Agreement shall confer upon the AdvRecipient any right to continue in the employnafithe Company, or to
interfere in any way with the right of the Companyterminate the Award Recipient's employment iefaghip with the Company at any time.

9.
BINDING EFFECT
Upon being duly executed and delivered by Centurland the Award Recipient, this Agreement shalténto the benefit of and be

binding upon the parties hereto and their respedtairs, executors, administrators, legal represees and successors. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, whenever the term “AgvRecipient” is used in any provision of this Agneent under circumstances where the
provision appropriately applies to the heirs, exexs) administrators or legal representatives tomwlthis award may be transferred by will or
by the laws of descent and distribution, the teAward Recipient” shall be deemed to include suats@e or persons.

10.

INCONSISTENT PROVISIONS



The shares of Restricted Stock granted herebyudject to the terms, conditions, restrictions atigepprovisions of the Plan as fully
as if all such provisions were set forth in theitieety in this Agreement. If any provision of shi\greement conflicts with a provision of the
Plan, the Plan provision shall control, except wébard to this Agreement’s grant of discretioraughority to the Committee under Section
2.3. If any provision of this Agreement conflietith a provision of the Employment Agreement, thireement shall control. The Award
Recipient acknowledges receipt from CenturyLinlaaopy of the Plan and a prospectus summarizin@gre and further acknowledges that
the Award Recipient was advised to review such redseprior to entering into this Agreement. Thevdxd Recipient waives the right to claim
that the provisions of the Plan are not bindingrutie Award Recipient and the Award Recipient's$ie@xecutors, administrators, legal
representatives, and successors.

11.
ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPENSES

Should any party hereto retain counsel for the psepf enforcing, or preventing the breach of, mmoyision hereof, including, but r
limited to, the institution of any action or prodésy in court to enforce any provision hereof, igoan a breach of any provision of this
Agreement, to obtain specific performance of aryvfgion of this Agreement, to obtain monetary quidated damages for failure to perform
any provision of this Agreement, or for a declamatof such parties’ rights or obligations hereundefor any other judicial remedy, then the
prevailing party shall be entitled to be reimburbgdhe losing party for all costs and expenseasrigel thereby, including, but not limited to,
attorneys’ fees (including costs of appeal).

12.
GOVERNING LAW
This Agreement shall be governed by and constmietdordance with the laws of the State of Lousian
13.
SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement, or #ygplication thereof to any person or circumstasball at any time or to any extent
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respetritten, the Award Recipient and CenturyLinteird for any court construing this
Agreement to modify or limit such provision so agénder it valid and enforceable to the fulleseakallowed by law. Any such provision
that is not susceptible of such reformation shalignored so as to not affect any other term ovipion hereof, and the remainder of this
Agreement, or the application of such term or psimri to persons or circumstances other than these which it is held invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby aol &am and provision of this Agreement shall bidvand enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law.



14.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT; MODIFICATION

The Plan, this Agreement, and the Employment Agesgroontain the entire agreement between the pawiith respect to the subject
matter contained herein. This Agreement may nithout the Award Recipierdg’consent, be amended or modified so as to mayesidversel
affect the Award Recipient’s rights under this Agmeent, except (i) as provided in the Plan, as it bemamended from time to time in the
manner provided therein, or (ii) by a written do@msigned by each of the parties hereto. Anyaralritten agreements, representations,
warranties, written inducements, or other commuiana with respect to the subject matter contatmeetin made prior to the execution of the

Agreement shall be void and ineffective for all poges.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdAgreement to be duly executed and deliveretherday and year first
above written.

CENTURYLINK, INC.
By: _/s/ Glen F. Post, llI
Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer and Preside

/s/ Dennis G. Huber
Dennis G. Hube
Award Recipien




Exhibit 11
CenturyLink, Inc.
COMPUTATIONS OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

(UNAUDITED)
Three month: Nine months
ended September 3 ended September 3
2010 2009 2010 2009
(Dollars, except per share amounts,
and shares in thousanc

Income (Numerator,

Net income before extraordinary it $ 231,16 147,63! 722,53¢ 283,81¢

Extraordinary item, net of income tax experasel noncontrolling
interests - 133,21: - 133,21:
Net income attributable to CenturyLink, Ir 231,16° 280,84 722,53¢ 417,03:
Dividends applicable to preferred stc 3 3 9 9
Earnings applicable to unvested restricted st

Income before extraordinary ite (1,442 (690) (3,86¢6) (2,395

Extraordinary iten - (622) - (1,129
Net income as adjusted for purposescomputing basic earnings per st 229,72. 279,53 718,66 413,50:
Dividends applicable to preferred stc 3 3 9 9
Net income as adjusted for purposes of computihgetl earnings pe
share $ 229,72 279,53 718,67. 413,51
Shares (Denominator
Weighted average number of shal

Outstanding during peric 301,74! 297,33: 300,66! 166,23(

Unvested restricted sto (1,882) (1,390 (1,607) (1,409

Unvested restricted stock units 83¢ 2,192 1,00( 731
Weighted average number of shares outstandingglysgriod for
computing basic earnings per sh 300,70: 298,13 300,05¢ 165,55¢
Incremental common shares attributeto dilutive securities

Shares issuable under convertible secui 13 13 13 13

Shares issuable under incentive compensptéors 671 257 592 95
Number of shares as adjusted for purpcof computing diluted earning
per share 301,38t 298,40: 300,66: 165,66¢
Basic earnings per she

Income before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A4S 2.4C 1.7C

Extraordinary iten $ - 44 - .8C

Basic earnings per she $ 7€ 94 2.4(C 2.5C
Diluted earnings per sha

Income before extraordinary ite $ 7€ A4S 2.3¢ 1.7¢

Extraordinary iten $ - 44 - .8C

Basic earnings per shz $ 7€ 94 2.3¢ 2.5C



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Glen F. Post, lll, Chief Executive Officer anceBident, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of CenturyLink, Inc.

Based on my knowledge, this report does notadomny untrue statement of a material fact ortdmstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts.under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememis other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtf@ periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)Band internal control over financial reportifas defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaased such disclosure controls and procedurdsetaesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to u
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepal

b) designed such internal control over financial répgt or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneeafepted accounting principle

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtiis report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and prores] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regit’s internal control over financial reporting thatowed during the registre s mos
recent fiscal quarter that has materially affectedjs reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrants internal control ow
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officer antdldve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registre’s auditors and the audit committee of the regi¢'s board of director:

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknesisethe design or operation of internal controkofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and reffuahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvemnagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrang’ interna
control over financial reporting

Date: November 5, 201 [s/ Glen F. Post, Il

Glen F. Post, Il
Chief Executive Officer an
Presiden



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS
I, R. Stewart Ewing, Jr., Executive Vice Presidamdl Chief Financial Officer, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Forn-Q of CenturyLink, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtajnuntrue statement of a material fact or ométéde a material fact necessan
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsi.under which such statements were made, ntetamlisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as definec
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15 (e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as aefil in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15+15(f)) for the registrant and hav

a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our supervis
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others wi
those entities, particularly during the period ihigh this report is being prepare

b) designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finahmgporting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggatide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements
external purposes in accordance with generallyedeaccounting principle

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémttids report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and prores] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation;

d) disclosed in this report any change in the regi¢'s internal control over financial reporting thatcooed during the registrés mos
recent fiscal quarter that has materially affectads reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrants internal control over financ
reporting; anc

5. The registrang’ other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxon our most recent evaluation of internal @miver financial reportin
to the registrar's auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of director:

a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssse the design or operation of internal controkmwovinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid's ability to record, process, summarize and refgmahcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesnagement or other employees who have a significdatin the registrant’ interns
control over financial reporting

Date: November 5, 201 /s/ R. Stewart Ewing, J
R. Stewart Ewing, J
Executive Vice President ai
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32
CenturyLink, Inc.

November 5, 2010

Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20549

Re: CenturyLink, Inc.
Certification of Contents of Form 10-Q for the giearending September 30, 2010
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned, acting in their capacities athief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial iodfr of CenturyLink, Inc. (theComg
certify that the Form 1@ for the quarter ended September 30, 2010 of dmepany fully complies with the requirements of Sattl3(a) of th
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and that the mfdfon contained in the Form IDfairly presents, in all material respects, tmaficial cond
results of operations of the Company as of thesdaitel for the periods covered by such report.

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906 has been provided to the Compadyél be retained by the Comp
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissiats staff upon request.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Glen F. Post, Il /s/ R. Stewart Ewing, J
Glen F. Post, Il R. Stewart Ewing, J
Chief Executive Office Executive Vice President ai

and Presider Chief Financial Office



